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FNB %) Bancorp

Dear Shareholders, Customers, Employees and Friends:

Thank you for taking the time to review our 2009 Annual Report. Perhaps the best way to
summarize 2009 is to quote the opening sentence of Charles Dickens’, A Tale of Two Cities
“It was the best of times, it was the worst of times.”

First; the worst of times. As a result of problem loans, we contributed $$4,596,000 to our
provision for loan losses during 2009. As a result, our reserve for Loan and Lease Losses
increased to $9,829,000 as of December 31, 2009. While some of that reserve will be used for
resolving the decreasing number of classified loans, we are hopeful that a significant portion of
the reserve will flow back into earnings at some future point. For now, it provides a safety net
should additional problem loans surface.

In my February letter to you, which accompanied our first quarter cash dividend, 1 stated we
were anticipating a $500,000 profit for 2009. Our actual net earnings for 2009 were $593,000.
We also paid dividends to the U. S. Treasury on our Preferred Stock of $632,000 during the
year. The net result of all this is a minus ($ 39,000) in earnings that were available to our
common stock shareholders. Our net earnings were negatively affected by the size of our
provision for loan and lease losses, which grew by $2,754,000. The allowance for loan and
lease losses totaled 1.95% of all loans outstanding as of December 31, 2009.

We are confident that we have identified and created workout plans for our problem loans.
Unlike large banks, who show the borrower the door at the first sign of weakness, we do all we
can to assist the borrower in his or her attempt to succeed, while protecting the bank’s
interests. This takes creative banking, flexibility and a willingness to work with the borrower,
but at all times, our overriding goal is to see the Bank made whole. In a few cases we were
unsuccessful and the result was net loan charge-offs of $1,842,000 for 2009, comprised of
residential construction and development loans, consumer loans, single family residences that
had been purchased for our investment portfolio, home equity lines of credit and credit cards.
Regarding our constructions loans, some builders depleted their equity prior to completion of
their build out or found the completed value of their project appraised below their actual
building costs. This was not the result of flawed underwriting, but the result of a steep and
swift decline in property values in 2008 and 2009. Until prices stabilize in the market for
construction and development projects, we are being extremely cautious with these types of
loan requests. As a result, our gross total loans for 2009 were $504,357,000, which was a
decline of $879,000 below 2008 levels.

As for the best of times, our employees, regardless of market conditions, demonstrated their
resolve and their resilience, continuing to provide outstanding service. The Loan Department
staff dedicated their efforts to closely monitoring and identifying any weakening in the loan
portfolio. Once identified, they drew upon their considerable years of experience and skills to
minimize any losses. We created a new consumer product offering called the Money Market
Maximizer Account. The interest paid for this account was proportional to the additional
number of selected bank products that a consumer signed up to utilize. For 2009, we raised
$108 million in core deposits through this account. At year end 2008, we had borrowings from
the Federal Home Loan Bank of $86 million to help fund loans. We have been able to pay
down those borrowings to $25 million and should have a zero balance by the fourth quarter of
2010. We also continued with disciplined zeal to control our expenses. A number of
departments came in under budget in an effort to control our overhead.



As you can sec in the chart below, we have increased our deposits by approximately $98
million and total assets by $48 million year over year.

2008 2009

Net Earnings $3.963.,000 $593,000
Net earnings available to
common stock shareholders $3.,963,000 $(39,000)
Earnings per share:

Basic: $1.23 (80.01)

Diluted: $1.22 ($0.01)
Return on Average Asscts 0.60% (0.01%)
Return on Average Equity 5.87% (0.05%)
Net Loans $497,984,000 $494,349,000
Total Deposits $500,910,000 $598.,964,000
Total Assets $660,957,000 $708.,309,000
Total Equity $68,149,000 $78,865,000

2009 was pure and simple a horrible year for earnings. The total amount of properties taken
back in 2009 was over $11 million. Expenses attributed to finishing and marketing those
properties was over $3 million dollars. We believe that the worst is over for your Bank and
that we have reasonable workout plans for our problem assets. It would be foolish however, to
say that other problems will not pop up. That said, we believe we are fully prepared to meet
any future challenges; our Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses provides us with Just under a
$10 million dollar cushion, our capital ratio is 14%, 4 % above “Well Capitalized” and we
have access to over $$260,000,000 million in liquidity. At the annual shareholder meeting,
we will review 2009 and we will provide you with an update on our progress in 2010. Your
Bank remains safe and sound; we have taken the economic hits of 2009, stood our ground and
protected the franchise and the long-term interests of our owners.

We did not provide any cmployee bonuses for 2009, and the average salary increase was 2%
with a maximum of 3%. The top four wage earners, President, Jim Black, COO, Tony
Clifford, CFO, Dave Curtis and I took no salary increase for 2010.

2009 saw the retirement of Chairman Michael R. Wyman. Mike’s contributions to the Bank
and the community spanned five decades and his absence is felt by all. Ron Barels, DDS,
Joined the Board in 2009 and has been a wonderful addition. Former Director Tom Atwood,
DDS, took Mike Wyman’s seat on the Board. Tom served on the Board of Directors from
1977 to 1996 and brings a wealth of experience as a successful businessman and an
experienced Board member. Finally, Lisa Angelot has been appointed as Chairwoman of the
Board. Lisa’s ten years of service on the Board and her leadership skills will serve the bank
well.

As always, if you have the opportunity, we invite you to visit any of our 13 branches. Thanks
for your continued support and should you have any questions, I can be reached at (650) 875-
4865 or at tmcgraw(@fnbnorcal.com.

Sincerely,

Thomas C. McGraw
Chief Executive Officer
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PART 1
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Forward-Looking Statements: Certain matters discussed or incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K
including, but not limited to, matters described in “Item 7 — Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations,” are “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Such forward-looking statements may contain words related
to future projections including, but not limited to, words such as “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “may,” “will,” “should,”
“could,” “would,” and variations of those words and similar words that are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors that could
cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. Factors that could cause or contribute to such differences include, but are
not limited to, the following: (1) variances in the actual versus projected growth in assets; (2) return on assets; (3) loan and lease
losses; (4) expenses; (5) changes in the interest rate environment including interest rates charged on loans, earned on securities
investments and paid on deposits; (6) competition effects; (7) fee and other noninterest income earned; (8) general economic
conditions nationally, regionally, and in the operating market areas of the Company and its subsidiary, including State and local issues
being addressed in California; (9) changes in the regulatory environment; (10) changes in business conditions and inflation; (11)
changes in securities markets; (12) data processing problems; (13) a further decline in real estate values in the Company’s operating
market areas; (14) the effects of terrorism, the threat of terrorism or the impact of the current military conflicts in Iraq and
Afghanistan, and the conduct of the war on terrorism by the United States and its allies, as well as other factors. The factors set forth
under “Item 1A — Risk Factors” in this report and other cautionary statements and information set forth in this report should be read
carefully, considered and understood as being applicable to all related forward-looking statements contained in this report when
evaluating the business prospects of the Company and its subsidiary.

EEINYS 3

Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of performance. By their nature, they involve risks, uncertainties and
assumptions. Actual results and shareholder values in the future may differ significantly from those expressed in forward-looking
statements. You are cautioned not to put undue reliance on any forward-looking statement. Any such statement speaks only as of the
date of the report, and in the case of any documents that may be incorporated by reference, as of the date of those documents. We do
not undertake any obligation to update or release any revisions to any forward-looking statements, or to report any new information,
future event or other circumstances after the date of this report or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events, except as required
by law. However, your attention is directed to any further disclosures made on related subjects in our subsequent reports filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K.

General

FNB Bancorp (the “Company”) is a bank holding company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as
amended. The Company was incorporated under the laws of the State of California on February 28, 2001.

As a bank holding company, the Company is authorized to engage in thc activities permitted under the Bank Holding
Company Act of 1956, as amended, and regulations thereunder. Its principal office is located at 975 El Camino Real, South San
Francisco, California 94080, and its telephone number is (650) 588-6800.

The Company owns all of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of First National Bank of Northern California,
a national banking association (the “Bank™). The Company has no other subsidiary.

The Bank was organized in 1963 as “First National Bank of Daly City.” In 1995, the shareholders approved a change in the
name to “First National Bank of Northern California.” The administrative headquarters of the Bank is located at 975 El Camino Real,
South San Francisco, California. The Bank is locally owned and presently operates thirteen full service banking offices in the cities of
Colma, Daly City, South San Francisco, Millbrae, Pacifica, Half Moon Bay, San Mateo, Redwood City, Pescadero, as well as its
Financial District and Portola offices in San Francisco. The Bank’s primary business is servicing the business or commercial banking
needs of individuals and small to mid-sized businesses within San Mateo and San Francisco Counties.

The Bank is chartered under the laws of the United States and is governed by the National Bank Act, and is a member of the
Federal Reserve System. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures the deposits of the Bank up to the applicable legal limits.
The Bank is also participating in the FDIC Transaction Account Guarantee Program (“TAGP”). Under that program, through June 30,
2010, all noninterest-bearing transaction accounts are fully guaranteed by the FDIC for the entire amount in the account. Coverage
under the TAGP is in addition to and separate from the coverage available under the FDIC’s general deposit insurance rules. The Bank
is subject to regulation, supervision and regular examination by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. The regulations of the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and the Office of the Comptroller of
the Currency govern many aspects of the Bank’s business and activities, including investments, loans, borrowings, branching, mergers
and acquisitions, reporting and numerous other areas. The Bank is also subject to applicable provisions of California law to the extent
those provisions are not in conflict with or preempted by federal banking law. See “Supervision and Regulation” below.



The Bank offers a broad range of services to individuals and businesses in its primary service area, including a full line of
business financial products with specialized services such as courier, appointment banking, and business Internet banking. The Bank
offers personal and business checking and savings accounts, including individual interest-bearing negotiable orders of withc rawal
("“NOW?), money market accounts and/or accounts combining checking and savings accounts with automatic transfer capab lities,
IRA accounts, time certificates of deposit, direct deposit services and computer cash management with access through the Inernet.
First National Bank also makes available commercial loans and standby letters of credit and construction, accounts receivable,
inventory, automobile, home improvement, residential real estate, commercial real cstate, Home Equity Lines. Small Business
Administration, office equipment, leasehold improvement and consumer loans as well as overdraft protection lines of credit. In
addition, the Bank sells travelers checks and cashiers checks, offers automated teller machine (ATM) services tied in with major
statewide and national networks and offers other customary commercial banking services.

Most of the Bank’s deposits arc obtained from commercial and non-profit businesses, professionals and individuals. As of
December 31, 2009, First National Bank had a total of 24,398 deposit accounts. On occasion, the Bank has obtained deposits through
deposit brokers for which it pays a broker fee. As of December 31, 2009, First National Bank had no such deposits. There is no
concentration of deposits or any customer with 5% or more of First National Bank’s deposits.

At December 31, 2009, the Company had total assets of $708,309,000, net loans of $494,349,000, deposits of $598,9¢4.000
and sharcholders’ equity of $78,865,000. The Company competes with approximately 33 other banking or savings institutions in its
service areas. The Company’s market share of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured deposits in the service area ¢f San
Mateo County is approximately 2.29% (based upon the most recent information available by the Federal Deposit Insirance
Corporation through June 30, 2009). See “Competitive Data™ below.

Employees

At December 31, 2009, The Company employed 185 persons on a full-time equivalent basis. The Company belicves its
employee relations are good. The Company is not a party to any collective bargaining agreement.

Available Information

The Company and the Bank maintain an Internet website at http:/www.FNBNORCAL.com. The Company’s annual ‘eport
on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports, filed or furtished
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, are made available free of charge on or througt such
website as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with, or furnished to, the Securities and Exciange
Commission. Also made available on or through such website are the Section 16 reports of ownership and changes in ownership of the
Company’s common stock which are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission by the directors and executive officers of the
Company and by any persons who own more than 10 percent of the outstanding shares of such stock. Information on such website is
not incorporated by reference into this report.

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION
General

FNB Bancorp. The common stock of the Company is subject to the registration requircments of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and the qualification requirements of the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968, as amended. FNB Bancoip has
registercd its common stock under Section {2 (g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The Company is also sub ect to
the periodic reporting requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which include, but a e not
limited to, annual, quarterly and other current reports required to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Company is a bank holding company within the meaning of the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amende 1 (the
“Bank Holding Company Act”), and is registered as such with, and subjcct to the supervision of, the Board of Governors Hf the
Federal Reserve System (the “Board of Governors™). The Company is required to obtain the approval of the Board of Govi:rnors
before it may acquire all or substantially all of the assets of any bank, or ownership or control of the voting shares of any bank it. after
giving cffect to such acquisition of shares, FNB Bancorp would own or control more than 5% of the voting shares of such banl . The
Bank Holding Company Act prohibits the Company from acquiring any voting shares of, or interest in, all or substantially all >f the
assets of a bank located outside the State of California unless such an acquisition is specifically authorized by the laws of the siate in
which such bank is located. Any such interstate acquisition is also subject to the provisions of the Riegle-Neal Interstate Bankir g and
Branching Efficiency Act of 1994,

The Company. and any subsidiary which it may acquire or organize, are deemed to be “affiliates” of the Bank with n the
meaning of that term as defined in the Federal Reserve Act. This means, for example, that there are limitations (a) on loans by First
National Bank to its affiliates, and (b) on investments by the Bank in affiliates’ stock as collateral for loans to any borrower. The
Company and the Bank are also subject to certain restrictions with respect to engaging in the underwriting, public sale and distril ution
of sccurities.



In addition, regulations of the Board of Governors under the Federal Reserve Act require that reserves be maintained by the
Bank in conjunction with any liability of the Company under any obligation (promissory note, acknowledgment of advance, banker’s
acceptance or similar obligation) with a weighted average maturity of less than seven (7) years to the extent that the proceeds of such
obligations are used for the purpose of supplying funds to the Bank for use in its banking business, or to maintain the availability of
such funds.

First National Bank of Northern California. As a national banking association licensed under the national banking laws of
the United States, the Bank is regularly examined by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency and is subject to supervision and
regulation by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

This supervision and regulation includes comprehensive reviews of all major aspects of the Bank’s business and condition,
including its capital ratios, allowance for possible loan losses and other factors. However, no inference should be drawn that such
authorities have approved any such factors. The Bank is required to file reports with the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency and
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The Bank’s deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to the
applicable legal limits.

Capital Standards.

The Board of Governors, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency have
adopted risk-based guidelines for evaluating the capital adequacy of bank holding companies and banks. The guidelines are designed
to make capital requirements sensitive to differences in risk profiles among banking organizations, to take into account off-balance
sheet exposures and to aid in making the definition of bank capital uniform internationally.

Under the risk-based capital guidelines, assets reported on an institution’s balance sheet and certain off-balance sheet items
arc assigned to risk categories, each of which has an assigned risk weight. Capital ratios are calculated by dividing the institution’s
qualifying capital by its period-end risk-weighted assets. The guidelines establish two categories of qualifying capital: Tier 1 capital
(defined to include common shareholders’ equity and noncumulative perpetual preferred stock) and Tier 2 capital which includes,
among other items, limited life (and in the case of banks, cumulative) preferred stock, mandatory convertible securities, subordinated
debt and a limited amount of reserve for credit losses. Tier 2 capital may also include up to 45% of the pretax unrealized gains on
certain available-for-sale equity securities having readily determinable fair values (i.e. the excess, if any, of fair market value over the
book value or historical cost of the investment security). The federal regulatory agencies reserve the right to exclude all or a portion of
the unrealized gains upon a determination that the equity securities are not prudently valued. Unrealized gains and losses on other
types of assets, such as bank premises and available-for-sale debt securities, are not included in Tier 2 capital, but may be taken into
account in the evaluation of overall capital adequacy. Net unrealized losses on available-for-sale equity securities will continue to be
deducted from Tier | capital as a cushion against risk.

A leverage capital standard was adopted as a supplement to the risk-weighted capital guidelines. Under the leverage capital
standard, an institution is required to maintain a minimum ratio of Tier | capital to the sum of its quarterly average total assets and
quarterly average reserve for loan losses, less intangibles not included in Tier 1 capital. Period-end assets may be used in place of
quarterly average total assets on a case-by-case basis. The Board of Governors and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation have
also adopted a minimum leverage ratio for bank holding companies as a supplement to the risk-weighted capital guidelines. The
leverage ratio establishes a minimum Tier 1 ratio of 3% (Tier 1 capital to total assets) for the highest rated bank holding companies or
those that have implemented the risk-based capital market risk measure. All other bank holding companies must maintain a minimum
Tier | leverage ratio of 4% with higher leverage capital ratios required for bank holding companies that have significant financial
and/or operational weakness, a high risk profile, or are undergoing or anticipating rapid growth.

At December 31, 2009, the Company was in compliance with the risk-weighted capital and leverage ratios. See “Capital”
under Item 7 below.

Prompt Corrective Action

The Board of Governors, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and Office of the Comptroller of the Currency have
adopted regulations implementing a system of prompt corrective action pursuant to Section 38 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act
and Section 131 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA™). The regulations establish five
capital categories with the following characteristics:

(1) “Well capitalized” — consisting of institutions with a total risk-based capital ratio of 10% or greater, a Tier 1 risk-based capital
ratio of 6% or greater and a leverage ratio of 5% or greater, and the institution is not subject to an order, written agreement, capital
directive or prompt corrective action directive;

(2) “Adequately capitalized” — consisting of institutions with a total risk-based capital ratio of 8% or greater, a Tier 1 risk-based
capital ratio of 4% or greater and a leverage ratio of 4% or greater, and the institution does not meet the definition of a “well
capitalized” institution;



(3) “Undercapitalized” - consisting of institutions with a total risk-based capital ratio less than 8%, a Tier | risk-based capital ratio of
less than 4%, or a leverage ratio of less than 4%;

(4) “Significantly undercapitalized” — consisting of institutions with a total risk-based capital ratio of less than 6%, a Tier | ris -based
capital ratio of less than 3%, or a leverage ratio of less than 3%:;

(5) “Critically undercapitalized™ — consisting of an institution with a ratio of tangible equity to total assets that is equal to or lcss than
2%.

The regulations established procedures for classification of financial institutions within the capital categories, filing and
reviewing capital restoration plans required under the regulations and procedures for issuance of directives by the appiopriate
regulatory agency, among other matters. The regulations impose restrictions upon all institutions to refrain from certain action: which
would cause an institution to be classified within any one of the three “undercapitalized” categories, such as declaration of di-’idends
or other capital distributions or payment of management fees, if following the distribution or payment the institution wculd be
classified within one of the “undercapitalized” categories. In addition, institutions that are classified in one of the three
“undercapitalized™ categories are subject to certain mandatory and discretionary supervisory actions. Mandatory supervisory actions
include:

(1) increased monitoring and review by the appropriate federal banking agency;
(2) implementation of a capital restoration plan;
(3) total asset growth restrictions; and

(4) limitation upon acquisitions, branch expansion, and new business activities without prior approval of the appropriate federal
banking agency. Discretionary supervisory actions may include:

(a) requirements to augment capital;

(b) restrictions upon affiliate transactions;

(¢) restrictions upon deposit gathering activities and interest rates paid;
(d) replacement of senior executive officers and directors:

(e) restrictions upon activities of the institution and its affiliates;

() requiring divestiture or sale of the institution; and

() any other supervisory action that the appropriate federal banking agency determines is necessary to further the ptrposes
of the regulations. Further, the federal banking agencies may not accept a capital restoration plan without determining, amon 1 other
things, that the plan is based on realistic assumptions and is likely to succeed in restoring the depository institution’s cap tal. In
addition, for a capital restoration plan to be acceptable, the depository institution’s parent holding company must guarantee tiat the
mstitution will comply with such capital restoration plan.

The aggregate liability of the parent holding company under the guaranty is limited to the lesser of (1) an amount equal to 5
percent of the depository institution’s total assets at the time it became undercapitalized, and (ii) the amount that is necess.iry (or
would have been necessary) to bring the institution into compliance with all capital standards applicable with respect t) such
institution as of the time it fails to comply with the plan. If a depository institution fails to submit an acceptable plan, it is treated as if
it were “significantly undercapitalized”. FDICIA also restricts the solicitation and acceptance of and interest rates payable on brokered
deposits by insured depository institutions that are not “well capitalized.”

An “undercapitalized™ institution is not allowed to solicit deposits by offering rates of interest that are significantly higher
than the prevailing rates of interest on insured deposits in the particular institution’s normal market areas or in the market a eas in
which such deposits would otherwise be accepted.

Any financial institution which is classified as “critically undercapitalized” must be placed in conservatorship or receiy ership
within 90 days of such determination unless it is also determined that some other course of action would better serve the purposes of
the regulations. Critically undercapitalized institutions are also prohibited from making (but not accruing) any payment of princ pal or
interest on subordinated debt without prior regulatory approval and regulators must prohibit a critically undercapitalized inst tution
from taking certain other actions without prior approval, including (1) entering into any material transaction other than in the usual
course of business, including investment expansion, acquisition, sale of assets or other similar actions; (2) extending credit for any
highly leveraged transaction; (3) amending articles or bylaws unless required to do so to comply with any law, regulation or orcer; (4)
making any material change in accounting methods; (5) engaging in certain affiliate transactions; (6) paying excessive comper sation
or bonuses; and (7) paying interest on new or renewed liabilities at rates which would increase the weighted average costs of funds
beyond prevailing rates in the institution’s normal market areas.



Additional Regulations

Under EDICIA, the federal financial institution agencies have adopted regulations which require institutions to establish and
maintain comprehensive written real estate policies which address certain lending considerations, including loan-to-value limits, loan
administrative policies, portfolio diversification standards, and documentation, approval and reporting requirements. FDICIA further
generally prohibits an insured bank from engaging as a principal in any activity that is impermissible for a national bank, absent
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation determination that the activity would not pose a significant risk to the Bank Insurance Fund,
and that such bank is, and will continue to be, within applicable capital standards.

The Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council (“FFIEC”) utilizes the Uniform Financial Institutions Rating System
(“UFIRS™), commonly referred to as “CAMELS,” to classify and evaluate the soundness of financial institutions. Bank examiners use
the CAMELS measurements to evaluate capital adequacy, asset quality, management, earnings, liquidity and sensitivity to market
risk. Effective January 1, 2005, bank holding companies such as the Company, became subject to evaluation and examination under a
revised bank holding company rating system. This so-called BOPEC (Bank, Other subsidiaries, Parent, Earnings, Capital) rating
system, implemented in 1979, has been focused primarily on financial condition, consolidated capital and consolidated earnings. The
new rating system reflects a change toward analysis of risk management (as reflected in bank examination under the CAMELS
measurements), in addition to financial factors and the potential impact of nondepository subsidiaries upon depository institution
subsidiaries.

The federal financial institution agencies have established bases for analysis and standards for assessing financial institution’s
capital adequacy in conjunction with the risk-based capital guidelines including analysis of interest rate risk, concentrations of credit
risk, risk posed by non-traditional activities, and factors affecting overall safety and soundness. The safety and soundness standards
for insured financial institutions include analysis of (1) internal controls, information systems and internal audit systems; (2) loan
documentation; (3) credit underwriting; (4) interest rate exposure; (5) asset growth; (6) compensation, fees and benefits; and (7)
excessive compensation for executive officers, directors or principal shareholders which could lead to material financial loss. If an
agency determines that an institution fails to meet any standard, the agency may require the financial institution to submit to the
agency an acceptable plan to achieve compliance with the standard. If the agency requires submission of a compliance plan and the
institution fails to timely submit an acceptable plan or to implement an accepted plan, the agency must require the institution to correct
the deficiency. The agencies may elect to initiate enforcement action in certain cases rather than rely on an existing plan particularly
where failure to meet one or more of the standards could threaten the safe and sound operation of the institution.

Community Reinvestment Act (“CRA”) regulations evaluate banks’ lending to low and moderate income individuals and
businesses across a four-point scale from “outstanding” to “substantial noncompliance,” and are a factor in regulatory review of
applications to merge, establish new branches or form bank holding companies. In addition, any bank rated in “substantial
noncompliance” with the CRA regulations may be subject to enforcement proceedings. First National Bank has a current rating of
“satisfactory” for CRA compliance.

FDIC Insurance

On February 8, 2006, the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005 (the “Reform Act™), was enacted. The Reform Act
had the effect of merging the Bank Insurance Fund and the Savings Association Insurance Fund into a new Deposit Insurance Fund
(“DIF™). The FDIC released final regulations under the Reform Act on November 2, 2006 that established a revised risk-based deposit
insurance assessment rate system for members of the DIF to insure, among other matters, that there will be sufficient assessment
income for repayment of DIF obligations and to further refine the differentiation of risk profiles among institutions as a basis for
assessments. The Reform Act established a Designated Reserve Ratio (“DRR”) that included a target range for the DRR of 1.15% to
1.50%.

The revised assessment rate system consolidates the nine categories of the prior assessment system into four categories (Risk
Categories 1, I1, TII and IV) and three Supervisory Groups (A, B and C) based upon institution’s capital levels and supervisory ratings.
Risk Category I includes all well capitalized institutions with the highest supervisory ratings. Risk Category 1l includes adequately
capitalized institutions that are assigned to Supervisory Groups A and B. Risk Category III includes all undercapitalized institutions
that are assigned to Supervisory Groups A and B and institutions assigned to Supervisory Group C that are not undercapitalized but
have a low supervisory rating. Risk Category I'V includes all undercapitalized institutions that are assigned to Supervisory Group C.

On October 3, 2008, the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (the “EESA”) was signed into law. The EESA
temporarily raised the limit on federal deposit insurance coverage provided by the FDIC from $100,000 to $250,000 per depositor, and
on May 20, 2009, this increase was extended to December 31, 2013.

On October 14, 2008, the FDIC implemented the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program (the “TLGP”) to strengthen
confidence and encourage liquidity in the financial system. The TLGP includes the Transaction Account Guarantee Program (the
“TAGP”). The TAGP offers full guarantee for noninterest-bearing transaction accounts held at FDIC-insured depository institutions.
The unlimited deposit coverage was voluntary for eligible institutions and was in addition to the $250,000 FDIC deposit insurance per



account that was included as part of the EESA. The insured deposit limits are currently scheduled to return to $100,000 on December
31, 2013. The TAGP coverage became effective on October 14, 2008 and is scheduled to continue for participating institutions until
June 30, 2010. In addition to the existing risk-based deposit insurance premium assessed on such deposits, TAGP participants will be
assessed, on a quarterly basis, an annualized fee, based on the participant’s insurance risk rating up to 25 basis points, on balances in
noninterest-bearing transaction accounts that exceed the existing deposit insurance limit of $250,000. The Bank has elected to
participate in the TAGP.

On December 16, 2008, the FDIC approved an earlier proposed seven basis point rate increase for the first quarter 2009
assessment period effective January 1, 2009 as part of the DIF (Deposit Insurance Fund) restoration plan to achieve a minimum DRR
(Designated Reserve Ratio) of 1.15% within five years.

On February 28, 2009, the FDIC established increased assessment rates effective as of April 1, 2009 and included
adjustments to improve differentiation of risk profiles among institutions. The FDIC concurrently adopted an interim rule that imposed
a 20 basis point emergency special assessment effective June 30, 2009, to be collected from all insured depository institutions on
September 30, 2009, in addition to the imposition of an emergency special assessment of up to 10 basis points at the end of any
calendar quarter after June 30, 2009 if the FDIC determines that the DRR will fall to a level that would adversely affect public
confidence, among other factors. The changes to differentiate risk profiles will require riskier institutions to pay higher assessment
rates based on classification into one of four risk categories. Within each category, the FDIC will be able to assess higher rates to
institutions with a significant reliance on secured liabilities, which generally raises the FDIC’s loss in the event of failure without
providing additional assessment revenue. Higher rates will be assessed for institutions with a signiticant reliance on brokered deposits
but, for well-managed and well-capitalized institutions, only when accompanied by rapid asset growth. The changes also provide
incentives in the form of a reduction in assessment rates for institutions to hold long-term unsecured debt and, for smaller institutions,
high levels of Tier I capital. Together, the changes would improve the way the system differentiates risk among insured institutions
and help ensure that a minimum DRR of at least 1.15% is achieved by the end of 2013.

On November 17, 2009, the FDIC amended its regulations and required all insured financial institutions to prepay their
estimated quarterly risk-based assessments for the fourth quarter of 2009, and for all of 2010, 2011 and 2012. The prepaid assessment
was collected on December 30, 2009 The FDIC also approved a three basis point increase in the assessment rate applied to insured
financial institutions beginning in 201 1. The amount of the Company’s prepaid assessment was $3,011,000.

Based upon the current assessment rate system, the Bank’s capital ratios and levels of deposits, the Bank anticipates a
significant increase in operating expenses due to the FDIC insurance assessment rate expected to be applicable to the Bank during
2010 compared to the rate applicable to the Bank in 2009.

Limitation on Dividends

FNB Bancorp. The Company’s ability to pay cash dividends is subject to restrictions set forth in the California General
Corporation Law. Also, the Company is required to make dividend payments to the U. S. Treasury on the sharcs of Preferred Stock
that were issued on February 27, 2009, before the Company can pay dividends on its Common Stock.

Funds for payment of any cash dividends by the Company would be obtained from its investments as well as dividends
and/or management fees from the Bank. The Bank’s ability to pay cash dividends is subject to restrictions imposed under the National
Bank Act and regulations promulgated by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency.

The Company has paid quarterly dividends for each quarter commencing with the second quarter of 2002. Future dividends
will continue to be determined after consideration of the Company’s carnings, financial condition, future capital funds, regulatory
requirements and other factors such as the Board of Directors may deem relevant. It is the intention of the Company to continuc to pay
cash dividends, subject to legal restrictions on the payment of cash dividends and depending upon the level of earnings, management’s
assessment of future capital needs and other factors to be considered by the Board of Directors.

The Californmia General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may make a distribution to its shareholders if the
corporation’s retained earnings equal at least the amount of the proposed distribution. The California General Corporation Law further
provides that, in the event sufficient retained earnings are not available for the proposed distribution, a corporation may nevertheless
make a distribution to its shareholders if, after giving effect to the distribution, it meets two conditions, which gencrally stated are as
follows: (i) the corporation’s assets must equal at least 125% of its liabilities; and (ii) the corporation’s current assets must equal at
least its current liabilities or, if the average of the corporation’s carnings before taxes on income and before intercst expense for the
two preceding fiscal years was less than the average ot the corporation’s interest expense for those fiscal years, then the corporation’s
current asscts must equal at least 125% of its current labilities.

The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System generally prohibits a bank holding company from declaring or paying
a cash dividend which would impose undue pressure on the capital of subsidiary banks or would be funded only through borrowing or
other arrangements that might adversely affect a bank holding company’s financial position. The Federal Reserve Board policy is that
a bank holding company should not continue its existing rate of cash dividends on its common stock unless its net income is sufficient
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to fully fund each dividend and its prospective rate of earnings retention appears consistent with its capital needs, asset quality and
overall financial condition.

First National Bank of Northern California. As the Bank’s sole shareholder, the Company is entitled to receive dividends
when and as declared by its Board of Directors, out of funds legally available therefore, subject to the restrictions set forth in the
National Bank Act.

The payment of cash dividends by the Bank may be subject to the approval of the Oftice of the Comptroller of the Currency,
as well as restrictions cstablished by federal banking law and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. Approval of the Office of the
Comptroller of the Currency is required if the total of all dividends declared by the Bank’s board of directors in any calendar year will
exceed the Bank’s net profits for that year combined with its retained net profits for the preceding two years, less any required
transfers to surplus or to a fund for the retirement of preferred stock.

Additionally, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and/or the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, might, under
some circumstances, place restrictions on the ability of a bank to pay dividends based upon peer group averages and the performance
and maturity of that bank.

COMPETITION

Competitive Data

In its market arca, the Bank competes for deposit and loan customers with other banks (including those with much greater
resources), thrifts and, to a lesser extent, credit unions, finance companies and other financial service providers.

Larger banks may have a competitive advantage because of higher lending limits and major advertising and marketing
campaigns, along with significant investment banking, trust and insurance operations, and international banking, services which the
Bank is not authorized nor prepared to offer currently. The Bank has made arrangements with its correspondent banks and with others
to provide some of these services for its customers. For borrowers requiring loans in excess of the Bank’s legal lending limits, the
Bank has offered, and intends to offer in the future, such loans on a participating basis with its correspondent banks and with other
independent banks, retaining the portion of such loans which is within its lending limits. As of December 31, 2009, the Bank’s
aggregate legal lending limits to a single borrower and such borrower’s related partics were $12,438,000 on an unsecured basis and
$20,729,000 on a fully secured basis, based on regulatory capital of $82,917,000. The Bank’s business is concentrated in its service
area, which primarily encompasses San Mateo County, but also includes portions of the City and County of San Francisco. The
economy of the Bank’s service area is dependent upon government, manufacturing, tourism, retail sales, population growth and
smaller service oriented businesses.

Based upon the most recent information made available by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Summary of Deposits
at June 30, 2009, there were 33 commercial and savings banking institutions in San Mateo County with a total of $20,528.467.000 in
deposits at June 30, 2009. The Bank had a total of 11 offices with total deposits of $470,650,000 at the same date, or 2.29% of the San
Mateo County totals.

General Competitive Factors

In order to compete with the financial institutions in their primary service areas, community banks use, to the fullest extent
possible, the flexibility which is accorded by their independent status. This includes an emphasis on specialized services, local
promotional activity, and personal contacts by their respective officers, directors and employees. The Bank’s management and
employees develop a thorough knowledge of local businesses and markets.

They also seek to provide special services and programs for individuals in their primary service area who are employed in the
agricultural, professional and business fields, such as loans for equipment, furniture and tools of the trade or expansion of practices or
businesses. In the event there are customers whose loan demands exceed their respective lending limits, they seek to arrange for such
loans on a participation basis with other financial institutions. They also assist those customers requiring services not offered by either
bank to obtain such services from correspondent banks.

Banking is a business that depends on interest rate differentials. In general, the difference between the interest rate paid by a
bank to obtain their deposits and other borrowings and the interest rate received by a bank on loans extended to customers and on
securities held in a bank’s portfolio comprise the major portion of a bank’s earnings. The Bank competes with savings and loan
associations, credit unions, other financial institutions and other entities for funds. For instance, yields on corporate and government
debt securities and other commercial paper affect the ability of commercial banks to attract and hold deposits. The Bank also competes
for loans with savings and loan associations, credit unions, consumer finance companies, banking and other financial institutions,
mortgage companies and other lending institutions.

The interest rate differentials of a bank, and therefore its earnings, are affected not only by general economic conditions, both
domestic and foreign, but also by statutes and as implemented by federal agencies, particularly the Federal Reserve Board. The
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Federal Reserve Board can and does implement national monetary policy, such as seeking to curb inflation and combat recession, by
its open market operations in United States government securities, adjustments in the amount of interest free reserves that bar ks and
other financial institutions are required to maintain, and adjustments to the discount rates applicable to borrowing by banks fiom the
Federal Reserve Board. These activities influence the growth of bank loans, investments and deposits and also affect intere st rates
charged on loans and paid on deposits. The nature and timing of any future changes in monetary policies and their impact on thz Bank
are not predictable.

Legislative and Regulatory Impact

Since 1996, California law implementing certain provisions of prior federal law has (1) permitted interstate merger
transactions; (2) prohibited interstate branching through the acquisition of a branch business unit located in California vithout
acquisition of the whole business unit of the California bank; and (3) prohibited interstate branching through de novo establishient of
California branch offices. Initial entry into California by an out-of-state institution must be accomplished by acquisition or merger
with an existing whole bank, which has been in existence for at least five years.

The federal financial institution agencies, especially the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency and the Bcard of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System, have taken steps to increase the types of activities in which national banks ani bank
holding companies can engage, and to make it easier to engage in such activities. The Office of the Comptroller of the Currei cy has
issued regulations permitting national banks to engage in a wider range of activities through subsidiaries.

“Eligible institutions™ (those national banks that are well capitalized, have a high overall rating and a satisfactory CRA rating,
and are not subject to an enforcement order) may engage in activities related to banking through operating subsidiaries subject to an
expedited application process. In addition, a national bank may apply to the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency to engage in an
activity through a subsidiary in which the Bank itself may not engage.

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (the “Act”), eliminated most of the remaining depression-era “firewalls” between banks,
sccurities firms and insurance companies which was established by the Banking Act of 1933, also known as the Glass-Steagall Act
(“Glass-Steagall”). Glass-Steagall sought to insulate banks as depository institutions from the perceived risks of securities deal ng and
underwriting, and related activities. The Act repealed Section 20 of Glass-Steagall, which prohibited banks from affiliatirg with
securities firms. Bank holding companies that can qualify as “financial holding companies™ can now, among other matters, :icquire
securities firms or create them as subsidiaries, and securities firms can now acquire banks or start banking activities thryugh a
financial holding company. The Act includes provisions which permit national banks to conduct financial activities through a
subsidiary that are permissible for a national bank to engage in directly, as well as certain activities authorized by statute, or that are
financial in nature or incidental to financial activities to the same extent as permitted to a “financial holding company” or its af iliates.
This liberalization of United States banking and financial services regulation applies both to domestic institutions and oreign
institutions conducting business in the United States. Consequently, the common ownership of banks, securities firms and insurance is
now possible, as is the conduct of commercial banking, merchant banking, investment management, securities underwriti1g and
insurance within a single financial institution using a structure authorized by the Act.

Prior to the Act, significant restrictions existed on the affiliation of banks with securities firms and related seiurities
activities. Banks were also (with minor exceptions) prohibited from engaging in insurance activities or affiliating with insure 's. The
Act removed these restrictions and substantially eliminated the prohibitions under the Bank Holding Company Act on affi iations
between banks and insurance companies. Bank holding companies which qualify as financial holding companies can now, among
other matters, insure, guarantee, or indemnify against loss, harm, damage, illness, disability, or death; issue annuities; and act as a
principal, agent, or broker regarding such insurance services.

In order for a commercial bank to affiliate with a securities firm or an insurance company pursuant to the Act, its bank
holding company must qualify as a financial holding company. A bank holding company will qualify if (i) its banking subsidiai ies are
“well capitalized” and “well managed” and (ii) it files with the Board of Governors a certification to such an effect and a declaration
that it elects to become a financial holding company. The amendment of the Bank Holding Company Act now permits fijancial
holding companies to engage in activities, and acquire companies engaged in activities, that are financial in nature or incidental to
such financial activities. Financial holding companies are also permitted to engage in activities that are complementary to financial
activities if the Board of Governors determines that the activity does not pose a substantial risk to the safety or soundress of
depository institutions or the financial system in general. These standards expand upon the list of activities “closely relited to
banking” which to date have defined the permissible activities of bank holding companies under the Bank Holding Company Act.

One further effect of the Act was to require that federal financial institution and securities regulatory agencies pr scribe
regulation to implement the policy that financial institutions must respect the privacy of their customers and protect the secur ty and
confidentiality of customers’ non-public personal information. These regulations require, in general, that financial institutions ( .) may
not disclose non-public information of customers to non-affiliated third parties without notice to their customers, who must have an
opportunity to direct that such information not be disclosed; (2) may not disclose customer account numbers except to cor.sumer
reporting agencies; and (3) must give prior disclosure of their privacy policies before establishing new customer relationships.
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Neither the Company nor the Bank has determined whether or when it may seek to acquire and exercise new powers or
activities under the Act, and the extent to which competition will change among financial institutions affected by the Act has not yet

become clear.
OTHER LEGISLATION

The Patriot Act

On October 26, 2001, President Bush signed the USA Patriot Act (the “Patriot Act”), which includes provisions pertaining to
domestic security, surveillance procedures, border protection, and terrorism laws to be administered by the Secretary of the Treasury.
Title 111 of the Patriot Act entitled, “International Money Laundering Abatement and Anti-Terrorist Financing Act of 2001” includes
amendments to the Bank Secrecy Act which expand the responsibilities of financial institutions in regard to anti-money laundering
activities with particular emphasis upon international money laundering and terrorism financing activities through designated
correspondent and private banking accounts.

Effective December 25, 2001, Section 313(a) of the Patriot Act prohibits any insured financial institution such as First
National Bank, from providing correspondent accounts to foreign banks which do not have a physical presence in any country
(designated as “shell banks™), subject to certain exceptions for regulated affiliates of foreign banks. Section 313(a) also requires
financial institutions to take reasonable steps to ensure that foreign bank correspondent accounts are not being used to indirectly
provide banking services to foreign shell banks, and Section 319(b) requires financial institutions to maintain records of the owners
and agent for service of process of any such foreign banks with whom correspondent accounts have been established.

Effective July 23, 2002, Section 312 of the Patriot Act created a requirement for special due diligence for correspondent
accounts and private banking accounts. Under Section 312, each financial institution that establishes, maintains, administers, or
manages a private banking account or a correspondent account in the United States for a non-United States person, including a foreign
individual visiting the United States, or a representative of a non-United States person shall establish appropriate, specific, and, where
necessary, enhanced, due diligence policies, procedures, and controls that are reasonably designed to detect and record instances of
money laundering through those accounts.

The Patriot Act contains various provisions in addition to Sections 313(a) and 312 that affect the operations of financial
institutions by encouraging cooperation among financial institutions, regulatory authorities and law enforcement authorities with
respect to individuals, entities and organizations engaged in, or reasonably suspected of engaging in, terrorist acts or money
laundering activities. The Company and the Bank are not currently aware of any account relationships between the Bank and any
foreign bank or other person or entity as described above under Sections 313(a) or 312 of the Patriot Act.

Certain surveillance provisions of the Patriot Act were scheduled to expire on December 31, 2005, and actions to restrict the
use of the Patriot Act surveillance provisions were filed by the ACLU and other organizations. On March 9, 2006, after temporary
extensions of the Patriot Act, President Bush signed the “USA Patriot Improvement and Reauthorization Act of 2005” and the “USA
Patriot Act Additional Reauthorizing Amendments Act of 2006,” which reauthorized all expiring provisions of the Act and extended
certain provisions related to surveillance and production of business records until December 31, 2009. The extended deadline for those
provisions was subsequently further extended to February 28, 2010. On February 24 and 25, 2010, the Senate and the House of
Representatives, respectively, voted to further extend the deadline until December 31, 2010 and President Obama has signed the
legislation.

The effects which the Patriot Act and any amendments to the Patriot Act or any additional legislation enacted by Congress
may have upon financial institutions is uncertain; however, such legislation could increase compliance costs and thereby potentially
may have an adverse effect upon the Company’s results of operations.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

On July 30, 2002, President George W. Bush signed into law the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the “Act”), legislation
designed to address certain issues of corporate governance and accountability. The key provisions of the Act and the rules
promulgated by the SEC pursuant to the Act include the following:

° Expanded oversight of the accounting profession by creating a new independent public company oversight board to
be monitored by the SEC.

. Revised rules on auditor independence to restrict the nature of non-audit services provided to audit clients and to
require such services to be pre-approved by the audit committee.

. Improved corporate responsibility through mandatory listing standards relating to audit committees, certifications of
periodic reports by the CEO and CFO and making issuer interference with an audit a crime.

° Enhanced financial disclosures, including periodic reviews for largest issuers and real time disclosure of material
company information.
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Enhanced criminal penalties for a broad array of white collar crimes and increases in the statute of limitati »ns for
securities fraud lawsuits.

Disclosure of whether a company has adopted a code of ethics that applies to the company’s principal ex :cutive
officer, principal financial officer, principal a¢counting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions, and disclosure of any amendments or waivers to such code of ethics.

Disclosure of whether a company’s audit committee of its board of directors has a member of the audit con mittee
who qualifies as an “audit committee financial expert.”

A prohibition on insider trading during pension plan black-out periods.

Disclosure of off-balance sheet transactions.

A prohibition on personal loans to directors and officers.

Conditions on the use of non-GAAP (generally accepted accounting principles) financial measures.

Standards of professional conduct for attorneys, requiring attorneys having an attorney-client relationship with a
company. among other matters, to report “up the ladder” to the audit committee, to another board committez or to
the entire board of directors regarding certain material violations.

Expedited filing requirements for Form 4 reports of changes in beneficial ownership of securities, reducing th : filing
deadline to within 2 business days of the date on which an obligation to report is triggered.

Accelerated filing requirements for reports on Forms 10-K and 10-Q by public companics which qua ify as
“accelerated filers,” with a phased-in reduction of the filing deadline for Form 10-K and Form 10-Q.

Disclosure concerning website access to reports on Forms 10-K. 10-Q and 8-K. and any amendments tc those
reports, by “accelerated filers™ as soon as reasonably practicable after such reports and material are filed v/ith or
furnished to the SEC.

Rules requiring national securities exchanges and national securities associations to prohibit the listing >f any
sceurity whose issuer does not meet audit committee standards established pursuant to the Act.

The Company’s securities are not currently listed on any exchange. In the event of such a listing in the future, in addition to
the rules promulgated by the SEC pursuant to the Act, the Company would be required to comply with the listing standards app icable
to all exchange listed companies.

The Company has incurred and it is anticipated that it will continue to incur costs to comply with the Act and the rules and
regulations promulgated pursuant to the Act by the Securities and Exchange Commission of approximately $200,000 annually.

California Corporate Disclosure Act

Effective January 1, 2003, the California Corporate Disclosure Act (the “CCD Act™) required publicly traded corpo ations
incorporated or qualified to do business in California to disclose information about their past history, auditors, directors and o ficers.
Effective Scptember 28, 2004, the CCD Act, as currently in effect and codified at California Corporations Code Section 1502.1,
requires the Company to file with the California Secretary of State and disclose within 150 days after the end of its fiscal year ertain
information including the following:

The name of the company’s independent auditor and a description of services, if any, performed for a co npany
during the previous two fiscal years and the period from the end of the most recent fiscal year to the date of fil ng;

The annual compensation paid to each director and the five most highly compensated non-director executive cfficers
(including the CEO) during the most recent fiscal year, including all plan and non-plan compensation for all scrvices
rendered to a company as specified in [tem 402 of Regulation S-K such as grants, awards or issuance of stock stock
options and similar equity-based compensation;

A description of any loans made to a director or executive officer at a “preferential” loan rate during the comany’s
two most recent fiscal years, including the amount and terms of the loans;

Whether any bankruptcy was filed by a company or any of its directors or executive officers within the previus 10
years;

Whether any director or executive officer of a company has been convicted of fraud during the previous 10 years;
and



. A description of any material pending legal proceedings other than ordinary routine litigation as specified in Item
103 of Regulation S-K and a description of such litigation where the company was found legally liable by a final
judgment or order.

The Company does not currently anticipate that compliance with the CCD Act will have a material adverse effect upon its
financial position or results of its operations or its cash flows.

Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008

On October 3, 2008, the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (the “EESA”) was signed into law. Pursuant to the
EESA, the United States Department of the Treasury (the “U.S. Treasury”) was granted the authority to take a range of actions for the
purpose of stabilizing and providing liquidity to the U.S. financial markets and has implemented several programs, including the
purchase by the U.S. Treasury of certain troubled assets from financial institutions under the Troubled Asset Relief Program™ (the
“TARP”) and the direct purchase by the U.S. Treasury of equity securities of financial institutions under the Capital Purchase Program
(the “CPP™). A summary of the CPP appears below under “Recent Regulatory Developments.” The EESA also temporarily raised the
limit on federal deposit insurance coverage provided by the FDIC from $100,000 to $250,000 per depositor. Please refer to the
discussion of liquidity sources, following Table 14 in Item 7 below.

On February 27, 2009, as part of the CPP, the Company entered into a Letter Agreement and Seccurities Purchase Agreement
- Standard Terms (collectively, the “Purchase Agreement”) with the U.S. Treasury. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, the
Company (i) sold to the U.S. Treasury 12,000 shares of the Company’s Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A
(the “Series A Preferred Stock™), having a liquidation preference amount of $1,000 per share, for a purchase price of $12,000,000 in
cash, and (ii) issued to the U.S. Treasury a warrant (the “Warrant”) to purchase 600 shares of the Company’s Fixed Rate Cumulative
Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series B (the “Series B Preferred Stock™), at an exercise price of $0.01 per share. Immediately after the
issuance of the Warrant, the U.S. Treasury exercised the Warrant in a cashless exercise resulting in the net issuance of 600 shares of
the Series B Preferred Stock, having a liquidation preference amount of $1,000 per share, to the U.S. Treasury. The Series A Preferred
Stock entitles its holder(s) to cumulative dividends on the liquidation preference amount on a quarterly basis at a rate of 5% per annum
for the first five years, and 9% per annum thereafter. The Series B Preferred Stock entitles its holder(s) to cumulative dividends on the
liquidation preference amount on a quarterly basis at a rate of 9% per annum from the date of issuance. Subject to certain conditions,
the Series A and Series B Preferred Stock are redeemable at the option of the Company in whole or in part at a redemption price of
100% of the liquidation preference amount plus any accrued and unpaid dividends. So long as the Series A and Series B Preferred
Stock remain outstanding, the Company will be subject to certain executive compensation and corporate governance requirements set
forth in the EESA and regulations adopted pursuant to the EESA.

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

On February 17, 2009, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (the “ARRA”) was signed into law. Section
7001 of the ARRA amended Section 111 of the EESA in its entirety. While the U.S. Treasury must promulgate regulations to
implement the restrictions and standards set forth in Section 7001, the ARRA, among other things, significantly expands the executive
compensation restrictions previously imposed by the EESA. Such restrictions apply to any entity that has received or will receive
financial assistance under the TARP, and shall generally continue to apply for as long as any obligation arising from financial
assistance provided under the TARP, including preferred stock issued under the CPP, remains outstanding. These ARRA restrictions
do not apply to any TARP recipient during such time when the federal government (i) only holds any warrants to purchase common
stock of such recipient or (ii) holds no preferred stock or warrants to purchase common stock of such recipient. Since the Company
participates in the CPP, the restrictions and standards set forth in Section 7001 of the ARRA are applicable to the Company.

Recent Regulatory Developments

In response to global credit and liquidity issues involving a number of financial institutions, the United States government,
particularly the U.S. Treasury and the Federal financial institution regulatory agencies, have taken a variety of extraordinary measures
designed to restore confidence in the financial markets and to strengthen financial institutions, including capital injections, guarantees
of bank liabilities and the acquisition of illiquid assets from banks.

Capital Purchase Program. On October 24, 2008, the U.S. Treasury announced plans to direct $700 billion of the TARP
funding into the CPP to acquire preferred stock investments in bank holding companies and banks. Requirements for bank holding
companies and banks eligible to participate as a Qualifying Financial Institution (“QFI”) in the CPP include:

. Submission of an application prior to November 14, 2008 to the QFI’s Federal banking regulator to obtain
preliminary approval to participate in the CPP;

° If the QFI receives preliminary approval, it will have 30 days within which to submit final documentation and fulfill
any outstanding requirements;
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. The minimum amount of capital eligible for purchase by the U.S. Treasury under the CPP is | percent of the Total
Risk-Weighted Assets of the QFI and the maximum is the lesser of (1) an amount equal to 3 percent of the Total
Risk-Weighted Assets of the QFI or (ii) $25 billion;

° Capital acquired by a QFI under the CPP will be accorded Tier | capital treatment;

° The preferred stock issued to the U.S. Treasury will be non-voting (except in the case of class votes), :enior
perpetual preferred stock that ranks senior to common stock and pari passu with existing preferred stock (e xcept
Junior preferred stock);

. In addition to the preferred stock, the U.S. Treasury will be issued warrants to acquire shares of the QFI’s corimon
stock equal in value to 15 percent of the amount of capital purchased by the QFI;

° Dividends are payable to the U.S. Treasury at the rate of 5% per annum for the first 5 years and 9% per a num
thereafter;
° Subject to certain exceptions and other requirements, no redemption of the preferred stock is permitted durir g the

first 3 years;

° Certain restrictions on the payment of dividends to shareholders of the QFTI shall remain in effect while the preferred
stock purchased by the U.S. Treasury is outstanding;

[ Repurchase of the QFI’s stock requires consent of the U.S. Treasury, subject to certain exceptions;

. The preferred shares are not subject to any contractual restrictions on transfer by the U.S. Treasury; and

. The QFI must agree to be bound by certain executive compensation and corporate governance requirement: and

senior executive officers must agrec to certain compensation restrictions.

On February 27, 2009, as part of the CPP, the Company issued and sold shares of its Series A and Series B Pref arred
Stock to the U.S. Treasury See discussion above under “Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008.”

Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program. Among other programs and actions taken by the U.S. Treasury and >ther
regulatory agencies, the FDIC implemented the Temporary Liquidity: Guarantee Program (the “TLGP”) to strengthen confidenc:: and
encourage liquidity in the financial system. The TLGP is comprised of the Debt Guarantee Program (the “DGP”) and the Transa:tion
Account Guarantee Program (the “TAGP”). The Bank did not participate in the DGP Program. The DGP guarantees all newly issued
sentor unsecured debt (e.g., promissory notes, unsubordinated unsecured notes and commercial paper) up to prescribed limits i sued
by participating entities beginning on October 14, 2008 and continuing through April 30, 2010. For eligible debt issued by that date,
the FDIC will provide the guarantee coverage until the earlier of the maturity date of the debt or December 31, 2012. The TAGP
offers full guarantee for noninterest-bearing transaction accounts held at FDIC-insured depository institutions. The unlimited de sosit
coverage was voluntary for eligible institutions and was in addition to the $250,000 FDIC deposit insurance per account that was
included as part of the EESA. The TAGP coverage became effective on October 14, 2008 and is currently scheduled to continuz for
participating institutions until June 30, 2010. The Bank has elected to participate in the TAGP.

Financial Stability Plan. On February 10, 2009, the U.S. Treasury announced a Financial Stability Plan (the “FSP”) as a
comprehensive approach to strengthening the financial system and credit crisis.

The Plan includes a Capital Assistance Program (the “CAP™) that is intended to serve as a bridge to raising private capital
and to ensure sufficient capital to preserve or increase lending in a worse-than-expected economic deterioration. Eligibility to
participate in the CAP will be consistent with the criteria for QFI’s under the CPP. Eligible institutions with consolidated asse¢ts in
excess of $100 billion will be able to obtain capital under the CAP, subject to a supervisory review process and comprehensive s ress
test assessment of the losses that could occur over a two year period in the future across a range of economic scenarios, including
conditions more severe than anticipated or as typically used in capital planning processes.

Eligible institutions with consolidated assets below $100 billion will be able to obtain capital under the CAP afizr a
supervisory review. As announced, the CAP includes issuance of a convertible preferred security to the U.S. Treasury at a discou 1t to
the participating institution’s stock price as of February 9, 2009, subjéct to a dividend to be determined. The security instrument will
be designed to incentivize institutions to replace the CAP capital with private capital or redeem it. Institutions participating in the “PP
under TARP may also be permitted to exchange their CPP preferred stock for the convertible preferred CAP security.

Term Asset-Backed Securities Loan Facility. On March 3, 2009, the U.S. Treasury and the Board of Governors annouced
the Term Asset-Backed Securities Loan Facility (the “TALF”). The TALF is one of the programs under the Financial Stability >lan
announced by the U.S. Treasury on February 10, 2009. The TALF is intended to help stimulate the economy by facilit: ting
securitization activities which allow lenders to increase the availability of credit to consumers and businesses.
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Under the TALFE, the Federal Reserve Bank of New York (“FRBNY”) will lend up to $200 billion to provide financing to
investors as support for purchases of certain AAA-rated asset-backed securities (“*ABS”) initially for newly and recently originated
auto loans, credit card loans, student loans, SBA-guaranteed small business loans, and rental, commercial, and government vehicle
fleet leases, small ticket equipment, heavy equipment, and agricultural equipment loans and leases.

ABS fundings are held monthly. The FRBNY presently intends to cease making new loans on June 30, 2010, but loans
collateralized by certain types of ABS will cease on March 31, 2010, unless the Board of Governors extends the facility. The loan
asset classes may be expanded in the future to include commercial mortgages, non-Agency residential mortgages, and/or other asset
classes. Credit extensions under the TALF will be non-recourse loans to eligible borrowers secured by eligible collateral for a three-
year term with interest paid monthly. Any U.S. company that owns eligible collateral may borrow from the TALF, provided the
company maintains an account with a primary dealer who will act as agent for the borrower and deliver eligible collateral to the
FRBNY custodian in connection with the loan funding. The FRBNY will create a special purpose vehicle (“SPV™) to purchase and
manage any assets received by the FRBNY in connection with the TALF loans.

The U.S. Treasury will provide $20 billion of credit protection to the FRBNY in connection with the TALF through the
Troubled Assets Relief Program (the “TARP™) by purchasing subordinated debt issued by the SPV to finance the first $20 billion of
asset purchases. If more than $20 billion in assets are purchased by the SPV, the FRBNY will lend additional funds to the SPV to
finance such additional purchases. The FRBNY s loan to the SPV will be senior to the TARP subordinated loan and secured by all of
the assets of the SPV.

Future Legislation and Regulations

Certain legislative and regulatory proposals that could affect the Company, the Bank, and the banking business in general are
periodically introduced before the United States Congress, the California State Legislature and Federal and state government agencies.
It is not known to what extent, if any, legislative proposals will be enacted and what effect such legislation would have on the
structure, regulation and competitive relationships of financial institutions. It is likely, however, that such legislation could subject the
Company and the Bank to increased regulation, disclosure and reporting requirements, competition, and costs of doing business.

In addition to legislative changes, the various Federal and state financial institution regulatory agencies frequently propose
rules and regulations to implement and enforce already existing legislation. It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such
rules or regulations will be enacted or the effect that such regulations may have on the Company and the Bank.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the risks associated with the business of banking generally, as described above under Item 1 (Description of
Business), the Company’s business, financial condition, operating results, future prospects and stock price can be adversely impacted
by certain risk factors, as set forth below, any of which could cause the Company’s actual results to vary materially from recent results
or from the Company’s anticipated future results.

Extensive Regulation of Banking. The Company’s operations are subject to extensive regulation by Federal, state and local
governmental authorities and are subject to various laws and judicial and administrative decisions imposing requirements and
restrictions on part or all of its operations. The Company believes that it is in substantial compliance in all material respects with laws,
rules and regulations applicable to the conduct of its business. Because the Company’s business is highly regulated, the laws, rules and
regulations applicable to it are subject to regular modification and change. There can be no assurance that these laws, rules and
regulations, or any other laws, rules or regulations, will not be adopted in the future, which could make compliance much more
difficult or expensive, restrict the Company’s ability to originate, broker or sell loans, further limit or restrict the amount of
commissions, interest or other charges earned on loans originated or sold by the Company, or otherwise adversely affect the
Company’s results of operations, financial condition, or future prospects.

Governmental Fiscal and Monetary Policies. The business of banking is affected significantly by the fiscal and monetary policies of
the federal government and its agencies. Such policies are beyond the control of the Company. The Company is particularly affected
by the policies established by the Board of Governors in relation to the supply of money and credit in the United States, and the target
federal funds rate. The instruments of monetary policy available to the Board of Governors can be used in varying degrees and
combinations to directly affect the availability of bank loans and deposits, as well as the interest rates charged on loans and paid on
deposits, and this can and does have a material effect on the Company’s business, results of operations and financial condition.
Federal monetary policy may also affect the longer-term inflation rate which directly affects the national and local economy.

The Effects of Legislation in Response to Current Credit Conditions. Legislation passed at the federal level and/or by the State of
California in response to current conditions affecting credit markets could cause the Company to experience higher credit losses if
such legislation reduces the amount that borrowers are otherwise contractually required to pay under existing loan contracts with the
Bank. Such legislation could also result in the imposition of limitations upon the Bank’s ability to foreclose on property or other
collateral or make foreclosure less economically feasible. Such events could result in increased loan losses and require a material
increase in the allowance for loan losses and thereby adversely affect the Company’s results of operations, financial condition, future
prospects, profitability and stock price.
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Geographic Concentration. All of the banking offices of the Company are located in the Northern California Counties of San Mateo
and San Francisco. The Company and the Bank conduct business primarily in the San Francisco Bay area. As a result, our fin: ncial
condition, results of operations and cash flows are subject to changgs in the cconomic conditions in this area. Our success depends
upon the business activity, population, income levels, deposits and real estate activity in these markets, and adverse ecor omic
conditions could reduce our growth rate, or affect the ability of our customers to repay their loans, and generally impact our fin: ncial
condition and results of operations. Economic conditions in the State of California are subject to various uncertainties at this time,
including the budgetary and fiscal difficulties facing the State Government. The Company can provide no assurance that conditic ns in
the California economy will not deteriorate further or that such deterioration will not adversely affect the Company.

Competition. Increased competition in the market of the Bank may result in reduced loans and deposits. Ultimately, the Bank may not
be able to compete successtully against current and future bank and non bank competitors. Many competitors offer the ba:iking
services that are offered by the Bank in its service arca. These gompetitors include national and super-regional banks, finance
companies, investment banking and brokerage firms, credit unions, gavernment-assisted farm credit programs, other community banks
and technology-oriented financial institutions offering online services. In particular, the Bank’s competitors include scveral 11ajor
financial companies whose greater resources may afford them a marketplace advantage by enabling them to maintain num :rous
banking locations and mount extensive promotional and advertising campaigns. Additionally, banks and other financial institt tions
with larger capitalization and financial intermediaries not subject to bank regulatory restrictions have larger lending limits an{ are
thereby able to serve the credit needs of larger customers. Areas of competition include interest rates for loans and deposits, effo ts to
obtain deposits, and range and quality of products and services provided, including new technology-driven products and ser ices.
Technological innovation continues to contribute to greater competition in domestic and international financial services mark ts as
technological advances, such as Internct-based banking services that cross traditional geographic bounds, enable more compan-es to
provide financial services. If the Bank is unable to attract and retain banking customers, it may be unable to continue its loan growth
and level of deposits, which may adversely affect its and the Company’s results of operations, financial condition and future prosy ects.

The Effects of Changes to FDIC Insurance Coverage Limits and Assessments. These changes are uncertain and increased premiums
may adversely affect the Company. The FDIC charges insured financial institutions premiums to maintain the Deposit Insuiance
Fund. Current economic conditions have increased expectations for bank failures. In such event, the FDIC would take control of failed
banks and guarantee payment of deposits up to applicable insured limits from the Deposit Insurance Fund. Insurance preriium
assessments to insured financial institutions may increase as necessary to maintain adequate funding of the Deposit Insurance Fun {.

The Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 included a provision for an increase in the amount of deposits insured b/ the
EDIC to $250,000. On October 24, 2008, the FDIC announced the Temporary Liquidity Guarantec Program that provides unlirited
deposit insurance on funds in noninterest-bearing transaction deposit accounts not otherwise covered by the existing deposit insurance
limit of $250,000. All cligible institutions will be covered under the program for the first 30 days without incurring any costs. .\fter
the initial period, participating institutions will be assessed a 10 basis point surcharge on the additional insured deposits throug 1 the
scheduled end of the program, currently June 30, 2010. Increased premiums will negatively impact the Company’s earnings.

[t is not clear how depositors may respond regarding the increase in insurance coverage. Despite the increase. some depositors may
reduce the amount of deposits held at the Bank if concerns regarding bank failures persist. which could affect the level and
composition of the Bank’s deposit portfolio and thereby dircctly impact the Bank’s funding costs and net interest margin. The B:nk’s
funding costs may also be adversely affected in the event that activities of the Federal Reserve Board and the U.S. Treasury to prcvide
liquidity for the banking system and improvement in capital markets are curtailed or are unsuccessful. Such events could re luce
liquidity in the markets, thereby increasing funding costs to the Bank or reducing the availability of funds to the Bank to finance its
existing operations and thereby adversely affect the Company’s results of operations, financial condition, future prosyzcts,
profitability and stock price.

Dependence on Key Officers and Emplovees. We are dependent on the successful recruitment and retention of highly qualified
personnel. Our ability to implement our business strategies is closely tied to the strengths of our executive officers who have exter sive
experience in the banking industry but who are not easily replaced. In addition. business banking, one of the Company’s prin :ipal
lines of business, is dependent on relationship banking, in which the Bank personnel devclop protessional relationships with small
business owners and officers of larger business customers who are responsible for the financial management of the companics they
represent. If these employees were to leave the Bank and become employed by a local competing bank, we could potentially lose
business customers. [n addition, we rely on our customer service staff to effectively serve the needs of our consumer customers We
actively recruit for all open positions and management believes that its relations with employces are good.

Growth strategy. We have pursued and continue to pursue a growth strategy which depends primarily on generating an incre: sing
level of loans and deposits at acceptable risk levels. We may not be able to sustain this growth strategy without establishing new
branches or new products. We may attempt to expand in our current market by opening or acquiring branch offices or other financial
institutions or branch offices or through a purchase, in whole or in part, of other financial institutions. This expansion may recuire
significant investments in equipment, technology, personnel and site locations. We cannot assure you of our success in implemer ting
our growth strategy cither through expansion of our existing branch system or through mergers and acquisitions, and there ma, be
significant increascs in our noninterest cxpenscs, without any corresponding balance sheet growth.
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Commercial loans. As of December 31, 2009, approximately 13.5% of our loan portfolio consisted of commercial business loans,
which could have a higher degree of risk than other types of loans. Commercial lending is dependent on borrowers making payments
on their loans and lines of credit in accordance with the terms of their notes. Our current economic recession has made it difficult for
many commercial borrowers to make their required loan payments. This credit risk is increased when there is a concentration of
principal in a limited number of loans and borrowers, the mobility of collateral, the effect of general economic conditions and the
increased difficulty of evaluating and monitoring these types of loans. The availability of funds for the repayment of commercial
business loans may be substantially dependent on the success of the business itself and the general economic environment. If the cash
flow from business operations is reduced, the borrower’s ability to repay the loan may be impaired. In addition, unlike residential
mortgage loans, which generally are made on the basis of the borrower’s ability to make repayment from his or her employment and
other income and which are secured by real property whose value tends to be more easily ascertainable, commercial business loans
typically are made on the basis of the borrower’s ability to make repayment from the cash flow of the borrower’s business. If the Bank
is required to repossess equipment or pursue collection efforts under personal guarantees, there could be a substantial decrease in
value of collateral, if any, increased legal costs, and an increased risk of loss on the amount outstanding.

Real Estate Values. A large portion of the loan portfolio of the Company is dependent on the performance of our real estate portfolio.
At December 31, 2009, real estate (including construction loans) served as the principal source of collateral with respect to
approximately 86.0% of the Company’s loan portfolio. The current substantial decline in the economy in general, coupled with a
continued decline in real estate values in the Company’s primary operating market arcas could have an adverse effect on the demand
for new loans. the ability of borrowers to repay outstanding loans, and the value of real estate and other collateral securing loans. Real
estate values have declined, due in part to reduced construction lending, tighter underwriting requirements, and reduced borrower
ability to make payments. Real cstate loans may posc collection problems, resulting in increased collection expenses, and delays in the
ultimate collection of these loans.

In addition, acts of nature, including fires, earthquakes and floods, which may cause uninsured damage and other loss of value to real
estate that secures these loans, may also negatively impact the Company’s financial condition.

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses. The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses to provide for loan defaults and non-
performance, but its allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover actual loan and lease losses. In addition, future provisions
for loan and leasc losses could materially and adversely affect the Company and thereforc the Company’s operating results. The
Company’s allowance for loan and lease losses is based on prior experience, as well as an evaluation of the risks in the current
portfolio. The amount of futurc losses is susceptible to changes in economic, operating and other conditions, including changes in
interest rates that may be beyond the Company’s control, and thesc losses may exceed current estimates. Federal regulatory agencies,
as an integral part of their examination process, review the Company’s loans and the allowance for loan and lease losses. Although we
believe that the Company’s allowance for loan and lease losses is adequate to cover current losses, we cannot assure you that it will
not further increase the allowance for loan and lease losses or that the regulators will not require it to increase this allowance. Either of
these occurrences could materially and adversely affect the Company’s carnings.

Environmental Liabilities. In the course of our business, we may foreclose and take title to real estate, and could become subject to
environmental liabilities with respect to these propertics. We may be held liable to a governmental entity or third partics for property
damage. personal injury, investigation and clean-up costs incurred by these parties in connection with environmental contamination,
or may be required to investigate or clean up hazardous or toxic substances, or chemical releases at a property. The costs associated
with investigations or remediation activities could be substantial. In addition. as the owner or former owner of a contaminated site, we
could become subject to common law claims by third parties based on damages and costs resulting from environmental contamination
emanating from the property. If we ever become subject to significant environmental liabilities, our business prospects, financial
condition, liquidity, results of operations and stock price could be materially and adversely affected.

Dilution of Common Stock. Shares of the Company’s common stock eligible for future sale could have a dilutive effect on the market
for common stock and could adversely affect the market price.

The Articles of Incorporation of the Company authorize the issuance of 10,000,000 shares of common stock, of which approximately
3,182,000 were outstanding at December 31, 2009. Pursuant to its 1997, 2002 and 2008 Stock Option Plans, at December 31, 2009,
the Company had outstanding options to purchase a total of 430,034 shares of common stock. As of December 31, 2009, 269,460
shares of common stock remained available for grants under the 2008 Stock Option Plan as well as an additional 39,020 shares under
the 2002 Stock Option Plan. The issuance of substantial amounts of the Company’s newly issucd common stock in the public market
could adversely affect the market price of the Company’s common stock. The market for the Company’s common stock is limited.
The ability to raise funds in the future through a stock offering could be difficult.

Operating Losses. The Company is subject to certain operations risks, including, but not limited to, data processing system failures
and errors and customer or employee fraud.

The Company maintains a system of internal controls to mitigate against such occurrences and maintains insurance coverage for such
risks. but should such an event occur that is not prevented or detected by the Company’s internal controls, uninsured or in excess of
applicable insurance limits, it could have a significant adverse impact on the Company’s business, financial condition or results of
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operations. Additionally, the Company is dependent on network and computer systems. If these systems and their back-up systems
were to fail or were breached, the Company could be adversely affected.

Business Confidence Uncertainty. Terrorist activities in the future and the actions taken by the United States and its all es in
combating terrorism on a worldwide basis could adversely impact the Company and the extent of such impact is uncertain. Even more
s0, the problems in the mortgage and credit markets, the government conservatorship of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac, the fail ire of
investment firms such as Bear Stearns and Lehman Brothers, and the bailout of AIG Inc., the insurance giant, as well as large vrite-
offs at some major financial institutions have had a ripple effect on the entire financial services industry, and may continue to do ;o for
some time. Such events have had and may continue to have an adverse effect on the economy in the Company’s market areas. Such
continued cconomic deterioration could adversely affect the Company’s future results of operations by. among other matters, red icing
the demand for loans and the amounts required to be reserved for loan losses, reducing the value of collateral held as security for the
Company’s loans, and causing a decline in the Company’s stock price.

Restrictions in Purchase Agreement with U.S. Treasury. The Purchase Agreement between the Company and the U.S. Treasury dated
February 27, 2009, pursuant to which the Company sold $12 million of the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock and issued 600 < hares
of the Company’s Series B Preferred Stock (upon exercise of the Warrant issued to the U.S. Treasury), provides that prior 10 the
earlier of (1) February 27, 2012 and (2) the date on which all of the shares of the U.S. Treasury Preferred Stock have been rede 2med
by the Company or transferred by the U.S. Treasury to third parties, the Company may not, without the consent of the Treasury, (a)
declare or pay any dividend or make any distribution on capital stock or other equity securities of any kind of the Company othe than
(1) regular quarterly cash dividends of not more than the amount of the last quarterly cash dividend per share declared, or (ii) diviilends
payable solely in shares of common stock, or (b) subject to limited exceptions, redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire shares of the
Company’s common stock or preferred stock other than the U.S. Treasury Preferred Stock. In addition, the Company is unable t) pay
any dividends on the Company’s common stock unless the Company is current in the Company’s dividend payments on the U.S.
Treasury Preferred Stock. These restrictions could have a negative effect on the value of the Company’s common stock. Dividends
paid by the Company on the shares of U.S. Treasury Preferred Stock will reduce the net income available to the holders of Con pany
common stock and the Company’s earnings per common share. The holders of the Company’s common stock are entitled to rezeive
dividends only when, as and if declared by the Company’s Board of Directors. Although the Company has historically paid stoc ¢ and
cash dividends on the Company’s common stock, the Company is not required to do so and the Company’s Board of Directors :ould
reduce or eliminate these common stock dividends in the future, depending on the circumstances.

The U.S. Treasury Preferred Stock will also receive preferential treatment in the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Company.

Restrictions on Executive Compensation. Pursuant to the terms of the Purchase Agreement, the Company adopted certain standar!s for
executive compensation and corporate governance. These standards generally apply to the Company’s Chief Executive Office, the
Chief Financial Officer and the three next most highly compensated senior executive officers. The standards (1) ensure that inceative
compensation for senior executives does not encourage unnecessary and excessive risks that threaten the value of the finencial
institution; (2) require “clawback™ of any bonus or incentive compensation paid to a senior executive based on statements of earr ings,
gains or other criteria that are later proven to be materially inaccurate; (3) prohibit making golden parachute payments to s:znior
executives; and (4) confirm agrecement not to deduct for tax purposes executive compensation in excess of $500,000 for each s :nior
executive. Pursuant to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, further compensation restrictions, including signiiicant
limitations on incentive compensation and “golden parachute” payments, have been imposed on the Company’s most h ghly
compensated employees, which could, in the future, make it more difficult for the Company to retain and recruit qualified personr el.

Federal Home Loan Bank Risk. The failure of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of San Francisco or the national Federal }'ome
Loan Bank System may have a material negative impact on our earnings and liquidity.

Even though the FHLB of San Francisco has announced it does not anticipate that additional capital is immediately necessary, nor
does it believe that its capital level is inadequate to support realized losses in the future, the FHLB of San Francisco could requi e its
members, including the Bank, to contribute additional capital in order to return the FHLB of San Francisco to compliance with c: pital
guidelines.

At December 31, 2009, we held $4.4 million of common stock in the FHLB of San Francisco. Should the FHLB of San Franciscc fail,
we anticipate that our investment in the FHLB’s common stock would be “other than temporarily” impaired and may have no val e.

At December 31, 2009, we maintained a line of credit with the FHLB of San Francisco equal to approximately 30% of total asscts to
the extent the Bank provides qualifying collateral and holds sufficient FHLB stock. At December 31, 2009, we were in compliance
with collateral requirements. The Company also maintained a Line of Credit available with the Federal Reserve Bank of San Fran:isco
(“FRB”) of $34,124,000 as of December 31, 2009 that was secured by commercial and construction loans. In addition, we have an
unsecured Federal Funds line of up to $25,000,000 At year end. We are highly dependent on the FHLB of San Francisco to prcvide
the primary source of wholesale funding for immediate liquidity and borrowing needs. The failure of the FHLB of San Francisco or
the FHLB system in general, may materially impair our ability to meet our growth plans or to meet short and long term liquidity
demands.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company does not own any real property. Since its incorporation on February 28, 2001, the Company has conducted its
operations at the administrative offices of the Bank, located at 975 El Camino Real, South San Francisco, California 94080.

The Bank owns the land and building at 975 EI Camino Real, South San Francisco, California 94080. The premises consist of
a modern, three-story building of approximately 15,000 square feet and off-street parking for employees and customers of
approximately 45 vehicles.

The Buri Buri Branch Office of the Bank is located on the ground floor of this three-story building and administrative offices,
including the offices of senior management, occupy the second and third floors.

The Bank owns the land and two-story building occupied by the Daly City Branch Office (6600 Mission Street, Daly City,
CA 94014); the land and two-story building occupied by the Colma Branch Office (1300 El Camino Real, Colma, CA 94014); the
land and two-story building occupied by the South San Francisco Branch Office (211 Airport Boulevard, South San Francisco, CA
94080); the land and two-story building occupied by the Redwood City Branch Office (700 El Camino Real, Redwood City, CA
94063); the land and two-story building occupied by the Millbrae Branch Office (1551 El Camino Real, Millbrae, CA 94030); the land
and single-story building occupied by the Half Moon Bay Branch Office (756 Main Street, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019); and the land
and two-story building occupied by the Pescadero Branch Office (239 Stage Road, Pescadero, CA 94060). All properties include

adequate vehicle parking for customers and employees.

The Bank leases premises at 1450 Linda Mar Shopping Center, Pacifica, California 94044, for its Linda Mar Branch Office.
This ground floor space of approximately 4,100 square feet is leased from Fifty Associates and Demartini/Linda Mar, LLC. The
original lease term was 10 years and expired on September 1, 2009. The lease has been renewed for a further ten years and will expire
on August 31, 2019.

The Bank leases premises at 210 Eureka Square, Pacifica, California 94044, for its Eureka Square Branch Office. This
ground floor space of approximately 3,000 square feet is leased from Joseph A. Sorci and Eldiva Sorci. The lease term is for 5 years,
commencing January 1, 1995, with two 5-year options to extend the lease term, the second of which has been exercised and expired
on December 31, 2009. The premises are currently on a month-to-month basis.

The Bank leases premises at 65 Post Street, San Francisco, CA 94104, for its Financial District Office. The current lease term
expires April 30, 2013, with one S-year option to extend the lease remaining. The location consists of approximately 2,826 square feet
of street level, 1,322 square feet of basement, and 1,077 square feet of mezzanine space.

The Bank leases premises at 6599 Portola Drive, San Francisco, CA 94127, for its Portola Office. The current lease expires
June 30, 2012, and has a remaining 2-year option to extend the lease to June 30, 2014. The location consists of approximately 1,325
square feet of street level space.

The Bank leases premises at 150 East Third Avenue, San Mateo, CA 94401, for its San Mateo Branch Office. The current
lease term, expires July 31, 2013. It has one remaining five-year option to extend the lease. The location consists of approximately
4,000 square feet of ground floor usable commercial space.

The Bank leases a warehouse facility at 450 Cabot Road, South San Francisco, CA 94080. The lease term is for 5 years and
one half month, and will expire February 28, 201 1. The facility consists of approximately 7,600 square feet of office/warehouse space.

The foregoing summary descriptions of leased premises are qualified in their entirety by reference to the full text of the lease
agreements listed as exhibits to this report.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are no material legal proceedings adverse to the Company or the Bank to which any director, officer, affiliate of the
Company, or 5% sharcholder of the Company, or any associate of any such director, officer, affiliate or 5% shareholder of the
Company are a party, and none of the foregoing persons has a material interest adverse to the Company or the Bank.

From time to time, the Company and/or the Bank are a party to claims and legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of
business. The Company’s management is not aware of any material pending legal proceedings to which either it or the Bank may be a
party or has recently been a party, which will have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or results of operations of the

Company and the Bank, taken as a whole.
ITEM 4. (REMOVED AND RESERVED)
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PART 11

ITEM S. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISHUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Since March 18, 2002, the common stock of the Company has been quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board under the t ading
symbol, “FNBG.” There has been limited trading in the shares of common stock of the Company. On February 28, 201), the
Company had approximately 700 shareholders of common stock of record.

The following table summarizes sales of the Common Stock of the Company during the periods indicated of which
management has knowledge, including the approximate high and low bid prices during such periods and the per share cash div dends
declared for the periods indicated. All information has been adjusted to reflect 5% stock dividends effected on December 15, 2008 and
on December 15, 2009. The prices indicated below reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commissic n and
may not necessarily represent actual transactions.

Bid Price of FNB Bancorp Cash
Common Stock Dividends
High Low Declared (1)
2008
FIrst QUArter.....occooeiieiiiiiici e $ 24.4650 $ 21.5250 $ (.15
Sccond QUArtEr ......coocooiiiiiiiiiie e 23.1000 16.2750 .15
Third QUATTET co.oevvtie e 16.9050 11.5500 (.15
Fourth Quarter............c.ccooooiiiiiiieeeeeeee e, 13.0000 10.1500 (.15
2009
First QUAartCr.........occoooviiii e $ 12.2850 $ 10.5105 $ .1
Second QUATTET L..oeiiiri e $ 12.1800 $ 10.6575 (.15
Third QUATTET ..ot $ 10.4475 $ 7.1925 .0
Fourth Quarter............cooooioiiei e 10.2500 7.0500 (.05

Sce Item 1, “Limitations on Dividends,” above, for a description of the limitations applicable to the payment of dividends »y the
Company.
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

Set forth below is a line graph comparing the annual percentage change in the cumulative total return on the Company’s
Common Stock with the cumulative total return of the SNL Securities Index of Pink Banks (asset size of over $500 million) and the
Russell 2000 Index as of the end of each of the last five fiscal years.

The graph assumes that $100.00 was invested on December 31, 2004 in the Company’s Common Stock and each index, and
that all dividends were reinvested. Returns have been adjusted for any stock dividends and stock splits declared by the Company.
Shareholder returns over the indicated period should not be considered indicative of future shareholder returns.

FNB Bancorp

Total Return Performance

140
120
100
_§ 80
©
>
X
$ 60
40 —e&— FNB Bancorp
—m— Russell 2000
20
—&— SNL Bank Pink > $500M
0
12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09
Period Ending
Index 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09
FNB Bancorp ....ccoovveiiveniccnnecnn, 100.00 105.10 107.30 80.75 44.05 32.85
Russell 2000.........cccooevieviieiiieeiee 100.00 104.55 123.76 121.82 80.66 102.58
SNL Bank Pink > $500M 100.00 106.42 116.77 107.59 78.07 66.75

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

On August 24, 2007, the Board of Directors of the Company authorized a stock repurchase program which calls for the
repurchase of up to five percent (5%) of the Company’s then outstanding 2,863.635 shares of Common Stock, or 143,182 shares.
There were no repurchases during the quarter ended December 31, 2009. There were 10,457 shares remaining that may be purchased
under this Plan as of December 31, 2009. Effective February 27, 2009, based on the Purchase Agreement with the U. S. Treasury, the
Company may not repurchase Company common stock so long as the Treasury’s Preferred Stock investment is outstanding.
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ITEM 6 - SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents a summary of selected financial information that should be read in conjunction with the Coripany’s
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included under Item 8 - “FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.”

Dollar amounts in thousands, except At and for the years ended December 31, .
per share amounts and ratios 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
STATEMENT OF INCOME DATA
Total interest INCOME .........occovvvvovireeeeeiie $ 35,817 $ 39,427 $ 42,290 $ 37,196 $ 30732
Total interest cXpense..............ooovovvvereeeenn . 9,011 11,507 13,657 9,821 5533
Net interest inCOMe........ocoovoieiiioiiieene 26,806 27,920 28,633 27,375 25199

Provision for loan losses..............c...c.......... 4,596 3,045 690 683 628
Net interest income after provision for loan

JOSSES .ttt 22,210 24.875 27,943 26,692 24 571
Total noninterest income................c.c.ooe.e.n.n. 5,387 5,045 4,300 6,259 3841
Total noninterest expenses ..o, 27.585 25,346 23,182 21,760 20 255
Earnings before provision for income taxes ... 12 4,574 9,061 11,191 8157
Provision for income taxes ..........oocooevevvveenn.. (581) 611 2,382 3,609 2429
Net earnings ........ccccovvevvernviiioieeeenn. 593 3,963 6,679 7,582 5728
Dividends and discount accretion on

preferred StOCK .o 632 — — — =
Net (loss) earnings available to common

shareholders ........oooveeeevoiieee e $ 39 $ 3,963 S 6,679 $ 7,582 $ 5728

PER SHARE DATA - se¢ note (1)
Net earnings per share:

Basic ..o $ 0.01) § 123§ 203 3 237 $ .80

Diluted ... ) (0.01) § 122§ 200 % 225§ 71
Cash dividends per share............................... $ 030 % 060 $ 060 3 060 $ 0.60
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic ..o 3,182,000 3.231,000 3.296.000 3,203,000 3,181.300

Diluted ..o 3.203.000 3,254,000 3,332,000 3.363,000 3,340.300
Shares outstanding at period end.................... 3,182,000 3,030,000 2,965,000 2,853,000 2,700.200
Book value per share ... $ 24.78 $ 2249  § 2244  § 21.75 $ 200,46

BALANCE SHEET DATA

Investment securitics 97,188 99,221 94,432 94,945 113.463
Net loans .......ccocverennnn.n 494,349 497,984 489,574 419,437 380,224
Allowance for loan losses 9,829 7,075 5,638 5,002 4,374
Total assets ..o 708,309 660,957 644,465 581,270 569,314
Total deposits ........cocooeciiiiiiiiiicee 598,964 500,910 499,255 481,567 507,544
Shareholders’ equity..........cccoovoiiviiiiiiia 78,865 68,149 66,545 62,063 55,243
SELECTED PERFORMANCE DATA
Return on average assets ..............ocoooovevenn, (0.01%) 0.60% 1.07% 1.32% 1.08%
Return on average equity........ooc.oooveieiinnn. (0.05%) 5.87% 10.39% 12.86% 10.75%
Net interest margin...............c.c.ocoooevrveveeeee.. 4.47% 4.75% 5.05% 5.26% £27%
Average loans as a percentage of average

dePOSItS ..o, 91.32% 97.93% 91.74% 78.92% 7..80%
Average total stockholders’ equity as a

percentage of average total assets.............. 11.31% 10.25% 10.31% 10.25% 1€.06%
Common dividend payout ratio..................... n/a 44.71% 25.69% 21.43% 2€.92%
SELECTED ASSET QUALITY RATIOS
Net loan charge-offs to average loans ............ 0.37% 0.32% 0.01% 0.01% (.02%
Allowance for loan losses/Total Loans .......... 1.95% 1.40% 1.14% 1.18% 1.14%
CAPITAL RATIOS
Total risk-based capital .....................cc........ 14.29% 11.86% 11.47% 12.00% 11.59%
Tier | risk-based capital .................c.cocoe.n.. 13.04% 10.67% 10.52% 11.05% 1€.67%
Tier 1 leverage capital.........cooooooeiviinnn.. 10.77% 9.70% 9.89% 10.08% 6.50%

(1) per share data has been adjusted for stock dividends.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS OF FNB BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY

Critical Accounting Policies And Estimates

Management’s discussion and analysis of its financial condition and results of operations are based upon the Company’s
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The preparation of these financial statements requires the Company to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis,
the Company evaluates its estimates, including those related to its loans and allowance for loan losses. The Company bases its
estimates on current market conditions, historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or
conditions. All adjustments that, in the opinion of management, are necessary for a fair presentation for the periods presented have
been reflected as required by Regulation S-X, Rule 10-01. The Company believes the following critical accounting policy requires
significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is periodically evaluated for adequacy by management. Factors considered include the
Company’s loan loss experience, known and inherent risks in the portfolio, current economic conditions, known adverse situations
that may affect the borrower’s ability to repay, regulatory policies, and the estimated value of underlying collateral. The evaluation of
the adequacy of the allowance is based on the above factors along with prevailing and anticipated economic conditions that may
impact borrowers’ ability to repay loans. Determination of the allowance is part objective and part a subjective judgment by
management given the information it currently has in its possession. Adverse changes in any of these factors or the discovery of new
adversc information could result in higher charge-offs and loan loss provisions.

Goodwill

Goodwill arises when the Company’s purchase price exceeds the fair value of net assets of an acquired business. Goodwill
represents the value attributable to intangible clements acquired. The value of goodwill is supported ultimately by profit from the
acquired business. A decline in earnings could lead to impairment, which would be recorded as a write-down in the Company’s
consolidated statements of income. Events that may indicate goodwill impairment include significant or adverse changes in results of
operations of the acquired business or asset, cconomic or political climate; an adverse action or assessment by a regulator:
unanticipated competition; and a more-likely-than-not expectation that a reporting unit will be sold or disposed of at a loss.

Other Than Temporary Impairment

The decline in the fair value of any security in the Company’s investment portfolio that is considered other than temporarily
impaired is written down with a charge to noninterest income in the period in which the impairment occurs in an amount that equals
the book value less the fair value of the security. There are many factors that are considercd before an other than temporary
impairment is recorded. These factors include the length of time and the extent to which market value has been less than cost, reasons
for decline in market price — whether an industry issue or issuer specitic, changes in the general market condition of the area or
issuer’s industry, the Company’s intent to sell the investment security, the possibility the Company may be required to sell the
investment security, the issuer’s financial condition, capital strength, ability to make timely future payments and any changes in
agencies ratings that drop the security’s rating below investment grade and any potential legal actions.

Provision for Income Taxes

The Company is subject to income tax laws of the United States, its states, and municipalities in which it operates. The
Company considers its income tax provision methodology to be critical, as the determination of current and deferred taxes based on
complex analyses of many factors including interpretation of federal and state laws, the difference between tax and financial reporting
bases of assets and liabilities (temporary differences), estimates of amounts due or owed, the timing of reversals of temporary
differences and current financial standards. Actual results could differ significantly from the estimates due to tax law interpretations
used in determining the current and deferred income tax liabilities. Additionally, there can be no assurances that estimates and
interpretations used in determining income tax liabilities may not be challenged by federal and state taxing authorities.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) which refers to
“Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” which was issued in April 2009. This guidance amends earlier
guidance on the same subject as well as guidance regarding “Interim Financial Reporting” by requiring disclosures about fair value of
financial instruments for interim reporting periods of publicly traded companies as well as in annual financial statements and requiring
disclosures in summarized financial information at interim reporting periods. This guidance is effective for interim reporting periods
ending after June 15, 2009; early adoption is permitted for periods ending after March 15, 2009. This guidance did not have a material
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the FASB issued in April 2009, which amends the other-than-temporary
impairment guidance in U. S. GAAP for debt securities to make the guidance more operational and to improve the presentation and
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disclosure of other-than-temporary impairments on debt and equity securities in the financial statements. This guidance does not
amend an existing recognition and measurement guidance related to other-than-temporary impairments of equity securities.

The Company has adopted guidance as codificd by the FASB issued in April 2009, which was adopted to provide additional
guidance for estimating fair value in accordance with guidance regarding “Fair Value Measurements”, when the volume and evel of
activity for the asset or liability have significantly decreascd. This guidance also includes guidance on identifying circumstan :es that
indicate a transaction is not orderly.

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the FASB which was issued in June, 2009, “Accounting for Transfers of
Financial Assets.” This is a revision to guidance on “*Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguis hments
of Liabilities,” and will require more information about transters of financial assets, including securitization transactions, anc! where
companies have continuing exposure to the risks related to transferred financial assets. It eliminates the concept of a “quilitying
special-purpose entity,” changes the requirements for derccognizing financial assets, and requires additional disclosures. This
guidance becomes effective at the start of a company’s fiscal year after November 15, 2009. This guidance did not have a 11aterial
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the FASB issued in June, 2009, “Amendments to Previous G iidance
Regarding Consolidation of Variablc Interest Entities,” and changes how a company determines when an entity that is insufticiently
capitalized or is not controlled through voting (or similar rights) should be consolidated. The determination of whether a corr pany is
required to consolidate an entity is based on, among other things, an entity’s purpose and design and a company’s ability to di-ect the
activities of the entity that most significantly impact the entity’s economic performance. This guidance becomes effective at 11e start
of a company’s fiscal year after November 15, 2009. The Company does not expect this guidance to have a material impaci on the
Company’s financial statements.

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the FASB issued in June 2009 regarding “The FASB Accorunting
Standards Codification” and the “Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles™ - a replacement of an earlier guid.ince on
the same subject. The FASB Accounting Standards Codification (“Codification™) will become the source of authoritative U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™) recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities. Rules and
interpretive releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) under authority of federal securities laws are also sol rees of
authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. On the effective date of this Statement, the Codification will supersede all then-existing non-
SEC accounting and reporting standards. All other nongrandfathered non-SEC accounting literature not included in the Codi ication
will become nonauthoritative. This guidance is effective for financial statements issued for interim and annual periods endir g after
September 15, 2009.

Following this guidance, the Board will not issue new standards in the form of Statements, FASB Staff Positions, or
Emerging Issues Task Force Abstracts. [nstead, it will issue Accounting Standards Updates. The Board will not consider Acc. unting
Standards Updates as authoritative in their own right. Accounting Standards Updates will serve only to update the Codif cation,
provide background information about the guidance, and provide the bases for conclusions on the change(s) in the Codification

Earnings Analysis

Net carnings in 2009 were $593,000, a $3.370.000 or an 85.0% decrease from 2008 earnings of $3,963,000. Net earnings for
the year 2008 decreased $2,716,000 or 40.7% from year 2007 earnings of $6,679,000. The principal source of income is nterest
income on loans. The level of interest income can be affected by changes in interest rate, volume of loans outstanding, and the quality

of the Bank’s loan portfolio. Loans that are 90 days or more past due are placed on non-accrual status and interest is recorded cn thesc
loans only as payments are made to the Bank. All other loans accrue interest at the stated contract rate.

Basic (loss) earnings per share were ($0.01) in 2009, $1.23 in 2008, and $2.03 in 2007. Diluted (loss) earnings per sha e were
($0.01) in 2009, $1.22 in 2008 and $2.00 in 2007.

Net interest income for 2009 was $26,806,000, a decrease of $1,114,000 or 4.0% from 2008. In 2008 it was $27.92(,000, a
decrease of $713,000 or 2.5% from 2007. Interest income was $35,817,000 in 2009, a decrease of $3.610.000 or 9.2% fron 2008.
Interest income was $39.427,000 in 2008, a decrease of $2,863,000 or 6.8% from 2007. The decrease in net interest incorie was
caused primarily by a decrease in the intercst rate on earning assets which exceeded the decrease in the interest rate on interest hearing
liabilities, reflecting the actions of the Federal Open Market Committee,which has lowered short term interest rates significantly
throughout 2008 and ending in January 2009 with a federal funds target rate range of 0% to 0.25%. Most of the interest earning asscts
are tied to the prime lending rate, which adjusts immediately, whereas most of the interest-bearing liabilities adjust on a lagge«. basis.
particularly in the case of time deposits, which change only at maturity. An increase in the volume of loans in nonaccrual status of
$11,490,000 during 2009 also contributed to the decline. Total nonaccrual loans were $25,592.000 and $14,102,000 as of Dec:ember
31,2009 and 2008, respectively. Loans on nonaccrual status, where principal is believed to be fully collectible, are credited to - nterest
income when they are reccived. Average interest earning assets totaled $608,322.000 in 2009, an increase of $9.923.000 or 1.7 % over
2008. Average interest carning assets in 2008 were $598,399,000, an increase of $31,154,000 or 5.5% over 2007. The yield on ‘nterest
carning assets decreased 72 basis points in 2009 compared to 2008. The yicld on interest earning asscts decrcased 89 basis pcints in
2008 compared to 2007. The principal carning assets were loans, and average loans outstanding increased $4,707,000 in 2009 versus
2008, and increased $30,100,000 in 2008 versus 2007. Their yield decreased 63 basis points in 2009 versus 2008, and decreas>d 100
basis points in 2008 versus 2007.
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Interest expense for 2009 was $9.011,000 compared to $11,507,000 for 2008, a decrease of $2,496,000, or 21.7% Interest
expense was $11,507,000 in 2008, compared to $13,657,000 for 2007, a decrease of $2,150,000 or 15.7%. The decrease in interest
expense during 2009, 2008 and 2007 was caused by rate decreases on deposits, as rates followed the declines in prevailing short term
market interest rates. The Federal Open Market Committee intended federal funds rate was 4.25% on December 31, 2007. By
December 31, 2008, that rate had been reduced to a target of 0% to 0.25%. This rate continued throughout 2009. A new consumer
product, the Money Market Maximizer, was created, and reached $107,950,000 at year end. Average interest bearing liabilities were
$482,900,000 in 2009, $463,546,000 in 2008 and $426,354,000 in 2007. This represented an increase of $19,354,000 in 2009 over
2008, and an increase of $37,192,000 in 2008 over 2007. The cost of these liabilities decreased 61 points in 2009 compared to 2008,
and decreased 72 basis points in 2008 compared to 2007. Time deposit costs decreased 130 basis points in 2009 compared to 2008,
and decreased 113 basis points in 2008 compared to 2007. Short term deposit rates are expected to remain low so long as the FOMC
continues to push down short term interest rates to 25 basis points or less.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between interest yield generated by earning assets and the interest expense associated
with the funding of those assets. Net interest income is affected by the interest rate earned or paid and by volume changes in loans,
investment securitics, deposits and borrowed funds.

TABLE 1 Net Interest Income and Average Balances

Year ended December 31

2009 2008 2007
Interest Average Interest Average Interest Average
(Dollar amounts in Average Income Yield Average Income Yield Average Income Yield
thousands) Balance (Expense) (Cost) Balance (Expense) (Cost) Balance (Expense) (Cost)
INTEREST EARNING
ASSETS
Loans. gross (1) (2) oo, § 502239 § 32718 6.51% $ 497532 $ 35515 7.14% $ 467432 § 38,035 8.14%
Faxable securities (3) ........... 58.248 1.779 3.05% 53,328 2,248 4.22% 34,323 1,733 5.05%
Nontaxable securities (3)...... 34,406 1,634 4.75% 42,309 2.044 4.77% 56,080 2,643 4.71%
Federal funds sold ................ 13,429 78 0.58% 4,730 106 2.24% 9410 487 5.18%
Total interest carning
ASSCLS oo $ 608322 § 36,209 5.95% $ 598399 § 390913 6.67% § 567245 S 42898 7.56%
NONINTEREST EARNING
ASSETS:
Cash and due from banks ..... $ 33,933 § 17155 17.487
Premises and equipment...... 12,417 13,648 13,735
Other assets....ooooririeeennas 29.157 28.906 24,924
Total noninterest earning
ASSCLS oo $ 75,507 $  59.709 §  56.146
TOTAL ASSETS .o $  0683.829 $ 658,108 $ 623,391
INTEREST BEARING
LIABILITIES:
Deposits:
Demand. interest bearing...... $ 57886 § 307 0.53% $ 59472 S 329 0.55% $ 59491 § 416 0.70%
Money market...........ccooeuee. 198.236 4.007 2.02% 140.177 3.259 2.32% 136,672 4.656 3.41%
Savings......... 43,531 123 0.28% 46,695 127 0.27% 48,633 247 0.51%
Time deposits.....oooicnne. 133.388 2.637 1.98% 142.895 4,689 3.28% 140,934 6.210 4.41%
Fed Home Loan Bank
advances ..o, 49,859 1,937 3.88% 73.777 3.084 4.18% 39,482 2,070 5.24%
Fed funds purchased............. - n/a 530 19 3.58% 1,142 58 5.08%
Total interest bearing
liabilities......ccccooennne. $ 482900 % 9.011 1.87% § 463546 § 11,507 2.48% S 426,354 S 13,657 3.20%
NONINTEREST BEARING
LIABILITIES:
Demand deposits oo 116,946 118,784 123,766
Other liabiltties ... 6.616 8.290 8,977
Total noninterest bearing
liabilitics ..o $  123.562 § 127.074 $ 132,743
Total liabilities ..o S 606462 $ 590.620 $  559.097
Stockholders® equity............. S 77.367 S 67.488 S 64294
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS®
EQUITY § 683829 § 658,108 § 623391
NET INTEREST INCOME
AND MARGIN ON
TOTAL EARNING
ASSETS (4).ooovereeercrren, $ 27198 447% $ 28406 4.75% $ 29241 5.15%
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(1) Interest on non-accrual loans is recognized into income on a cash received basis,

(2)  Amounts of interest earned included loan fees of $1,249,000 $1.425.000 and $1,593.000 for the years ended Decer ber 31,
2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

(3)  Tax equivalent adjustments recorded at the statutory rate of 34% that are included in the nontaxable securities portfolio are
$392.,000. $481,000, and $608,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, and were deriv :d from
nontaxable municipal interest income. Tax equivalent adjustments recorded at the statutory rate of 34% that are inclided in
taxable securities portfolio were created by a dividends received deduction of $0, $5,000 and $0 in the years ended December
31, 2009. 2008 and 2007, respectively.

(4)  Net interest margin is computed by dividing net interest income by total average interest carning assets.

The following table analyzes the dollar amount of change in interest income and expense and the changes in dollar ¢mounts
attributable to (a) changes in volume (changes in volume at the current year rate), (b) changes in rate (changes in rate times t e prior
year’s volume) and (c¢) changes in rate/volume (changes in rate times changes in volume). In this table, the dollar chinge in
rate/volume is prorated to volume and rate proportionately.

TABLE 2 Rate/Volume Variance Analysis
(Dollar amounts in
thousands) Yecar Ended December 31
2009 compared to 2008 2008 compared to 2007
Incrcase (decrease) Increase (decrease)
Interest Interest
Income/ Variance Income/ Variance
Expense Attributable To Expensc Attributable To
Variance Rate Volume Variance Rate Vol ime
INTEREST EARNING
ASSETS:
LOoans......cccooveeeveciiiiennnn, $ 2,797 % (3,104 § 307 % (2,520) S (4,669) § 2149
Taxable securities ............. (469) (676) 207 515 (444) 959
Nontaxable securities........ (410) 9) (401) (599) 27 (626)
Federal funds sold.............. (28) (78) 50 (381) (276) (105)
Total oo, $ (3.704) % (3.867) % 163  §$ (2,985) § (5,362) 2,377

INTEREST BEARING
LIABILITIES:

Demand deposits............... $ 22) $ (13 § 9 $ 87) § 87) §$ —
Money market................... 748 (426) 1,174 (1,397) (1,478) 81
Savings deposits................ (4) 5 9 (120) (115) (5)
Time deposits.................... (2,052) (1,740) (312) (1,521) (1,607) 86
Federal Home Loan Bank

advances ..............ce....... (1.147) (218) (929) 1,014 (420) 1,434
Federal funds purchased ... (19) (19) — (39) (17) (22)

Total i S (2,496) $ 2411y § 85 § (2,150) % (3,724)  $ 1,574
NET INTEREST

INCOME ... $ (1,208) % (1,456) § 248 % (835) % (1,638) § 803

The net interest margin on average earning asscts was 4.47% in 2009 compared to 4.75% in 2008 and 5.15% in 20t/7. The
average rate earned on interest earning assets was 5.95% in 2009, 6.67% in 2008 and 7.56% in 2007. The average cost for i1terest-
bearing liabilitics was 1.87% in 2009 compared to 2.48% in 2008 and 3.20% in 2007. The decline in net interest margin in 2( 09 and
2008 is related to an overall market rate decline and the fact that the Bank is slightly asset sensitive to interest rates which me: ns in a
downward rate environment assets reprice at a faster pace than liabilities.

As mentioned above under the heading “Earnings Analysis”, there were decreases in the prime lending rate from 8.25% at the
beginning of 2007 to 7.25% at the end of 2007, and 3.25% at the end of 2008 and which has continued at this rate for all of 2009.
Action taken by the Federal Open Market Committee of the Federal Reserve, which affect the Prime Rate is indirectly affe :ted by
asset/liability pricing decisions, including their decisions regarding the appropriate Prime Rate level.

Yield on average loans was 6.51% in 2009, 7.14% in 2008 and 8.14% in 2007. Interest on average taxable securit es was
3.05% in 2009. 4.22% in 2008, and 5.05% in 2007. Interest on average nontaxable securities was 4.75% in 2009, 4.77% in 20)8, and
4.71% in 2007. Interest on average federal funds sold was 0.58% in 2009, 2.24% in 2008, and 5.18% in 2007. Interest on avera ze total
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interest earning assets was 5.95% in 2009, 6.67% in 2008, and 7.56% in 2007. On the expense side, interest on average interest
bearing demand deposits was 0.53% in 2009, 0.55% in 2008, and 0.70% in 2007. Interest on average money market accounts was
2.02% in 2009, 2.32% in 2008, and 3.41% in 2007. Interest on average savings accounts was 0.28% in 2009, 0.27% in 2008 and
0.51% in 2007. Interest on average time deposits was 1.98% in 2009, 3.28% in 2008 and 4.41% in 2007. Interest on average Federal
Home Loan Bank advances was 3.88% in 2009, 4.18% in 2008 and 5.24% in 2007. Interest on federal funds purchased was 3.58% in
2008 and 5.08% in 2007. There were no federal funds purchased in 2009. Interest on average total interest bearing liabilities was
1.87% in 2009, 2.48% in 2008 and 3.20% in 2007.

Allowance For Loan Losses

The Bank has the responsibility of assessing the overall risks in its loan portfolio, assessing the specific loss expectancy, and
determining the adequacy of the loan loss reserve. The level of reserves is determined by internally generated credit quality ratings, a
review of the local economic conditions in the Bank’s market area, and consideration of the Bank’s historical loan loss experience.
The Bank is committed to maintaining adequate reserves, identifying credit weaknesses through frequent loan reviews, and updating
loan risk ratings and changing those risk ratings in a timely manner as circumstances change.

Real estate loans outstanding increased by $33,519,000 in 2009 compared to 2008, and increased by $961,000 in 2008
compared to 2007. Real estate loans increased in 2009 compared to 2008, while remaining nearly the same in 2008 compared to 2007.

During 2009 and 2008, we priced our loans competitively, but did not discount our loans in order to attract new business. The
reserve allocated to our loans was increased in 2008 and again in 2009, to reflect the credit risk involved in the our loan portfolio. We
experienced increased loan charge-offs and non accrual loans during 2008 and 2009. The credit quality of our underlying collateral
also deteriorated during 2008, and 2009, necessitating an increased provision for loan losses.

The allowance for loan losses totaled $9,829.000, $7,075,000 and $5,638.,000 at December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. This represented 1.95%, 1.40% and 1.14% of total loans outstanding on those dates. These balances reflect amounts that,
in management’s judgment, are adequate to provide for probable loan losses based on the considerations listed above. During 2009,
the provision for loan losses was $4,596,000, and the charge-offs were $1,921,000. During 2008, the provision for loan losses was
$3,045,000, and the charge-offs were $1,788,000. During 2007, the provision for loan losses was $690,000, and the charge-offs were
$80,000. Management also performs stress testing of our loan portfolio to gain a better understanding of the portfolio effects of
additional declines in Real Estate values and lease rates.

TABLE 3 Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Percent Percent Percent Pcreent Percent
of loans of loans of loans of loans of loans
in each in each in cach in each in each
category category category catcgory catcgory
to total to total to total to total to total
Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans
Real Estate....... $ 5.881 76.6% $ 4,712 69.9% $§ 3,669 71.1% $ 3.864 749% $ 3,373 78.5%
Construction ... 3,110 9.4% 1,388 13.0% 1,576 11.6% 539 8.7% 365 6.8%
Commercial ..... 809 13.5% 932 16.5% 370 16.6% 582 15.6% 611 13.8%
Consumer......... 29 0.5% 43 0.6% 23 0.7% 17 0.8% 25 0.9%
Total...cccoooeveee. S 9,829 100.0% $ 7,075 100.0% $ 5,638 100.0% $ 5,002 100.0% $ 4,374 100.0%
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Table 4 summarizes transactions in the allowance for loan losses and details the charge-offs, recoveries and net loan losses by
loan category for each of the last five fiscal years ended December 31, 2009. The amount added to the provision and cha ged to
operating expenses for each period is based on the risk protile of the loan portfolio.

Allowance for Loan Losses

TABLE 4 Historical Analysis
(Dollar amounts in thousands) For the year ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Balance at Beginning of Period ............. $ 7,075 $ 5638 % 5,002 § 4374 § 0,133
Provision for Loan Losses ......ccccceveenn. 4,596 3,045 690 683 628
Charge-offs:
Real ESTALE w.vvvoeeevereeeeeereeeeeseeeereenens (1.471) (493) (48) 0 (70)
Commercial...........cooceoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiee (390) (1,284) (19) (49) (34)
CONSUMET ...ttt (60) (11) (13) (10) (6)

Total oo (1,921) (1,788) (80) (59) (110)
Recoveries:
Real Estate ......ocooooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee 61 36 15 — —
Commercial...........coooeeoviiiniiiiiei, 18 144 10 3 22
CONSUMET ..ot — -— 1 1 1

Total oo 79 180 26 4 23
Net Charge-offS........cocoovviviiiioiio, (1.,842) (1,608) (54) (55) (87)
Allowance acquired in business

COMbINAtION ..ot — — — — 700
Balance at End of Period...................... $ 9,829  § 7075 % 5,638 $ 5002 $ <374
Percentages
Allowance for loan losses/total loans..... 1.95% 1.40% 1.14% 1.18% 1.14%
Net charge-offs/real estate loans............ 0.38% 0.14% 0.01% 0.00% 0.02%
Net charge-offs/commercial loans ......... 0.55% 1.37% 0.01% 0.07% 0.06%
Net charge-offs/consumer loans............. 2.25% 0.35% 0.33% 0.27% 0.15%
Net charge-offs/total loans..................... 0.37% 0.32% 0.01% 0.01% 0.02%
Allowance for loan losses/non-

performing 10ans..........co..oeeeiiiiennnan, 38.41% 50.17% 49.18% 190.33% 257:9.41%

The increase in charge-offs during 2009 and 2008 is primarily attributable to problems that were identitied with «pecific
borrowers rather than problems with a particular segment of the loan portfolio. In particular, borrowers who had exposure to real
estate projects outside of San Mateo and San Francisco counties were identified as having a relatively higher risk profile tha those
opcerating solely within these two counties. Additionally. there was a high default rate related to purchased single family loens that
were serviced by outside third parties. These loan purchase programs have been terminated and the servicing of these loans is now
performed by the Bank. If real estate values or lease rates continue to decline in the future, an increase in our allowance for loar losses
may be warranted.

Non-performing Assets.

Non-performing assets consist of nonaccrual loans, foreclosed assets, and loans that are 90 days or more past due but :re still
accruing interest. The accrual of interest on non-accrual loans is discontinued when, in management’s opinion, the borrower nay be
unable to mect payments as they become due. For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, had non-accrual loans
performed as agreed, approximately $759,000, $692.000 and $547,000, respectively, would have been recognized in aditional
interest income.
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Table 5 provides a summary of contractually past due loans for the most recent five years. Nonperforming loans were 5.1%
of total loans at December 31, 2009 compared to 2.8% of total loans at December 31, 2008. Nonperforming loans were 2.8% of total
loans at December 31, 2008 and 2.3% of total loans at December 31, 2007. Management believes the current list of past due loans are
collectible and does not anticipate significant losses. Nonperforming loans at December 31, 2009 include fifteen real estate secured
loans compared to five at December 31, 2008.

TABLE 5 Analysis of Nonperforming Assets
(Dollar amounts in thousands) Year ended December 31

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Accruing loans 90 days or more ............c.ccococune. $ — 5 — % —  § —  §
Nonaccrual 10ans.........ccooeeerviiiiiiiiien 25,592 14,102 11,465 2,628 17
Other real estate owned........ccocvvvvevvivivvninininininienens 7,320 3,557 440 —
TOtal.oiiiiie e $ 32912 17659 $ 11905 § 2,628 $ 17

There was no commitment to lend additional funds to any customer whose loan was classified as nonperforming at December
31,2009, 2008 or 2007.

Nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2009 consist of several single family residence loans, commercial loans and some
commercial real estate secured loans. The Bank is working with its borrowers to develop strategies that can give the borrowers time to
work through their financial difficulties. The other real estate owned properties consist of two single family residences and a land
development parcel. The Bank is actively marketing these properties. However, given current market conditions, there can be no
assurance that these properties can be sold in the near future.

As a result of a regularly scheduled and recently concluded Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (*OCC™) examination,
management expects to informally agree with the OCC to take actions to further strengthen and improve asset quality including,
among other things: to increase our capital levels and restrict our ability to pay dividends as the risk contained in the Bank’s loan
portfolio increases (including the risks related to the concentration of commercial real estate (“CRE™) loans within our portfolio), to
strengthen our loan policies related to analyzing the risk within the Bank’s CRE portfolio, to reduce the level of our classified assets
over an agreed upon timetable, to maintain certain levels of minimum capital above “well capitalized” levels as defined by current
regulation, and to address other criticisms from the examination. Management is already developing strategies and taking actions to
address these issues.

Noninterest Income

The following table sets forth the principal components of noninterest income:

TABLE 6 Noninterest Income
Variance Variance

(Dollar amounts in Years ended December 31, 2009 vs. 2008 2008 vs. 2007
thousands) 2009 2008 2007 Amount Percent Amount Percent
Service charges ........c..o...... $ 2,826 $ 2,888 % 2,580 $ (62) -2.1% $ 308 11.9%
Death benefit bank owned

life insurance policy ........ 316 760 — (444)  -58.4% — —
Credit card fees................... 691 749 778 (58) -7.7% (29) -3.7%
Gain (loss) on sale or

impairment of securities

AFS 997 (290) 4 1,287  443.8% (294) 7350.0%
Other INCOME........ccovvvevinenne 557 938 938 (381) -40.6% 0 0.0%
Total noninterest income..... $ 5,387 § 5,045 § 4300 $ 342 6.8% $ (15) -0.3%

Total noninterest income consists mainly of service charges on deposits. The increase in service charges on deposits in 2008
over 2007 is primarily attributable to an increase in non-sufficient-funds fees and ATM surcharge fees. The increased non-sufficient-
funds fees are the result of increased liquidity problems that some of our deposit customers are facing, stemming from the current
economic downturn. The increase in ATM surcharge fees is a function of increased demand for cash from our ATM machines by
those who do not have a deposit relationship with the Bank. Noninterest income in 2008 included proceeds from a life insurance
contract related to death benefits received from a policy that was placed on the life of an executive who is no longer working at the
Bank. The remainder of this benefit was collected in 2009. Gain or loss on sale or impairment of securities available-for-sale was a
gain of $997,000 in 2009, compared to a loss of $290,000 in 2008. The gain in 2009 was derived primarily from the sale of available
for sale municipal securities and mortgage backed securities within our investment portfolio. The principal source of Other Income
was policy dividends on Officers’ Life Insurance, which was $315.,000, $404,000, and $364,000 in the years 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, which reflected an increased investment in these policies during 2008 and 2007, and a decline in the policies during 2009
due to the payout of the death benefit on one policy. Policy dividend rates were also negatively affected by downward market interest
rate levels during 2008 and 2009.
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Noninterest Expenses

The following table sets forth the various components of noninterest expense:

TABLE 7 Noninterest Expenses

(Dollar amounts in Variance Variance L

thousands) Years ended December 31, 2009 vs. 2008 2008 vs. 2007
2009 2008 2007 Amount Percent Amount Percent

Salaries and employee

benefits ..o, § 13,359 ' § 14335 $ 12,778 § (976) -6.8% b 1,557 12.2%
Occupancy expense............ 2,084 2,081 1,975 3 0.1% 106 5.4%
Loss on sale of other real

estate owned ................... 10 2 — 8 400.0% 2 --
Loss on impairment of other

real estate owned ............ 2,396 218 — 2,178 999.1% 218 -
Equipment expense............. 1,923 1,930 1,620 (7) -0.4% 310 19.1%
Professional fees ................ 1,194 1,149 1,303 45 3.9% (154) -11.3%
Telephone, postage,

SUPPlIES..coviieiiiii 1,068 1,029 1,017 39 3.8% 12 1.2%
Advertising expense.......... 439 686 942 (247) -36.0% (256) -27.2%
Bankcard expenses............. 633 697 708 (64) -9.2% (11) -1.5%
Data processing expense.... 554 495 503 59 11.9% (8) -1.5%
Surety insurance................. 1,543 842 502 701 83.3% 340 67.7%
Director expense ................ 201 180 195 21 11.7% (15) -7.7%
Other ...coccoevvviiiiiien, 2,181 1,702 1,639 479 28.1% 63 3.3%

Total noninterest

EXPENSC.ureeiaerrrrennane, $ 27585 $§ 25346 $§ 23,182 § 2,239 8.8% $ 2,164 9.3%

Total noninterest expenses for the year ended December 31, 2009 were $27,585,000 compared to $25,344,00C and
$23,182,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007. Salaries and employee benefits were $13,359.000 in 009,
$14,335,000 in 2008, and $12,778,000 in 2007. Salaries and employee benefits approximate 50% of noninterest expense. They
decreased by 6.9% in 2009 over 2008 and increased 12.2% in 2008 over 2007. During the third quarter of 2008, a Call Cente " was
established; there were also support staff increases in the loan area during 2008. The reduction in salaries and employee benelits in
2009 was primarily the result of a decrease in full time equivalent employees, that resulted from the elimination of the Call Center and
other positions during the fourth quarter of 2008. The largest non-salary expense, loss on impairment of other real estate ov/ned,
increased by $2,178,000 during 2009. This expense was recorded primarily to reflect the decrease in valuation of the real estate o vned
properties since their value on the foreclosure date. Surety insurance increased $701,000 in 2009 over 2008, and $340,000 in 2008
over 2007, and the principal reason for the level of the 2009 increase was FDIC deposit insurance assessments, which were
$1,128,000 in 2009 compared to $435,000 in 2008 and $57,000 in 2007.

Provision for Loan Losses

There was a provision for loan losses of $4,596,000 for the year ended December 31, 2009 compared to a provision for loan
losses of $3.045,000 for the year ended December 31, 2008. The allowance for loan losses was $9,829.000 or 1.95% of total Iross
loans at December 31, 2009, compared to $7.075,000 or 1.40% of total gross loans at December 31, 2008. The allowance for loan
losses is maintained at a level considered adequate for management to provide for probable loan losses inherent in the loan port olio.
During 2009 and 2008, nonaccrual and delinquent loans steadily increased. The level of nonperforming assets peaked durin ; the
fourth quarter of 2009. Management is taking the steps necessary to work with borrowers and has granted modified loan terris to
borrowers willing to make payments on their residence loans, even though they were delinquent or real estate valuations had dec ined
substantially.

Balance Sheet Analysis

Total asscts of the Company were $708,309,000, an increase of 7.2% over 2008. Total assets were $660,957.0( 0 at
December 2008, an increase of 2.6% over 2007. Assets averaged $683,829,000 million in 2009, compared to $658,108,000 in 2008
and $623,391,000 in 2007. Average earning assets represented 91.0% of total average assets in 2007, 90.9% in 2008 and 89.0% in
2009.

Loans

The loan portfolio is the principal earning asset of the Bank. Gross loans outstanding at December 31, 2009 decreased by
$881,000 or 0.2% from December 31, 2008. On December 31, 2008, they increased by $9,847,000 or 2.0% over December 31, Z007.
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The loan portfolio has experienced higher nonperforming loan levels in 2009 when compared to 2008 levels. This increase in
nonperforming loans has had a negative effect on the Company’s net interest income during 2009.

Real estate loans increased by $33,519,000 or 9.5% in 2009 compared to 2008. They increased by $961,000 and $33,395,000
in 2008 and 2007. During 2009, the Bank purchased approximately $19,000,000 in performing real estate loans from another
community bank. Construction loans decreased by $18,458,000 million in 2009. Construction loans increased by $8,285,000 in 2008
and $20,268,000 million in 2007. This decrease in 2009 occurred due to a tightening in our underwriting standards, and a reflection of
current economic conditions, where very few new construction projects are being undertaken. Commercial loans decreased by
$15.,465,000 in 2009. Commercial loans increased by $1,214,000 in 2008 and $16,089,000 in 2007. Consumer loans represent a
nominal portion of total loans. They decreased by $475,000 in 2009 and $500,000 in 2008. They increased by $357,000 in 2007.

Table 8 presents a detailed analysis of loans outstanding at December 31, 2005 through December 31, 2009.

TABLE 8 Loan Portfolio
(Dollar amounts in thousands) December 31
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Real Estate 10ans..........o.oooveeivieniceenrnrenieene $ 386,530  $ 353,011 $ 352,050 $§ 318655 § 302,813
Construction loans ......ococvvveveeiiiiiiiieieeeeeeenns 47,189 65,647 57,362 37,094 26,243
Commercial 10ans ..........ccocvvvveriiieineinne 67,977 83,442 82,228 66,139 53,070
Consumer 10ans..........coovvevvieiviieccie e 2,661 3,136 3,636 3,279 3,420
SUb total....ooveceecee e 504,357 505,236 495,276 425,167 385,546
Net deferred [oan fees.......oooovivicieiiiiicnnnnns (179) (L77) (64) (728) (948)
TOAL oo $ 504,178 $ 505,059 $ 495212 $ 424439 § 384,598

The following table shows the Bank’s loan maturities and sensitivities to changes in interest rates as of December 31, 2009.

TABLE 9 Maturing
Maturing After | Maturing
Within But Within After 5

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 1 Year 5 Years Years Total
Real EState I0ANS ...oveeeeeeeiees et $ 198,597 $ 134915 $ 53,018 $ 386,530
CONSITUCHON 1OANS w.evvvivieieievtiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeevaeassavasrnrens 24,245 16,471 6,473 47,189
Commercial LOANS ....oovvreeiieteeeaeananeee 34,927 23,727 9,323 67,977
CONSUMET LOANS....eeiitiieiriiiiir s 1,367 929 365 2,661

SUD TOLALL ..o 259,136 176,042 69,179 504,357
Net deferred 1oan fee€S ......oooviiiiiii e (92) (63) (24) (179)

TOLAL e $ 259,044 % 175,979  $ 69,155 $ 504,178
With predetermined interest rates ...........ccocoevorereienannn. $ 74262 $ 50,449 § 19825  §$ 144,536
With floating interest rates...........ccooeviiiiiiiniiiieineenne. 184,782 125,530 49,330 359,642

TOTAL oo $ 259,044  $ 175979  § 69,155  §$ 504,178

Investment Portfolio

Investments at December 31, 2009 were $97,188,000, a dccrease of $2,033,000 or 2.1% over December 31, 2008. At
December 31, 2008 they were $99,221,000, an increase of $4,789,000 or 5.1% over December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2007, they
were $94.432.000, a decrease of $513,000 or 0.5% from 2006.

The primary purpose of the Bank’s investment portfolio is to insure the Bank has sufficient available funds to fund loans, or
pay down borrowings. The Company’s primary source of funds is the deposit base. If more funds are needed, investment maturities,
calls and sales from the Investment Portfolio may be used. The Bank’s investment portfolio is composed primarily of debt securities
of U. S. Government Agencies, mortgage-backed securities that have their principal guaranteed by U. S. Government Agencies, and in
obligations of States and their political subdivisions. The Bank believes this provides for an appropriate liquidity level and minimal
credit risk.

31



The following table sets forth the maturity distribution and interest rate sensitivity of investment securities at Decembr 31,

2009:
TABLE 10
After Alter
Due I Year S Years De Maturity

(Dollar amounts in In | Yecar Through Through After Fair In Average
thousands) Or Less Yicld 5 Yeurs Yield 10 Years Yield 10 Years Yicld Value Years _Yidd
U. S. Government

Agencies........... S 8.076 1.38% §  37.231 1.92%  § $ $ 45,307 2.18 82%
Mortgage-backed

SeCUritics............ - — - 22.279 4.12% 22.279 17.98 L12%
States & Political

Subdivistons ... 1.108 3.36% 17.618 3.67% 6,087 3.74% 1.054 4.63% 25.867 4.44 3.71%
Corporate Debt - - 3.735 3.28% — 3,735 378 3.28%

Total .......c.......... $ 9,184 1.62% $§ 58,584 2.52% § 6,087 3.74% $ 23,333 4.15% § 97,188 6.48 2 00%

The following table shows the securities portfolio mix at December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.
TABLE 11 Years Ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007 L
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Cost Value Cost Value Cost Valu:
U.S. Government Agencies............ocoeo..... $ 45,100 $§ 45307 $ 44309 $ 45312 $  30.601 $ 30787
Mortgage-backed securities ....................... 22,185 22,279 13,686 14,130 7,769 7 885
States & Political Subdivisions................. 24,998 25,867 38,918 39.779 52,357 52.760
Corporate Debt.........cocoooviiieiiiii 3,696 3,735 — —= 2,999 3.000

Total oo $ 95,979 § 97,188 § 96,913 §$ 99,221 $§ 93,726 $ 94432
Deposits

During 2009, average deposits were $549,987.000, an increase of $41,964,000 or 8.3% over 2008. During 2008, av :rage
deposits were $508,023,000, a decrease of $1,473,000, or 0.3% over 2007. The prime lending rate was 8.25% at the beginning of 2007
and the rate did not change again until September 18, 2007, when it dropped to 7.75%. followed by a decrease to 7.50% on October
31,2007 and 7.25% on December 11, 2007. It continued to decline to 6.50% on January 30,2008, 5.25% on March 18. 2008, 5 00%
on April 30, 2008, 4.50% on October 8, 2008. 4.00% on October 29, 2008, and 3.25% on December 16, 2008. This last rate held
steady during the entire year 2009. Time deposits lagged the prime rate changes because their rates changed only as certificates
matured or new certificates were issucd. Thus, interest-bearing demand costs averaged 0.7% in 2007, 0.6% in 2008 and 0.5% in 2009.
Money market deposit costs averaged 3.4% in 2007, 2.3% in 2008 and 2.0% in 2009. Savings rates averaged 0.5% in 2007, 0.2% in
2008 and 0.3% in 2009. Average rates on time certificates of deposit of $100,000 or more was 4.9% in 2007, 3.6% in 2008 and 2.0%
in 2009. On certificates under $100,000, average rates were 3.7% in 2007, 2.8% in 2008 and 2.0% in 2009. During 2009, the 3ank
introduced a money market account that carried an interest rate that was linked to the number of products the customer utilized. This
product was the primary Bank driver of deposit growth in 2009.

The following table summarizes the distribution of average deposits and the average rates paid for them in the pe -iods
indicated:

TABLE 12 Average Deposits and Average Rates paid for the period ending December 31, L
2009 2008 2007 -
(Dollar amounts in Average Average % of total Avcrage Average % of total Avcrage Average % of tctal
thousands) Balance Rate Deposits Balance Rate Deposits Balance Rate Depos ts
Deposits:
Interest-bearing
demand ... $ 57.886 0.5% 10.5 § 59472 0.6% 108§ 59491 0.7% 11.7%
Money market.......... 198.236 0.2% 36.0 140,177 2.3% 25.5 136,672 3.4% 259
Savings ... 43,531 0.3% 7.9 46,695 0.3% 8.5 48,633 0.5% 2.6

Time deposits
$100,000

Of MOTE.......coen 83,846 2.0% 15.2 89,705 3.6% 16.3 85,115 4.9% 5.8
Time deposits under

$100,000.............. 49,542 2.0% 9.0 53,190 2.8% 9.7 55,819 3.7% 1.0
Total interest

bearing deposits...  $ 433,041 1.6% 78.7 389.239 22% 70.8 385,730 3.0% 75.9
Demand deposits ..... 116.946 — 213 118,784 — 21.6 123,766 —- 214
Total deposits .......... $ 549.987 1.3% 100.0 S 508,023 1.7% 924 S 509,496 2.3% 10).3%
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The following table indicates the maturity schedule of time deposits of $100,000 or more:

TABLE 13 Analysis of Time Deposits $100,000 or more at December 31, 2009
(Dollar amounts in thousands) Over Three Over Six Over
Total Deposits Three Months To Six To Twelve Twelve
$100,000 or more Or Less Months Months Months
$79,662 ..o 44,065 10,998 21.041 3,558
Capital

At December 31, 2009, sharcholders’ equity of the Company was $78,865,000, an increase of $10,716,000 or 15.7% over
2008. At December 31, 2008, shareholders’ equity of the Company was $68,149,000 an increase of $1,604,000 or 2.4% over 2007.
During 2009, the primary reason for the increase in capital was the issuance of $12,600,000 of liquidation value of preferred stock to

the U. S. Treasury in conjunction with the Treasury’s Capital Purchase Program (“CPP”). The increases were primarily attributable to
retention of net income less cash dividends on common stock of $916,000 in 2009, $2.226,000 in 2008, and $1,716,000 in 2007.

In February of 2009, a total of $12,000,000 was issued to the U.S. Treasury as part of the Treasury’s Capital Purchase
Program, in the form of Series A Preferred Stock with a 5% annual dividend rate, paid quarterly, and Series B Preferred Stock with a
9% annual dividend rate, paid quarterly which accounted for the major part of the 2008-2009 variance.

In 1989, banking regulatory authorities established risk-based capital guidelines requiring banks to maintain certain ratios of
~qualifying capital™ to “risk-weighted assets™.

Under the guidelines, qualifying capital is classified into two tiers, referred to as Tier 1 (corc) and Tier 2 (supplementary)
capital. The Company’s Tier 1 capital consists of common shareholders’ equity and preferred stock issued to the U.S. Treasury during
2009. The Company’s Tier 2 capital consists of eligible reserves for possible loan losses. Total capital is the sum of Tier [ plus Tier 2
capital. Risk-weighted assets are calculated by applying risk percentages specified by the FDIC to categories of both balance sheet
assets and off-balance sheet obligations. At year-end 1990, the FDIC also adopted a leverage ratio requirement. This ratio supplements
the risk-based capital ratios and is defined as Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly average assets during the reporting period. This
requirement established a minimum leverage ratio of 3.0% for the highest rated banks and ratios of 100 to 200 basis points higher for
most other banks. To qualify as “well-capitalized” as defined by regulation, financial institutions must maintain risk-based Tier | and
total capital ratios of at least 6.0% and 10.0% respectively. “Well-capitalized™ financial institutions must also maintain a leverage ratio
equal to or exceeding 5.0%.

The following table shows the risk-based capital ratios and the leverage ratios at December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 for the

Bank.

TABLE 14 Minimum
“Well Capitalized”

Risk-Based Capital Ratios 2009 2008 2007 Requirements

Total Capital .....ocoeiiininii 14.24% 11.84% 11.42% z 10.00%

Tier 1 Capital ...ccoiiiiiiiiic 12.99% 10.65% 10.47% > 6.00%

Leverage ratioS......ccevvveveireveieonireieeeesieenene 10.73% 9.68% 9.84% > 5.00%

Liquidity

The Company’s primary source of liquidity on a stand-alone basis is dividends from the Bank. The payment of dividends by
the Bank is subject to regulatory restrictions.

Liquidity is a measurc of the Company’s ability to convert assets into cash. Liquidity consists of cash and due from other
banks accounts, including time deposits, federal funds sold, and Securities Available-for-Sale. The Company’s policy is to maintain a
liquidity ratio of 5% or greater of total assets. As of December 31, 2009, the Company’s primary liquidity was 22.59%, compared to
17.26% in 2008, and 17.10% in 2007. Total Liquid Assets were $160.041,000 in 2009, $114,086,000 in 2008, and $110,182,000 in
2007. The objective of liquidity management is to ensure that the Company has funds available to meet all present and future financial
obligations and to take advantage of business opportunities as they occur. Financial obligations arise from withdrawals of deposits,
repayment on maturity of purchased funds, extension of loans or other forms of credit, payment of operating expenses and payments
of dividends.

Core deposits, which consist of all deposits other than time deposits, have provided the Company with a sizable source of
relatively stable low-cost funds. The Company’s average core deposits represented 68.7% of average total liabilities of $606,462,000
for the year ended December 31, 2009, 61.8% of average total liabilities of $590,620,000 for the year ended December 31, 2008, and
65.9% of average total liabilities of $559,097,000 for the year ended December 31, 2007.
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As of December 31, 2009, the Company had contractual obligations and other commercial commitments totaling
approximately $116,864,000. The following table sets forth the Company’s contractual obligations and other commercial
commitments as of December 31, 2009. These obligations and commitments can be funded from other loan repayments, the
Company’s liquidity sources such as cash and due from other banks, federal funds sold, securities available for sale, as well as from
the Bank’s line of credit with the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco and the Federal Reserve Bank.

TABLE 15 Payments Due by Period

(Dollar amounts in thousands) | year Over | to Over 3 to Over
Contractual Obligations Total or less 3 years 5 years 5 years
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances........... $ 25,000 $ 20,000 $ 5,000 $ — 3 —
Operating Leases.........coccoeviiniiiiiinnnn.. 2,909 640 1,073 522 $ 674
Salary Continuation Agreements ................ 1,616 130 260 260 966
Total Contractual Cash Obligations............ $ 29,525 $ 20,770  $ 6,333 $ 782 % 1,640

Amount of Commitment Expirations Per Period

Total

(Dollar amounts in thousands) Amounts | year Over | to Over 3 to Over
Other Commercial Commitments Committed or less 3 years S years S years
Lines of Credit c.ooeoeeieieeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeen $ 57,832 $ 48,190 $ 3,136 $ 4,302 $ 2,204
Standby Letters of Credit...........cooveerenae. 2,092 2,092 - — —
GUATANLEES ..ot eiveeeeiae e — — e e —
Other Commercial Commitments................ 30,324 27,646 2,678 — —
Total Commercial Commitments................ $ 90,248  § 77,928 % 5814  $ 4302 $ 2,204

The largest component of the Company’s earnings is net interest income, which can fluctuate widely when significant interest
rate movements occur. The prime lending rate was 8.25% at the end of 2006. The rate decreased to 7.25% at the end of 2007, and to
3.25% at the end of 2008. It remained the same at 3.25% for all of 2009. The decline in short term market rates has contributed to the
decline in the Bank’s net interest margin during 2008 and 2009.

The Company’s management is responsible for minimizing the Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk and assuring an adequate
level of liquidity. This is accomplished by developing objectives, goals and strategies designed to enhance profitability and
performance.

In order to ensure that sufficient funds are available for loan growth and deposit withdrawals, as well as to provide for
general needs, the Company must maintain an adequate level of liquidity. Asset liquidity comes from the Company’s ability to convert
short-term investments into cash and from the maturity and repayment of loans and investment securities. Liability liquidity is
provided by the Company’s ability to attract deposits and obtain short term credit through established borrowing lines. The primary
source of liability liquidity is the Bank’s customer base, which provides core deposit growth. The overall liquidity position of the
Company is closely monitored and evaluated regularly. The Company has federal fund borrowing facilities for a total of $25,000,000,
a Federal Home Loan Bank line of credit of up to 30% of total assets, and a Federal Reserve Bank borrowing facility of approximately
$34.124,000. Management believes the Company’s liquidity sources at December 31, 2009 are adequate to meet its operating needs in
2010 and into the foreseeable future. In February, 2009, the Company received $12,000,000 in net proceeds from an investment in
Company Preferred Stock by the U. S. Department of the Treasury. This investment was then contributed to the Bank as an additional
capital contribution. These funds are intended to fund loan workout programs and to bolster lending activity of the Bank.

Effect of Changing Prices

The results of operations and financial conditions presented in this report are based on historical cost information and are not
adjusted for the effects of inflation. Since the assets and liabilities of banks are primarily monetary in nature (payable in fixed,
determinable amounts), the performance of the Company is affected more by changes in interest rates than by inflation. Interest rates
generally increase as the rate of inflation increases, but the magnitude of the change in rates may not be the same.

The effect of inflation on banks is normally not as significant as its influence on those businesses that have large investments
in plant and inventories. During periods of high inflation, there are normally corresponding increases in the money supply, and banks
will normally experience above average growth in assets, loans and deposits. Also, increases in the price of goods and services will
result in increased operating expenses.
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The following table includes key ratios, including returns on average assets and equity.

TABLE 16 Return on Equity and Assets
(Key financial ratios are computed on
average balances)

Year Ended December 31,
2009 2008 2007
Return on average aSselS ......c..vvvviiiriiiiiiiiniiieic e 0.09% 0.60% 1.07%
REturn on average EqUILY .......c.cceviieririiieieie ettt 0.77% 5.87% 10.39%
Dividend payout TAtO ........ocuiieiiiiiicrectee et n/a 44.71% 25.69%
Average equIty 10 @SSELS TALIO ...oiueviviiiiiriieieeie ettt 11.31% 10.25% 10.31%

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

Closely related to the concept of liquidity is the concept of interest rate sensitivity (i.e., the extent to which assets and
liabilities are sensitive to changes in interest rates). Management uses an asset/liability model that considers the relative sensitivities of
the balance sheet, including the effect of interest rate caps on adjustable rate mortgages and the relatively stable aspects of core
deposits. As such, management can model a net interest income simulation that is designed to address the probability of interest rate
changes and behavioral response of the balance sheet to those changes. Market value of portfolio equity represents the fair value of the
net present value of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items. The starting point (or “base case”) for the following table is the
Company’s net portfolio at December 31, 2009, using current discount rates, and an estimate of net interest income for 2010 assuming
that both interest rates and the Company’s interest-sensitive assets and liabilities remain at December 31, 2009 levels. The “rate
shock™ information in the table shows estimates of net portfolio value at December 31, 2009 and net interest income for 2010
assuming fluctuations or “rate shocks” of minus 100 and 200 basis points and plus 100 and 200 basis points. Rate shocks assume that
current interest rates change immediately. The information set forth in the following table is based on significant estimates and
assumptions, and constitutes a forward-looking statement within the meaning of that term set forth in Rule 175 under the Securities
Act of 1933 and Rule 3b-6(c) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

TABLE 17 Market Risk in Securities
Interest Rate Shock
(Dollar amounts in thousands) At December 31, 2009

Available for Sale securities

Rates Decline Rates Increase
Rate change.......ccccooieiiiiii, (2%) (1%) Current +1% +2%
Unrealized gain (10$S) ......cccovvivienninn. $ 4,407 $ 3,110 $ 1,208 $ (1,454 § (4,183)
Change from current ................c.o...... $ 3,199 $ 1,902 $ (2,662) $ (5,391)

Market Risk on Net Interest Income

(Dollar amounts in thousands) At December 31, 2009

Rates Decline Rates Increase
Rate change...........ccceevvviviveccieiin, (2%) (1%) Current +1% +2%
Change in net interest income............ $ 28288 % 27,794  $ 26,806 $ 26,626 % 26,783
Change from current ..........c.ccooveeene $ 1,482 % 988 $ (180) § (23)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
FNB Bancorp

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of FNB Bancorp and subsidiary (the “Company”) as of December 31,
2009 and 2008 and the related consolidated statements of earnings, changes in stockholders’ equity and comprehensive earnings, and
cash flows for cach of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2009. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement prescntation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
FNB Bancorp and subsidiary as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2009 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

/s/ Moss Adams LLP
Stockton, California
March 24, 2010

37



FNB BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2009 and 2008

(Dollar amounts in thousands)
Assets
Cash and due from banks ..o e

Cash and equIVAIRNTS ...t

Securitics available-for-Sale.........oco.oiiiii e

Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $9.829 and $7,075 on December 31,
2009 and December 31, 2008 ...

Bank premises, equipment, and leasehold improvements, net..........o.ocoooocevevennn..

Other rcal estate owned, net

Goodwill ..o

Accrued interest receivable and other assetS..........oovoivvei i,

TOtaAl ASSES ..o,

Liabilities & Stockholders® Equity

Deposits
Demand. noninterest BCATING ......coo it
Demand, interest bearing.......c.ocoovoovriiiiiiiec o
Savings and money Markel. ..o,

Commitments and contingencies (notes 10 and 14)

Stockholders™ equity
Preferred stock - series A - no par value, authorized and outstanding 12,000
shares, issucd on February 27, 2009 (liquidation preference of $1,000 per
share plus accrued dividends) .....o.ooooooooiiie e,
Preferred stock - series B - no par value, authorized and outstanding 600
shares, issued on February 27, 2009 (liquidation preference of $1,000 per
share plus accrued dividends) ....oooovooeiieiiii e,
Common stock, no par value. authorized 10,000,000 shares; issued and
outstanding 3,182,000 shares at December 31, 2009 and 3,030,000 shares at
December 31, 2008 ...t
Retained earnings ...

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of taX.............oooooveoceeiieeee e,
Total stockholders’ equity ..o,
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity...........................cooooeie,

Sce accompanying notes to consolidated tinancial statements.
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2009 2008
$ 62.853 11,865
62.853 11,865
97,188 91,221
494,349 497,984
11,784 13,030
7.320 3,557
1.841 [,841
32,974 3,459
$ 708.309 66,957
120,515 12,237
57.368 53,451
293,758 177,382
127,323 14,840
598,964 500,910
25,000 85,100
5,480 798
629,444 59,808
11,534 —
629 —
45,044 4..827
20,945 2:1,960
713 362
78.865 61,149
$ 708,309 66(1,957




FNB BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

(Amounts in thousands, except per sharc) 2009 2008 2007
Interest income:
Interest and fees on L0ANS.......ccoooivviiiieiiiiiee e $ 32,718 § 35515 § 38,035
Interest and dividends on taxable SECUTTHICS.......ocovviiivnireiiniiiiiinn, 1,779 2,243 1,733
Interest on tax-eXempt SECUMHES .....ivvivooiiaieiee 1,242 1,563 2,035
Federal funds SOld..........cccoiiiiiiii 78 106 487
Total INtErest INCOME......eeivieiiiiiiiiiie e 35,817 39,427 42,290
Interest expense:
DIEPOSIES 1.ttt 7,074 8,404 11,529
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ..., 1,937 3,084 2,070
Fed funds purchased ........ocoovecioiiiiii — 19 58
Total interest expense 9,011 11,507 13.657
Net TNETESt INCOIMIC ..viiiiiiiieiiiiiieeieere e 26.806 27,920 28,633
Provision for 10an 10SSES ........cciviiiiiiiiiinicei e 4,596 3,045 690
Net intcrest income after provision for loan losses ........................ 22,210 24,875 27,943
Noninterest income:
SCIVICE CRAIZES c.vvovviiiiii e 2,826 2,888 2,580
Death benefit bank owned life insurance policy 316 760 —
Credit card S . .v it 691 749 778
Gain (loss) on sale or impairment of sccurities AFS ... 997 (290) 4
Other INCOIMIE ...ooiiiiiiiiit ettt 557 938 938
Total NONINIEIEST INCOME ....eieeieeeeeee e e e e e e e e eireeeeaeeens 5,387 5,045 4,300
Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee bencfits. ... 13,359 14,335 12,778
Loss on salc of other real estate owned ..ooovvcvevenciin 10 2 —
Loss on impairment of other real estate owned ... 2,396 218 —
OCCUPANCY EXPCIISE it eeeite ittt 2,084 2,081 1,975
EQUIPMENt CXPENSE .c.enviniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiire oo 1,923 1,930 1.620
Professional feeS . ...t 1,194 1,149 1,303
Telephone, postage, suppliCs .......cocoiiiiiiii e 1,068 1,029 1,017
AAVETHSINE EXPEIISC .vovvie it 439 686 942
Bankcard eXpense ...ooeevevevenin i 633 697 708
Data processing EXPEeISC . .ee.ecuiiiiiiitiee ettt 554 495 503
SUIEY INSUTAIICE wneveeiiieririireic it 1,543 842 502
DATECTOT EXPEINSE 1vveveeveiete ettt ereeieeeeese et a e e e aas e 201 180 195
ONET CXPENSE -ttt 2.181 1,702 1,639
Total noninterest expense 27,585 25,346 23,182
Earnings before provision for income taxes.............ccccooveienenns 12 4,574 9,061
Income taxcs (benefit) or provision for income taxes .............cccooeen (581) 611 2,382
INEE CAMUTES +.veveeeeieeiteie e 593 3.963 6.679
Dividends and discount accretion on preferred stock.................... 632 — —
Net (loss) earnings available to common sharcholders ................. $ (39) $ 3,963 $ 6,679
(Loss) earnings per share data: ...
$ 0.01) § 1.23 $ 2.03
$ 0.01) $ 1.22 $ 2.00
$ 3,182 § 3,231 $ 3,296
$ 3203 % 3254 % 3,332

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Balance at December 31, 2006....

Net earnings.........cocooveereirnnnn.
Other comprehensive earnings:
Unrealized gain on securities,
net of tax provision
of $292 i
Total comprehensive
€ATNINGS ..ot
Cash dividends of $0.15 per
share, quarterly.......................
Stock dividend of 5% ....
Cash on fractional shares related
to stock dividend .....................
Stock-based compensation
expense
Stock repurchased and
retired .....coooooeiereiee
Stock options exercised, including
tax benefit

Balance at December 31, 2007....
Net earnings....cooovviiiieinnnn..
Other comprehensive earnings:
Unrealized gain on securities,
net of tax provision
Of S657 oo
Total comprehensive
CATMINGS .t
Cash dividends ot $0.15 per
share, quarterly ...
Stock dividend of 5% .
Stock-based compensation
EXPENSC .ot
Stock repurchased and
retired ...
Stock options exercised. including
tax benefit

Balance at December 31, 2008.. .
Preferred stock issued..
Net earnings....................
Other comprehensive camings:

Unrealized loss on securities,
net ot tax benctit of $42......

Gain of sale of securities

reclassification

adjustment .........................
Total comprehensive loss............
Dividends and accretion on

preferred stock......oooe
Cash dividends of $0.15

per share ...
Cash dividends of $0.05

pershare ...
Stock dividend of §% ..................
Stock-based compensation

EXPENSE ..ot
Balance at December 31, 2009....

FNB BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders® Equity and Comprehensive Earnings
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

Preferred Accumulated
stock stock other
Common stock series series Retained comprehensive Comprehensive
Shares Amount A B earnings earnings(loss) earnings __Total
2,853 S 39965 S - 3 — 3 22,102 § (4) $ 62,063
6.679 $ 6,679 6.679
- 421 421 421
S 7,100
- (1,716) - (1.716)
141 4,022 (4.022) — )
- _ 4) — 4
----- 68 - — 68
(46) (1,334) - (1,334)
17 368 - : 368
2,965 43,089 - - 23.039 417 66,545
— - 3.963 $ 3,963 3,963
— - 945 945 945
s 4908
- — (2.226) - (2.226)
146 1.816 (1.816) —
171 — — 171
(92) (1,464) — — (1.464)
11 215 —- — 215
3.030 43.827 — 22.960 1,362 68,149
11.360 640 12,000
593 S 593 593
(3] 61) (61)
(58%) (588) (588)
$ (56)
174 (i (632) (469 )
(462) (462)
(454) (454)
152 1,060 (1,060)
157 157
3,182 8§ 45044 S 11534 % 629 § 20,945  § 713 S 18,865

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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FNB BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activities:
NEt CAIMINGES ....vviviiviiie e ciie ettt s e 593 3,963 $ 6,679
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation, amortization and accretion...............coooeveeeueeeenn. 2,217 1,928 1,264
(Gain) loss on sale or impairment of securities available-for-
SAIE ...ttt e (997) 290 (4)
Loss (gain) on sale of other real estate owned ...........c..cocoeu.e, 10 2 —
Write-down of other real estate owned .............ccoooveieieiincn. — 398 —
Loss on impairment of other real estate owned......................... 2,396 218 —_
Increase in other real estate owned valuation reserve ............... 1,831 — —
Stock-based compensation eXpense ........coooveereeieeiiiiieieiinaas 157 171 68
Provision for 10an [0SSES ..........cocevivievieieieieeece e 4,596 3,045 690
Deferred taXes ..oovuei oo (2,173) (470) (306)
Increase in interest receivable and other assets......................... (2,748) (1,467) (1,806)
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities.... 429 (2,385) (861)
Net cash provided by operating activities............c...c..ocoen..... 6,311 5,693 5,724
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from matured/called securities available-for-sale ......... 73,879 58,445 37,159
Purchases of securities available-for-sale...............c.o.cccoeeeenn. (72,613) (62,253) (38,005)
Proceeds from sale of other real estate owned..........ccccccovrernnn.. 2,291 — —
Net InCrease 1N LOANS.........ooovvviivviiiieeieeeece e (8,846) (14,970) (71,267)
Proceeds from sales of bank premises, equipment, and leasehold
IMPTOVEMENLS ...ttt ettt — 15 —
Purchases of bank premises, equipment, and leasehold
IMPLOVEIMEIIES 1..cviviivieiiec ettt (307) (956) (1,479)
Net cash used in investing activities...........ccocoeivieiinennnn. (5,596) (19,719) (73,592)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase (decrease) in demand and savings deposits.............. 112,571 (3,843) 15,736
Net (decrease) increase in time depositS.......ccoveieierviieriereenenenn.n. (14,517) 5,499 1,951
(Decrease) increase in FHLB advances.......coo.oooeeeiiviiiieieicienn, (61,100) 20,100 36,000
Net (decrease) increase in federal funds purchased..................... — (5,595) 5,595
Cash dividends paid on common StocK ............cccooeuiviviiiniininnns, (1,212) (1,771) (1,720)
Cash dividends paid of preferred stock series Aand B ................ (469) — —
[ssuance of preferred stock series A ..o, 11,360 e —
Issuance of preferred stock series B ........oooevieiiiiiiiiiei 640 — —
Exercise of stock options including tax benefit of $8 in 2008,
$22 12007 coioiieie e, — 215 368
Repurchases of common Stock ..., — (1,464) (1,334)
Net cash provided by financing activities...........c.c.ccoeveueennn. 47,273 13,141 56,596
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents............ 47,988 (885) (11,272)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.............................. 14,865 15,750 27,022
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...................ccooo i, $ 62,853 $ 14,865 $ 15,750
Additional cash flow information:
INtETESt PALA ..ot $ 9,517 § 12,226  $ 13,215
Income taxes Paid......c.cccveiiiiiiiiiie e 843 1,590 2,335
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Accrued dividends.........ooiiiiiii e 159 4,141 4,022
Change in fair value of available-for-sale securities .................... (649) 945 421
Loans transferred to other real estate owned ............cocoocovvvnennnn, 7,885 3,515 440
Deemed dividends on preferred stock ..., 163 — —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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The Company and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

FNB Bancorp (the “Company”) is a bank holding company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as
amended. The Company was incorporated under the laws of the State of California on February 28, 2001. The consolidated
financial statements include the accounts of FNB Bancorp and its wholly owned subsidiary, First National Bank of Northern
California (the “Bank™). The Bank provides traditional banking services in San Mateo and San Francisco counties.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. For the Bank, the significant
accounting estimate is the allowance for loan losses (note 1f), the valuation of goodwill and the valuation of the allowance
for deferred tax assets. A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the accompanying
consolidated financial statements follows.

(a) Basis of Presentation
The accounting and reporting policies of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary are in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All intercompany balances and

transactions have been eliminated.

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from banks, and federal funds sold. Generally, federal
funds are sold for one-day periods. The cash equivalents are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
present insignificant risk of changes in value duc to original maturity dates of 90 days or less. Included in cash and
cash cquivalents are restricted balances at the Federal Reserve Bank which relatc to a minimum cash reserve
requirement of approximately $855,000 and $3,046,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

(c) Investment Securities

Investment sccurities consist of U.S. Treasury sccurities, U.S. agency securities, obligations of states and political
subdivisions, obligations of U.S. corporations, mortgage-backed securities and other securities. At the time of
purchase of a security, the Company designates the security as held-to-maturity or available-for-sale, based on its
investment objectives, operational needs, and intent to hold. The Company classifies securities as held to maturity
only if and when it has the positive intent and ability to hold the sccurity to maturity. The Company does not
purchase securities with the intent to engage in trading activity. Held to maturity securities are recorded at amortized
cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums or accretion of discounts. The Company did not have any investments in
the held-to-maturity portfolio at December 31, 2009 or 2008.

Securities available-for-sale are recorded at fair value with unrealized holding gains or losses, net of the related tax
effect, reported as a separate component of stockholders’ equity until realized.

An impairment charge would also be recorded if the Company has the intent to sell a security that is currently in an
unrealized loss position or where the Company may be required to sell a security that is currently in an unrealized
loss position. A decline in the market value of any security available-for-sale or held-to-maturity below cost that is
deemed other than temporary results in a charge to earnings and the corresponding establishment of a new cost basis
for the security. Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts on debt securities are included in interest
income over the life of the related security held-to-maturity or available-for-sale using the effective interest method.
Dividend and interest income are recognized when earned. Realized gains and losses for securities classified as
available-for-sale and held-to-maturity are included in earnings and are derived using the specific identification
method for determining the cost of securitics sold.
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Investments with fair values that are less than amortized cost are considered impaired. Impairment may result from
either a decline in the financial condition of the issuing entity or, in the case of fixed interest rate investments, from
rising interest rates. At ecach consolidated financial statement date, management assesses each investment to
determine if impaired investments are temporarily impaired or if the impairment is other than temporary. This
assessment includes a determination of whether the Company intends to sell the security, or it it is more likely than
not that the Company will be required to sell the security before recovery of its amortized cost basis less any
current-period credit losses. For debt securities that are considered other than temporarily impaired and that the
Company does not intend to sell and will not be required to sell prior to recovery of the amortized cost basis, the
amount of impairment is separated into the amount that is credit related (credit loss component) and the amount due
to all other factors. The credit loss component is recognized in carnings and is calculated as the difference between
the security’s amortized cost basis and the present value of its expected future cash flows. The remaining difference
between the security’s fair value and the present value of the future expected cash flows is deemed to be due to
factors that are not credit related and is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Derivatives
All derivatives contracts are recognized as either assets or liabilities in the balance shect and measured at fair value.
The Company did not hold any derivative contracts at December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Loans

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net of deferred loan fees and the allowance for loan losses.
A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will
be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement, including scheduled
interest payments. For a loan that has been restructured, the contractual terms of the loan agreement refer to the
contractual terms specified by the original loan agreement, not the contractual terms specified by the restructuring
agreement. An impaired loan is measured based upon the present value of future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
effective rate, the loan’s observable market price, or the fair value of collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.
Interest on impaired loans is recognized on a cash basis. If the measurement of the impaired loan is less than the
recorded investment in the loan, an impairment is recognized by a charge to the allowance for loan losses. An
unearmned discount on installment loans is recognized as income over the terms of the loans by the interest method.
Interest on other loans is alculated by using the simple interest method on the daily balance of the principal amount
outstanding.

Loan fees net of certain dircect costs of origination, which represent an adjustment to interest yicld, arc deferred and
amortized over the contractual term of the loan using the interest method.

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued are designated as nonaccrual loans. Accrual of interest
on loans is discontinued either when reasonable doubt exists as to the full and timely collection of interest or
principal when a loan becomes contractually past due by 90 days or more with respect to interest or principal. When
a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, all interest previously accrued but not collected is reversed against current
period interest income. Interest accruals are resumed on such loans only when they are brought fully current with
respect to interest and principal and when, in the judgment of management, the loans are estimated to be fully
collectible as to both principal and interest. Restructured loans are loans on which concessions in terms have been
granted because of the borrowers’ financial difficulties. Interest is generally accrued on such loans in accordance
with the new terms.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses charged to expensc. Loans arc
charged off against the allowance for loan losses when management believes that the collectibility of the principal is
unlikely. The allowance is an amount that management believes will be adequate to absorb probable losses inherent
in existing loans, standby letters of credit, overdrafts, and commitments to extend credit based on cvaluations of
collectibility and prior loss experience. The evaluations take into consideration such factors as changes in the nature
and volume of the portfolio, overall portfolio quality, loan concentrations, specific problem loans and current and
anticipated cconomic conditions that may affect the borrowers™ ability to pay. While management uses these
¢valuations to determine the level of the allowance for loan losses, future provisions may be necessary based on
changes in the factors used in the evaluations. Material estimates relating to the determination of the allowance for
loan losses are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term. Management believes that the
allowance for loan losses is adequate as of December 31, 2009. While management uscs available information to
recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on changes in cconomic
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conditions, and our borrowers ability to pay. In addition, the banking regulators, as an integral part of its
examination process, periodically review the Bank’s allowance for loan losses. The banking regulators may require
the Bank to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgment about information available to them at the
time of their examination.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are reported at cost less accumulated depreciation using the straight-line method over the
estimated service lives of related assets ranging from 3 to 50 years original life. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the cstimated lives of the respective leases or the service lives of the improvements, whichever is
shorter.

Other Real Estate Owned

Real estate properties acquired through, or in licu of, loan foreclosure are to be sold and are initially recorded at the
lower of the carrying amount of the loan or fair value of the property at the date of foreclosure less selling costs.
Subsequent to foreclosure, valuations are periodically performed, and any subsequent revisions in the estimate of
fair value are reported as an adjustment to the carrying value of the real estate, provided the adjusted carrying
amount does not exceed the original amount at foreclosure. Revenues and expenses from operations and changes in
the valuation allowance are included in other operating expenses.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is recognized in a business acquisition transaction when the acquisition purchase price exceeds the fair
market value of identified tangible andintangible assets and liabilities. Goodwill is subsequently evaluated for
possible impairment at lcast annually. If impairment is determined to exist, it is recorded in the period it is
identificd. The Company evaluated goodwill at December 31, 2009, and found no impairment.

Other intangible assets consist of core deposit and customer intangible assets that are initially recorded at fair value
and subsequently amortized over their estimated useful lives, usually no longer than a seven year period.

Cash Dividends

The Company’s ability to pay cash dividends is subject to restrictions set forth in the California General Corporation
Law. Funds for payment of any cash dividends by the Company would be obtained from its investments as well as
dividends and/or management fees from the Bank. The Bank’s ability to pay cash dividends is subject to restrictions
imposed under the National Bank Act and regulations promulgated by the Officc of the Comptroller of the
Currency.

Stock Dividend
On September 28, 2009, the Company announced that its Board of Directors had declared a five percent (5%) stock
dividend resulting in approximatcly 151,521 shares, payable at the rate of one share of Common Stock for every
twenty (20) shares of Common Stock owned. The stock dividend was paid on December 15, 2009, to stockholders
of record on November 30, 2009. The earnings per share data for all periods presented has been adjusted for this
stock dividend.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are determined using the asset and liability method. Under this method, the net deferred tax
asset or liability is recognized for tax consequences of temporary differences by applying current tax rates to
differences between the financial reporting and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are reflected at currently enacted income tax rates applicable to the period in which the deferred tax assets
or liabilities are expected to be realized or settled. A valuation allowance is established through the provision for
income taxes for any deferred tax assets where the collectibility of the asset is in doubt. During 2009, the Company
recorded an addition to the deferred tax asset valuation allowance of $264,000 related to tax credit carryforwards
from the Bank’s investment in low income housing real estate partnerships. As changes in tax laws or rates are
cnacted, deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

Accounting for Income Tax Uncertainties

The Company had unrecognized tax benefits of $375,000 and $37,500 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. These unrecognized tax benefits are related to income tax uncertainties surrounding the Bank’s
Enterprise Zone net intcrest deduction. The Bank is currently being audited by the Franchise Tax Board for the years
ended December 31, 2005 and 2006.
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The Company recognizes interest accrued and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in tax expense. During
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 the Company believes that any penalties and interest penalties that
may exist are not material and The Company has not accrued for them.

(m) Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average common shares outstanding.
Diluted earnings per share reflects potential dilution from outstanding stock options, using the treasury stock
method. There were 342.889, 305,258 and 44,290 antidilutive shares in the ycars ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively which were not included in the calculation.

Reconciliation of weighted average shares used in computing basic and diluted (loss) earnings per share is as

follows:
(Number of shares in thousands) 2009 2008 2007
Weighted average common shares outstanding-used in
computing basic (loss) carnings per sharc...........cooiene 3,182 3,231 3.296
Dilutive effect of stock options outstanding, using the treasury
SEOCK MEthOd. ..o 21 23 36

Shares used in computing diluted (loss) earnings per share 3,203 3,254 3,332

(n) Stock Option Plans
Measurement of the cost of stock options granted is based on the grant-date fair value of each stock option granted
using the Black-Scholes valuation model. The cost is then amortized to expense on a straight-line basis over cach
option’s requisite service period. The amortized cxpense of the stock option’s fair value has been included in
salaries and employee bencfits expense for the three years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. The expected
term of options granted is derived from the output of the option valuation model and represents the period of time
that options granted are expected to be outstanding. The risk-frec rate for periods within the contractual life of the
option is based on the U. S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant. The Company’s stock has limited
liquidity and limited trading activity. Volatility was calculated using historical price changes on a monthly basis
over the expected life of the option.

(0) Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Fair Value Mecasurements establishes a disclosure framework that quantifics fair value estimates by the level of
pricing precision. The degree of judgment utilized in measuring the fair valuc of assets generally correlates to the
level of pricing precision. Financial instruments rarely traded or not quoted will generally have a higher degree of
judgment utilized in measuring fair value. Pricing precision is impacted by a number of factors including the type of
asset, the availability of the assct, the market demand for the asset, and other conditions that were considered at the
time of the valuation. Sce “Fair Value Mecasurements™ for additional information about the level of pricing
transparcncy associated with the financial instruments carried at fair value.

Fair Value Measurement. The following tables present information about the Company’s assets and
liabilities measured at fair value as of December 31, 2009, and indicates the fair value techniques used by the
Company to determine such fair value. In general, fair values determined by Level | inputs utilize quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access. Level 2
inputs include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, and inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability, such as interest rates and yicld curves that are observable at commonly
quoted intervals. Level 3 inputs are unobscrvable inputs for the asset or liability, and include situations where there
is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability. In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may
fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which
the fair value measurement in its entirety falls has been determined based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement in its entircty. The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to
the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the asset or liability.
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The following table presents the recorded amounts of assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Fair Value Measurements

(Dollar amounts in thousands) at December 31, 2009, Using
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Fair Value Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 12/31/2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Available-for-sale securities .........covvvveevennennns $ 97,188 $ — $ 97,188 $ -
Total assets measured at fair value ............... $ 97,188  § — S 97,18 §  —
Fair Value Measurements
(Dollar amounts in thousands) at December 31, 2008, Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Value Assets Inputs Inputs
Description 12/31/2008 (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Available-for-salc SECUTIES voviveiviviveviviiriiiiinns $ 99,221 $ — 3 99,221 $ —
Total asscts measured at fair valuc............... $ 99,221 S — $ 99,221 $ —

Fair values established for available-for-sale investment securities are based on estimates of fair values quoted for
similar types of securitics with similar maturities, risk and yield characteristics.

The following table presents the recorded amount of assets measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis:

Fair Value Measurements

(Dollar amounts in thousands) at December 31, 2009, Using
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for ~ Observable Unobservable
Fair Value Identical Assets Inputs Inputs Total
Description 12/31/2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) losses
Impaired loans.............ccccceoevevernann. S 23743 § — 5 — 3 23743 § 2.875
Other real estate owned..................... 7,320 — — 7,320 1,831
Total impaired assets measured at
fair value ... $ 31,063 % — S —  $ 31,063 $ 4,706

Fair Value Measurements

(Dollar amounts in thousands) at December 31, 2008, Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Value Assets Inputs Inputs Total
Description 12/31/2008 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) losses
Impaired loans.............ccocoevoviirenennnn. $ 13,440  $ —  $ — 3 13,440 § (678)
Total impaired assets measured at
fair value ...........ocooovveieie, $ 13440  $ — — S 13,440 § (678)
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For assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (level 3), this
Statement requires a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances separately for each major category of
assets, which may be presented as follows:

Fair Value Measurements Using
Significant Unobservable Inputs

(Level 3)
Other Real
Impaired Estate
Loans Owned Losses
Balance 12/31/2008 $ 13,440 $ 3,557 $ 678
AddITIONS....vviiiiiieecerc 19,769 4,120 4,698
DIELCTIONS ettt e e e et e e et e s e e e e (9,466) (357) (670)
Balance 12/31/2009 $ 23,743 $ 7,320 $ 4,706

The Bank does not record loans at fair value. However, from time to time, if a loan is considered impaired, and a
specific allowance for loan losses is established, loans for which it is probable that payment of interest and principal
will not be made in accordance with the contractual terms of the loan agreement, are considered impaired. Once a
loan is identified as individually impaired, management measures impairment in accordance with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Section 820. In accordance with this guidance,
impaired loans that have a specific allowance established based on the fair value of collateral require classification
in the fair value hicrarchy. If the fair value of the collateral is based on an observable market price, the Bank records
the impaired loans as nonrecurring Level 2. When management determines the fair value of the collateral is further
impaired below the appraised value and there is no observable market price, the Bank records the impaired loans as
nonrecurring Level 3. Specific reserves of $2.875,000 have been established for impaired loans as of December 31,
2009.

1)) Income Tax Credits

At December 31, 2009, the Bank had a $2.304,000 net book value investment in three partnerships, which own low-
income affordable housing projects that generate tax benefits in the form of federal and state housing tax credits. As
a limited partner investor in these partnerships, the Company reccives tax benefits in the form of tax deductions
from partnership operating losses and federal and state income tax credits. The federal and state income tax credits
arc earned over a 10-year period as a result of the investment propertics mecting certain criteria and are subject to
recapture for noncompliance with such criteria over a 5-year period. The expected benefit resulting from the low-
income housing tax credits is recognized in the period for which the tax benefit is recognized in the Company’s
consolidated tax returns. These investments are accounted for using the historical cost method less depreciation and
amortization and are recorded in other assets on the balance sheet. The Company recognizes tax credits as they arc
allocated and amortizes the initial cost of the investments over the period that tax credits are allocated to the
Company.

The expected residual value of the investment at the end of the tax credit allocation period is zero. Cash received
from operations of the limited partnership or sale of the propertics. if any, will be included in earnings when
realized.

(q) Reclassifications
Certain prior year information has been reclassified to conform to current year presentation. The reclassifications
had no impact on consolidated net earnings or retained earnings.

(r) Bank Owned Life Insurance

The Company purchased insurance on the lives of certain executives. The policies accumulate asset values to meet
future liabilities including the payment of employee benefits such as the deferred compensation plan. Increases in
the cash surrender value are recorded as other noninterest income in the consolidated statements of earnings. The
cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance is reflected in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets in
the amount of $8.866,000 and $10,781,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. During 2009 and 2008,
the Company realized $316,000 and $760,000, respectively in death benefits from a life insurance contract covering
a former executive of the Company.
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Federal Home Loan Bank Borrowings

The Bank maintains a collateralized line of credit with the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) of San Francisco.
Under this line, the Bank may borrow on a short term or a long term (over one year) basis. FHLB advances are
recorded and carried at their historical cost. FHLB advances are not transferable and may contain prepayment
penalties. In addition to the collateral pledged, the Company is required to hold prescribed amounts of FHLB stock
that vary with the usage of FHLB credits.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

The Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) became cffective
on July 1, 2009. At that date, the ASC became FASB’s officially recognized source of authoritative U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to all public and non-public non-governmental entities,
superseding existing FASB, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), Emerging Issues Task
Force (EITF) and related litcrature. Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC under the authority of federal
securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. All other accounting literature is
considered non-authoritative. The switch to the ASC affects the away companies refer to U.S. GAAP in financial
statements and accounting policies. Citing particular content in the ASC involves specifying the unique numeric
path to the content through the Topic, Subtopic, Section and Paragraph structure.

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) which
refers to “Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments™ which was issued in April 2009. This
guidance amends earlier guidance on the same subject as well as guidance regarding “Interim Financial Reporting”
by requiring disclosures about fair value of financial instruments for interim reporting periods of publicly traded
companics as well as in annual financial statements and requiring disclosures in summarized financial information at
interim reporting periods.

This guidance is effective for interim reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009; early adoption is permitted for
periods ending after March 15, 2009. This guidance did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued in
April 2009, which amends the other-than-temporary impairment guidance in U. S. GAAP for debt securities to make
the guidance more operational and to improve the presentation and disclosure of other-than-temporary impairments
on debt and equity securities in the financial statements. This guidance does not amend an existing recognition and
measurement guidance related to other-than-temporary impairments of equity sccurities.

The Company has adopted guidance as codified by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued in
April 2009, which was adopted to provide additional guidance for estimating fair value in accordance with guidance
regarding “Fair Value Measurcments”, when the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability have
significantly decreased. This guidance also includes guidance on identifying circumstances that indicate a
transaction is not orderly.

FASB ASC Topic 260, “Earnings Per Sharc.” On January 1, 2009, thc Company adopted new authoritative
accounting guidance under FASB ASC Topic 260, “Earnings Per Share,” which provides that unvested share-based
payment awards that contain nonforfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paid or unpaid) are
participating securities and shall be included in the computation of carnings per share pursuant to the two-class
method. Adoption of the new guidance did not significantly impact the Company’s financial statements.

FASB ASC Topic 320, “Investments - Debt and Equity Securities.” New authoritative accounting guidance under
ASC Topic 320, “Investments - Debt and Equity Securities,” (i) changes existing guidance for determining whether
an impairment is other than temporary to debt securities and (ii) replaces the existing requirement that the entity’s
management assert it has both the intent and ability to hold an impaired security until recovery with a requirement
that management assert: (a) it does not have the intent to sell the security; and (b) it is more likely than not it will not
have to sell the security before recovery of its cost basis. Under ASC Topic 320, declines in the fair value of held-to-
maturity and available-for-sale securities below their cost that are deemed to be other than temporary are reflected in
earnings as realized losses to the extent the impairment is related to credit losses. The amount of the impairment
related to other factors is recognized in other comprehensive income. The Company adopted the provisions of the
new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 320 during the first quarter of 2009. Adoption of the new
guidance did not significantly impact the Company’s financial statements.

FASB ASC Topic 715, “Compensation - Retirement Benefits.” New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC
Topic 715, “Compensation - Retirement Benefits,” provides guidance related to an employer’s disclosures about
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plan assets of defined benefit pension or other post-retirement benefit plans. Under ASC Topic 715, disclosures
should provide users of financial statements with an understanding of how investment allocation decisions are made,
the factors that are pertinent to an understanding of investment policies and strategics, the major categories of plan
assets, the inputs and valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of plan assets, the effect of fair value
measurements using significant unobsecrvable inputs on changes in plan assets for the period and significant
concentrations of risk within plan asscts. The disclosures required by ASC Topic 715 are included in the Company’s
financial statements beginning with the financial statements for the year-ended December 31, 2009.

FASB ASC Topic 805, “Business Combinations.” On January 1, 2009, new authoritative accounting guidance under
ASC Topic 805, “Business Combinations,” became applicable to the Company’s accounting for business
combinations closing on or after January 1, 2009. ASC Topic 805 applies to all transactions and other events in
which one entity obtains control over one or more other businesses. ASC Topic 805 requires an acquirer, upon
initially obtaining control of another entity, to recognize the assets, liabilities and any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree at fair value as of the acquisition date. Contingent considcration is required to be recognized and measured
at fair value on the date of acquisition rather than at a later date when the amount of that consideration may be
determinable beyond a reasonable doubt. This fair value approach replaces the cost-allocation process required
under previous accounting guidance whereby the cost of an acquisition was allocated to the individual assets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair value. ASC Topic 805 requires acquirers to expense
acquisition-related costs as incurred rather than allocating such costs to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed,
as was previously the case under prior accounting guidance. Assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business
combination that arise from contingencies are to be recognized at fair value if fair value can be rcasonably
estimated. If fair value of such an asset or liability cannot be reasonably estimated, the asset or liability would
generally be recognized in accordance with ASC Topic 450, “Contingencies.” Under ASC Topic 805, the
requirements of ASC Topic 420, “Exit or Disposal Cost Obligations,” would have to be met in order to accrue for a
restructuring plan in purchase accounting. Pre-acquisition contingencies are to be recognized at fair value, unless it
is a non-contractual contingency that is not likely to materialize, in which case, nothing should be recognized in
purchase accounting and, instead, that contingency would be subject to the probable and estimable recognition
criteria of ASC Topic 450, “Contingencies.”

FASB ASC Topic 810, “Consolidation.” New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 810,
“Consolidation,” amended prior guidance to establish accounting and reporting standards for the non-controlling
interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. Under ASC Topic 810, a non-controlling interest
in a subsidiary, which is sometimes referred to as minority interest, is an ownership interest in the consolidated
entity that should be reported as a component of equity in the consolidated financial statements. Among other
requirements, ASC Topic 810 requires consolidated net income to be reported at amounts that include the amounts
attributable to both the parent and thc non-controlling interest. It also requires disclosure, on the face of the
consolidated income statement, of the amounts of consolidated nct income attributable to the parent and to the non-
controlling interest. The new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 810 became cffective for the
Company on January 1, 2009 and did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Further new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 810 amends prior guidance to change how a
company determines when an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting (or similar
rights) should be consolidated. The determination of whether a company is required to consolidate an entity is based
on, among other things, an entity’s purpose and design and a company’s ability to direct the activities of the entity
that most significantly impact the entity’s cconomic performance. The new authoritative accounting guidance
requires additional disclosures about the reporting entity’s involvement with variable-interest entities and any
significant changes in risk exposure due to that involvement as well as its affect on the entity’s financial statements.
The new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 810 will be effective January 1, 2010 and is not
expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

FASB ASC Topic 815, “Derivatives and Hedging.” New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 815,
“Derivatives and Hedging,” amends prior guidance to amend and expand the disclosure requirements for derivatives
and hedging activities to provide greater transparcncy about (i) how and why an entity uses derivative instruments,
(11) how derivative instruments and related hedge items are accounted for under ASC Topic 815, and (ii1) how
derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity’s financial position, results of operations and cash
flows. To meet those objectives, the new authoritative accounting guidance requires qualitative disclosures about
objectives and strategics for using derivatives, quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of gains and losses
on derivative instruments and disclosures about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreements. The
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new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 815 became effective for the Company on January 1, 2009 and
did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statecments.

FASB ASC Topic 820, “Fair Value Mcasurements and Disclosures.” New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC
Topic 820, “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,” affirms that the objective of fair value when thc market for an
assct is not active is the price that would be received to sell the asset in an orderly transaction, and clarifies and includes
additional factors for determining whether there has been a significant decrease in market activity for an asset when the
market for that asset is not active. ASC Topic 820 requires an cntity to base its conclusion about whether a transaction was
not orderly on the weight of the evidence. The new accounting guidance amended prior guidance to expand certain
disclosure requirements. The Company adopted the new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 820 during
the first quarter of' 2009. Adoption of the new guidance did not significantly impact the Company’s financial statements.

Further new authoritative accounting guidance (Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-5) under ASC Topic 820 provides
guidance for measuring the fair value of a liability in circumstances in which a quoted price in an active market for the
identical liability is not available. In such instances, a reporting entity is required to measure fair value utilizing a valuation
technique that uses (i) the quoted price of the identical liability when traded as an asset, (ii) quoted prices for similar
liabilities or similar liabilities when traded as assets, or (iii) another valuation technique that is consistent with the existing
principles of ASC Topic 820, such as an income approach or market approach. The new authoritative accounting guidance
also clarifies that when estimating the fair value of a liability, a reporting entity is not required to include a separate input
or adjustment to other inputs relating to the existence of a restriction that prevents the transfer of the liability. The forgoing
new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 820 became effective for the Company’s financial statements
beginning October 1, 2009 and had no impact on the Company’s financial statements.

FASB ASC Topic 825 “Financial Instruments.” New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 825, “Financial
Instruments,” requires an cntity to provide disclosures about the fair value of financial instruments in interim financial
information and amends prior guidance to require those disclosures in summarized financial information at interim
reporting periods.

FASB ASC Topic 860, “Transfers and Servicing.” New authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic 860.
“Transfers and Servicing,” amends prior accounting guidance to enhance reporting about transfers of financial assets,
including sccuritizations, and where companies have continuing exposure to the risks related to transferred financial
assets. The new authoritative accounting guidance eliminates the concept of a “qualifying special-purpose entity™ and
changes the requirements for derecognizing financial assets. The new authoritative accounting guidance also rcquires
additional disclosures about all continuing involvements with transferred financial assets including information about
gains and losses resulting from transfers during the period. The new authoritative accounting guidance under ASC Topic
860 will be effective January 1, 2010 and is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

Restricted Cash Balance

Cash and due from banks includes balances with the Federal Reserve Bank (the FRB). The Bank is required to maintain specified
minimum average balances with the FRB, based primarily upon the Bank’s deposit balances. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
the Bank maintained deposits in excess of the FRB reserve requirement.

Securities Available-for-Sale
The amortized cost and carrying values of sccurities available-for-sale are as follows:

Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Carrying
(Dollar amounts in thousands) cost gains losses value
December 31, 2009:
Obligations of U.S. Government agencies........ccocoevvnninininennn, $ 45,100 $ 274§ (67) $ 45,307
Mortgage-backed SCCUTHES .. .oviiuieiiiiiiiiiiii e 22,185 238 (144) 22,279
Obligations of states and political subdivisions...............ccoeenne 24,998 887 (18) 25.867
Corporate debl. ..o 3,696 41 (2) 3,735
$ 95,979 § 1,440 $ (231) § 97,188
December 31, 2008:
Obligations of U.S. Government agencies..........cooooeivoeinninnn, S 44309 S 1,003 § — § 45312
Mortgage-backed SECUrTtIeS.......oviiiiviieieciiiiii 13,686 444 — 14,130
Obligations of states and political subdivisions..............cccccceeee. 38,918 914 (53) 39,779
$ 96913 § 2,361 S (53) § 99,221
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An analysis of gross unrealized losses of the available for sale investment securities portfolio as of December 31, 2009 and
December 31, 2008 follows.

December 31, 2009: Total < 12 Months Total 12 Months or > Total Total
(Dollar amounts in Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Obligations of U.S.

Government agencies........ $ 12,252 § (67) $ — 3 - 3 12,252 § (67)
Mortgage-backed securities .. 14,332 (144) - — 14,332 (144)
Obligations of states and

political subdivisions......... 1,502 (7) 439 (1) 1,941 (18)
Corporate debt .........ccccooee 1,058 (2) -— — 1,058 (2)
Total...ooooiieiiciieecie e $ 29,144  § (220) $ 439 $ (1) $ 29,583 § (231)
At December 31, 2008: Total < 12 Months Total 12 Months or > Total Total
(Dollar amounts in Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
thousands) Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Obligations of states and

political subdivisions......... $ 3,039 $ (53) § - § - $ 3,039 § (53)
Total..ovvoeiieieeeeeiee $ 3,039 % (53) § -— $ 0 3 3,039 § (53)

At December 31, 2009, there were two sccurities in an unrealized loss position for greater than 12 consecutive months. These
two securities continue to be of investment grade, and management belicves their current market decline is an interest-related
temporary valuation impairment caused by a lack of market for the affected issues. Management periodically evaluates each
security in an unrealized loss position to determine if the impairment is temporary or other-than-temporary. Management has
determined that no investment security is other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2009. The unrealized losses are
due solely to interest rate changes and the Company does not intend to sell and will not be required to scll the securities with
impairments prior to the earliest of forecasted recovery or the maturity of the underlying investment security. During 2008,
the Company wrote off $495,000 in other-than-temporarily impaired securities of Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
preferred stock.

The amortized cost and carrying value of debt sccuritics as of December 31, 2009, by contractual maturity, are shown below.
Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Carrying
(Dollar amounts in thousands) Cost Value
Available-for-sale:
DUC i1 ONE YEAT OF 1888 111.viteriiietee ettt st S 9,133  § 9,184
Duc after one through five years ... 57,676 58,584
Due after five years through ten years. ... 5,963 6,087
DUE AFTET LB YEALS .oeiiitiiit e 23,207 23,333

$ 95,979  § 97,188

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, securities with an amortized cost of $87,854,000 and $91.,456,000, and fair value
of $88.791,000 and $93,635,000, respectively, were pledged as collateral for public deposits and for other purposes required
by law.

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Bank had investments in Federal Reserve Bank stock classified as other assets in the
accompanying balance sheets of $1,602,000 and $702,000, respectively. These investments in Federal Reserve Bank stock
are carried at cost, and evaluated periodically for impairment. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Bank had investments
in Federal Home Loan Bank stock classified as other assets in the accompanying balance sheets of $4,432,000 and
$4,380,000, respectively. These investments in Federal Home Loan Bank stock are carried at cost, and periodically evaluated
for impairment.
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Loans

Loans arc summarized as follows at December 31:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008

REAL ESTALE ..o e, $ 386,530 $ 353,011

CONSITUCTION .eiiiiiitiieie e e et e e ettt e e e e e e e e ettt br e e e e e e e e s atssnaeaeaaesanans 47,189 65,647

CommETrCIAl ... 67,977 83,442

0TS NI ..ttt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeaaeaeseseaeaeaeseesae et etssbesatsseseststsnsnnnsnenne 2,601 3,136
GTOSS TOATIS L.ttt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeaeaens 504,357 505,236

Net deferred Loan FeeS ... ... e (179) (177)

ATIOWANCe FOr L0AN 10SSES ....ooi i (9,829) (7.075)
INEELOAIS ..ottt e e e e e e e e e $ 494,349 $ 497,984

The Bank had total impaired loans of $26,532,000 and $14,118,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The
allowance for loan losses related to the impaired loans was $2,875,000 and $678,000 as ot December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The amount of the recorded investment in impaired loans for which there is no related allowance is $11,918,000
and $2,558,000 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008. The average recorded investment in impaired loans during 2009, 2008
and 2007 was $20,338,000, $12,193,000 and $6,036,000, respectively. Nonaccrual loans totaled $25,592,000 and
$14.102,000 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008. The single largest nonaccrual loan that was added in 2009 was for a
multifamily residential loan that totaled $8,718,000 as of December 31, 2009. Subsequent to December 31, 2009, Bank
management and the borrower have agreed to the following: the borrower agreed to make a substantial loan prepayment, the
bank agreed to waive a significant amount of nonaccrual interest related to this loan, and a loan modification arrangement has
been entered whereby the borrower has agreed to make payments according to the modified loan terms in 2010. If the
borrower performs under the modified loan terms, this credit will be returned to accrual status in 2010. Interest income on
impaired loans of $467,000, $64,000 and $69.000 was recognized for cash payments received in 2009, 2008, and 2007,
respectively. The amount of interest on impaired loans not collected in 2009, 2008 and 2007, was $759,000, $692,000 and
$547.000, respectively. The cumulative amount of unpaid interest on impaired loans was $806,000, $1,022,000 and $547,000
at December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. During 2009, Bank management was able to come to agreement
regarding the restructure of twelve loans with borrowers that were having difficulties making their loan payments. Total loan
principle of troubled debt restructurings during 2009 was $11,724,000, of which $3,536,000 was multifamily real estate
loans, $3.219.000 was commercial real estate loans, $2,782,000 was single family residence loans, $1,962,000 was land
loans, and $225,000 in commercial and industrial loans. The troubled debt restructurings were made at current market rates,
with loan terms that allow the borrowers to make interest only payments, reduced principal reductions, or other modifications
that helped these borrowers reduce their loan payments.

Allowance for Loan Losses
Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summarized as follows for the years ended December 31:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007
Balance, beginning of year ... $ 7.075 S 5638 % 5,002
Loans charged off ..o (1,921) (1,788) (30)
RECOVEIIES oot 79 180 26
Net loans charged oftf ... (1,842) (1,608) (54)
Provision for 0an lOSSES . ..o 4,596 3,045 690
Balance, end of year ... $ 9,829 $ 7,075 $ 5,638

Related Party Transactions

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank made loans and advances under lines of credit to directors, officers, and their
related interests. The Bank’s policies require that all such loans be made at substantially the same terms as those prevailing at
the time for comparable transactions with unrelated parties and do not involve more than normal risk or unfavorable features.
The following summarizes activities of loans to such parties in 2009 and 2008:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008

Balance, beginning of year ..o S 15530 S 10,374
AAAITIONS .ottt 11,628 8,624
REPAYITIENES ..ttt 10,622 3,468
Balance, end OF YEAr ......ooiiioiiiie e $ 16,536 $ 15,530
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Bank Premises, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements
Bank premises, equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization,
and are summarized as follows at December 31:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008
BUIIAINES ..ottt $ 9,134 $ 9,134
EQUIPIMEINIE. ..ottt 8,854 8,701
Leasehold IMProvements ... ...cccuiiiiiioiiiiiciii i 1,152 1,043
19,140 18,878
Accumulated depreciation and amortization ..............ccocivviiiiinn i (11,784) (10,266)
7,356 8,612
AN e e e 4,428 4418
$ 11,784 $ 13,030

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 was $1,554,000, $1,597,000
and $1,270,000, respectively.

Deposits
The aggregate amount of jumbo time certificates, each with a minimum denomination of $100,000 or more, was $79,662,000
and $90,176,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

At December 31, 2009, the scheduled maturities of all time certificates of deposit are as follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Year endind December 31:

20 L0 ettt a e e e e $ 115,538
b0 RO O OO U O OO O S PO PO ST OO R PO PP PPURPRPRSTROPOt 8,399
20 L2 e e e e e e e — bttt e e e e e et e e e e e a e e e e 3,329
2003 e et et e s re s e 17
20 L et e et h et e e e e ettt e e s et ne e e e e 3
JN L= T UTT OO O ST O P O U O PSSP T P TSP S TSP S PO POPEOPO PPN 37

$ 127,323

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

As of December 31, 2009, Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) advances consisted of $20,000,000 in short-term advances
due in one year or less, and $5,000,000 in long-term advances due in more than one year. The interest rate on total advances
ranged from 1.84% to 4.62% at year end December 31, 2009. As of December 31, 2008, the short-term advances consisted of
$81,100,000 due in one year or less, and in $5,000,000 in long-term advances due in more than one year. The interest rate on
total advances ranged from 0.05% to 5.57% at year end December 31, 2008. Average FHLB advances were $49,857,000 and
$73,777,000 in 2009 and 2008, respectively. Weighted average rates were 3.88% and 4.18% in 2009 and 2008, respectively.
The maximum amount borrowed during 2009 and 2008 was $86,100,000 and $93,200,000, respectively.

At December 31, 2009, the Bank had a maximum borrowing capacity under Federal Home Loan Bank advances of
$209,787,000, of which $184,012,000 was available. The Federal Home Loan Bank advances are secured by a blanket
collateral agreement pledge of FHLB stock and certain other qualifying collateral, such as commercial and mortgage loans.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Bank leases a portion of its facilities and equipment under noncancelable operating leases expiring at various dates
through 2013. Some of these leases provide that the Bank pay taxes, maintenance, insurance, and other occupancy expenses
applicable to leased premises. Generally, the leases provide for renewal for various periods at stipulated rates.
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The minimum rental commitments under the operating leases as of December 31, 2009 are as follows:

(Dollars in thousands)

Year ending December 31:

2OTO 1ot $ 640
2O0TT o 536
2002 1 b 537
2OT3 e 353
2004 ot 169
TREICAIET ..ot e _ 674
s 2009

Total rent expense for operating leases was $669,000, $630,000 and $591,000, in 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively.

The Bank is engaged in various lawsuits either as plaintiff or defendant in the ordinary course of business and, in the opinion
of management, based upon the advice of counsel, the ultimate outcome of these lawsuits will not have a material effect on
the Bank’s financial statements.

Bank Savings Plan

The Bank maintains a salary deferral 401(k) plan covering substantially all employees, known as the FNB Bancorp Savings
Plan (the *Plan”). The Plan allows employees to make contributions to the Plan up to a maximum allowed by law and the
Bank’s contribution is discretionary. Beginning in 2008, the Board approved a safe harbor election related to the Plan which
requires the Company to contribute 3% of qualifying employees wages as a profit sharing contribution. The Bank’s
contribution to the Plan for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 was $310,000, $400,000 and $600,000,
respectively.

Salary Continuation and Deferred Compensation Plans

The Bank maintains a Salary Continuation Plan for certain Bank officers. Officers participating in the Salary Continuation
Plan are entitled to receive a monthly payment for a period of fifteen to twenty years upon retirement. The Company accrues
such post-retirement benefits over the individual’s employment period. The Salary Continuation Plan expense for the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007 was $197,000, $238,000 and $181,000, respectively. Accrued compensation
payable under the salary continuation plan totaled $1,616,000 and $1,833,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respcctively.
The Deferred Compensation Plan allows eligible officers to defer annually their compensation up to a maximum 80% of their
base salary and 100% of their cash bonus. The officer will be entitled to receive distribution upon reaching a specified age,
passage of at least five years or termination of employment. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, the related liability included
in accrued expenses and other liabilities was $711,000 and $848,000, respectively.

Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock was issued to the U. S. Treasury as part of the Treasury’s Capital Purchase Program. The Preferred Stock
consists of two issues, Series A and Series B. The Series A and Series B Preferred Stock are both carried at liquidation value
less discounts received plus premiums paid that are amortized over the expected timeframe that the Preferred Shares will be
outstanding using the level yield method. The Series A and Series B Preferred Stock must be redeemed after ten years. The
Series A Preferred Stock carries a dividend yield of 5% for the first five years. Beginning in year six, the dividend incrcases
to 9% and continues at this rate until repaid. The Series B Preferred Stock pays a 9% dividend until repaid. Allocation of
proceeds between the two issues was done in such a manner that the blended level yield of both issues would be 6.83% to the
expected repayment date, which is currently anticipated to be three years from the date of issue. Operating restrictions related
to the preferred stock are documented on the U. S. Department of the Treasury’s website and include restrictions on dividend
payments and executive compensation, the establishment of the requirement that the Preferred Stock be repaid first with the
proceeds from any future capital offering before any other use of the proceeds is allowed, establishment of additional
reporting requirements related to lending activity of the Bank during the time the Preferred Stock is outstanding, and the
execution of documents that allow the U. S. Department of the Treasury to add or change the conditions related to the
issuance of the Preferred Stock unilaterally, at their discretion.
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(14) Income Taxes
The provision (benefit) for income taxes for the years ended December 31, consists of the following:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) 2009 2008 2007
Current:
FEACIAl. ..ot $ 828 $ 750 $ 1,961
SEALE .ottt ettt 764 331 727
$ 1,592 $ 1,081 $ 2,688
Deferred:
Federal. ..o $ (1,775) % (352) § (252)
QAL .ottt ettt ettt (398) (118) (54)
(2,173) (470) (306)
$ (581) $ 611 $ 2,382

The reason for the differences between the statutory federal income tax rate and the effective tax rates for the years ending
December 31, are summarized as follows:

2009 2008 2007

SEATULOTY TALES .evieveieieieett ettt eee ettt s eee s 34.0% 34.0% 34.0%
Increase (decrease) resulting from: ...

Tax exempt Income for federal purposes ..o, (5,201.1%) (19.1%) (6.8%)
State taxes on income, net of federal benefit..........cccceeviiniinen. 2,051.1% 3.3% 4.9%
Benefits from low income housing credits .........oocoeveeiiiiinn (1,505.8%) (2.7%) (4.8%)
OtRer, NET .o et (309.6%) (2.2%) (1.0%)
EffeCtiVe tAX TALE.....viiviiiiciiire et (4,931.4%) 13.3% 26.3%

The tax effect of temporary differences giving rise to the Bank’s net deferred tax asset is as follows:

(Dollar amounts in thousands) December 31,
2009 2008
Deferred tax assets
ALOWANCE TOT 10N LOSSES nvvvree et e e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e ensaeas $ 4397 § 3,162
Accrued salaries and officers compensation ..............cc.cccocviviiiiiiiiini 1.341 1,390
Capitalized interest on buildings ... 20 23
Expenses accrued on books, not yet deductible in tax refurn ..o 1,745 803
DIEPIECTATION L.ttt ettt e e ettt 565 448
Net operating 108s carryforward ..........c.oocooiiiiiiiiiiii i 727 887
Tax credit carryfOrwards ........ocooiiioiiiiici 632 429
9,427 7,142
Less: deferred tax asset valuation allowance.........ccoocceviiiviiiiniiiiiiiiiii e (632) (368)
8,795 6,774
Deferred tax liabilities
Unrealized appreciation on available-for-sale securities ..........cccoccooivniiiiiiin, $ 497 § 950
SEAE INCOMIE TAXES ...verivieeirieeetieerteesteeesiae et eeebee e et treeaer e e betenaneesteeeranesomseeeibsesaanesenaeenben e 507 478
Core deposit INtANZIDIC ....oooiiiiiiiiiiiiccc e 185 269
Income reflected on books, NOt ON 1aX TCHUIML ....eirivierimiriiiciiieeie e — 93
Expenses and credits deducted on tax return, not books ... 5 8
Total deferred tax HabIlITIES ...o..iiiiiee ittt 1,194 1,798
Net deferred tax asset (included in Other aSSetS).....covvreiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie $ 7,601 § 4,976
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As of December 31, 2009, the Bank had no state tax credit carryforwards for income tax purposes and there was no valuation
allowance related to these credits as of December 31, 2009 or 2008. Additionally, management believes that it is more likely
than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized through recovery of taxes previously paid and/or future taxable income,
with the exception of a portion of low income housing credit carryforwards. The Bank has federal net operating loss
carryforwards resulting from the acquisition of Sequoia National Bank which expire from December 31, 2011 through
December 31, 2020, for a total balance of $2,140,000 as of December 31, 2009. These losses are limited to approximately
$469,000 per year under IRS regulations.

In assessing the Company’s ability to realize the tax benefits of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more
likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax
assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences
become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income,
and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based upon the level of historical taxable income and projections for
future taxable income over the periods which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management believes it is more likely
than not that the Company will realize the recorded benefits of these deductible differences, with the possible exception of
our low income housing tax credit carryforwards. The Company owns investments in low income housing tax credit
(“LIHTC”) that had a book value of $4,797,000 as of December 31, 2009. LIHTC investments are expected to have a fifteen
year life and a residual value of $0. The LIHTC investments are expected to generate operating losses of $4,797,000 and
federal tax credits of $1,112,000 over the next cleven years, These tax benefits have value to the Company only to the extent
that they offset income taxes created from otherwise taxable carnings generated by the Company. In the opinion of
management, a valuation allowance of $632,000 and $368,000 was necessary as of December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The valuation allowance is equivalent to 100% of the low income housing credit carryforwards that existed as
of December 31, 2009 and 2008.

Financial Instruments

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business. These financial
instruments include commitments to extend credit in the form of loans or through standby letters of credit. These instruments
involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest-rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance shect.
The Bank’s exposure to credit loss is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments and is usually limited to
amounts funded or drawn. The contract or notional amounts of these agreements, which are not included in the balance
sheets, are an indicator of the Bank’s credit exposure. Commitments to extend credit generally carry variable interest rates
and are subject to the same credit standards used in the lending process for on-balance-sheet instruments. Additionally, the
Bank periodically reassesses the customer’s creditworthiness through ongoing credit reviews. The Bank generally requires
collateral or other security to support commitments to extend credit. The following table provides summary information on
financial institutions whose contract amounts represent credit risk as of December 31:

December 31
(Dollars amounts in thousands) 2009 2008
Financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk:

Undisbursed loan commitments $ 26,064 $ 35,403

Lines of credit 57,832 73,735
Mastercard/ViSa LINES . .....oooiie s 4,260 3,940
Standby letters Of Credit oo.oiiiii e 2,092 2,743

$ 90,248  $ 115,821

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require
payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a
case-by-case basis, following normal lending policies. The amount of collateral obtained, if dcemed necessary by the Bank
upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation. Collateral held varies but may include accounts
receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, and income-producing commercial and residential properties. Equity
reserves and unused credit card lines are additional commitments to extend credit. Many of these customers are not expected
to draw down their total lines of credit, and therefore, the total contract amount of these lines does not necessarily represent
future cash requirements.
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Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a customer to a
third party. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan
facilities to customers. The Bank issues both financial and performance standby letters of credit. The financial standby letters
of credit are primarily to guarantee payment to third parties. As of December 31, 2009, there were $1,928.000 issued in
financial standby letters of credit. The performance standby letters of credit are typically issued to municipalities as specific
performance bonds. As of December 31, 2009 there were $164,000 issued in performance standby letters of credit. The terms
of the guarantees will expire in 2010. The Bank has experienced no draws on these letters of credit, and does not expect to in
the future; however, should a triggering event occur, the Bank either has collateral in cxcess of the letters of credit or
embedded agreements of recourse from the customer.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the fair value disclosures for financial
instruments:

Cash and Cash Equivalents.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheet for cash and short-term instruments are a reasonable estimate of
fair value, which will approximate their historical cost.

Securities Available-for-Sale.

Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are
not available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments.

Loans Receivable.

For variable-rate loans that reprice frequently and with no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on
carrying values. For fixed rate loans, fair values are based on discounted cash flows.

Bank Owned Life Insurance.

The fair value of bank owned life insurance is the cash surrender value of the policies.

Deposit liabilities.

The fair values disclosed for demand deposits (e.g., interest and non-interest checking, savings, and money market
accounts) are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on demand at reporting date (i.e., their carrying amounts). The fair
values for fixed-rate certificates of deposit are based on discounted cash flows.

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances.

The fair values of Federal Home Loan Bank Advances were based on discounted cash flows.

Undisbursed loan commitments, lines of credit, Mastercard line and standby letters of credit.

The fair value of these off-balance sheet items are based on discounted cash flows of expected fundings.

The following table provides summary information on the estimated fair value of financial instruments at December 31,
2009:

Carrying Fair

(Dollar amounts in thousands) amount value
Financial assets:

Cash and cash eQUIVALENES ..ot $ 62,853 62,853

Securities available TOT SALE ...vvii i 97,188 97,188

LLOAMIS, TXEE oot eee e e et e e e ettt et e e e e e ettt e ee e et e e e e e e e e e e e e et n e e e e 494,349 515,553

BANK OWNEA LI INSUTATICE «ovvveeee et eeeee et eee e e et ettt e e e e e e e s st e taeeesesssntbtr b etesesesraaasseeeaesenraanre s 8,866 8,866
Financial habilities:

DIEPOSTES ... vvooeveoeeeeeeseees et 598,964 599,619

Federal Home Loan Bank adVAnCeS .......iovioieiieiieeie ettt are s 25,000 25,295
Oft-balance-sheet liabilities:

Undisbursed loan commitments, lines of credit, Mastercard line and standby letters of credit... — 3,384
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The following table provides summary information on the estimated fair value of financial instruments at December 31,

2008:
Carrying Fair
(Dollar amounts in thousands) amount value
Financial assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVALENTS ........c..ooiiiiiiieee e $ 14,865 $ 14,865
Securities available for sale 99,221 99,221
LLOANS, NET .o e e 497,984 533,277
Bank owned 1fe INSUTANCE ..o, 10,781 10,781
Financial liabilities:
DIEPOSIES ..ttt ettt et 500,910 501,436
Federal Home Loan Bank advVanCes ..........oove oo, 86,100 86,753
Off-balance-sheet liabilities:
Undisbursed loan commitments, lines of credit, Mastercard
line and standby letters of Credit . ...c.ocooiiiiii e — 4,343

The carrying amounts of loans include $25,592,000 and $14,102,000 of nonaccrual loans (loans that are not accruing interest)
at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Management has determined that primarily becausc of the uncertainty of
predicting an obscrvable market interest rateand lack of a liquid market for nonperforming credits, excessive amounts of time
and money would be incurred to estimate the fair values of nonperforming loans. As such, these loans are recorded at their
carrying amount in the estimated fair value columns.

The following aggregate information is provided at December 31, about the contractual provisions of these loans:

(Dollars amounts in thousands) 2009 2008
Aggregate carrying amount $ 25,592 $ 14,102
Effectiverate...........occooven. 6.07% 7.60%
AVerage term tO MAULTEY ....eviiuiiiiieeeeie et 63 months 10 months

(16) Significant Group Concentrations of Credit Risk

Most of the Bank’s business activity is with customers located within San Mateo and San Francisco counties. Generally,
loans are secured by asscts of the borrowers. Loans are expected to be repaid from cash flows or proceeds from the sale of
selected asscts of the borrowers. The Bank does not have significant concentrations of loans to any one industry, but does
have loan concentrations in commercial real estate loans that are considered high by regulatory standards. The Bank has
mitigated this concentration to a large extent by utilizing underwriting standards that are more conservative than regulatory
guidelines, and performing stress testing on this segment of the portfolio to insure that the commercial real estate loan
portfolio will perform within management expectations given an additional downturn in commercial lease rates and
commercial real estate valuations. The distribution of commitments to extend credit approximates the distribution of loans
outstanding. Commercial and standby letters of credit were granted primarily to commercial borrowers. The contractual
amounts of credit-related financial instruments such as commitments to extend credit, credit-card arrangements, and letters of
credit represent the amounts of potential accounting loss should the contract be fully drawn upon, the customer default, and
the value of any existing collateral become worthless.

(17) Regulatory matters
The Company, as a bank holding company, is subject to regulation by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended. The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements
administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory
and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Company’s financial statements.

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and the Bank
must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Company’s and the Bank’s assets, liabilities
and certain off balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices.
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The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about asset groupings, risk
weightings and other factors. Quantitative measures established by regulation to cnsure capital adequacy require the
Company and the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier | capital (as
defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier 1 capital (as defined) to average assets (as
defined). Management believes, as of December 31, 2009, that the Company and the Bank have met all regulatory capital
requirements.

As of December 31, 2009, the most recent notification from the regulatory agencies categorized the Bank as well capitalized
under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized the Bank must maintain
minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and Tier | leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions or
events since that notification that management believes have changed the Bank’s categories.

The consolidated actual capital amounts and ratios of the Company and the Bank arc also presented in the following table:

To be well
For capital capitalized under
adequacy prompt corrective
(Dollar amounts in thousands) Actual purposes action provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2009:
Total risk-based capital (to risk
weighted assets)
Consolidated Company.......... $ 83,206 14.29% 46,581 > 8.00% 58,228 > n/a
Bank ..o $ 82,917 14.24% 46,583 = 8.00% 58,228 = 10.00%
Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted
assets)
Consolidated Company.......... $ 75,897 13.04% 23,281 > 4.00% 34,923 = n/a
Bank......ccoooiieniii $ 75,608 12.99% 23,282 = 4.00% 34923 > 6.00%
Tier 1 leverage capital (to total
average assets)
Consolidated Company.......... $ 75,897 10.77% 28,188 > 4.00% 35232 = n/a
Bank......ooooooiiiiniinc $ 75.608 10.73% 28,186 > 4.00% 35,232 = 5.00%
To be well
For capital capitalized under
adequacy prompt corrective
(Dollar amounts in thousands) Actual purposes action provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2008:
Total risk-based capital (to risk
weighted assets)
Consolidated Company ............. $ 71,531 11.86% 48,250 > 8.00% 60,308 > n/a
Bank ... $ 71,405 11.84% 48,247 > 8.00% 60,308 > 10.00%
Tier 1 capital (to risk weighted
assets)
Consolidated Company............. $ 64,346 10.67% 24,122 > 4.00% 36,180 > n/a
Bank ... $ 64,220 10.65% 24,120 > 4.00% 36,180 > 6.00%
Tier | leverage capital (to total
average assets)
Consolidated Company............. $ 64,346 9.70% 26,534 > 4.00% 33,171 > n/a
Bank ..o $ 64,220 9.68% 26,537 = 4.00% 33171 = 5.00%

59



FNB BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

(18) Stock Option Plans
In 1997, the Company adopted an incentive employee stock option plan, known as the 1997 FNB Bancorp Plan. In 2002, the
Company adopted an incentive employee stock option plan known as the 2002 FNB Bancorp Plan. In 2008, the Company
adopted an incentive employee stock option plan known as the 2008 FNB Bancorp Stock Option Plan. The Plans allow the
Company as of December 31, 2009 to grant options to employees covering 318,687 shares.
Incentive stock options currently outstanding become exercisable in one to five years from the grant date, based on a vesting
schedule of 20% per year and expire 10 years after the grant date. Nonqualified options to directors become vested on the
date of grant. The options exercise price is the fair value of the per share price of the underlying stock options at the grant
date.
The amount of compensation expense for options recorded in the years ended December 31, 2009, December 31, 2008, and
December 31 2007 was $157,000, $171,000 and $68,000, respectively. The income tax benefit related to stock option
exercises was $0 for 2009, $14,000 for 2008 and $3,000 for 2007.
There were no options exercised during the year ended December 31, 2009.
The amount of total unrecognized compensation expense related to non-vested options at December 31, 2009 was $591,000,
and the weighted average period it will be amortized over is 2.6 years.
The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the fair value method with the following
weighted average assumptions used for grantsin 2009; dividend yield of 2.68% for the year; risk-free interest rate of 3.20%;
expected volatility of 60.59%; expected life of 8.8 years; resuiting in a weighted average fair value of $3.77 per share. The
assumptions for grants in 2008; dividend yield of 4.86% for the year; risk-free interest rate of 3.51%; expected volatility of
50.92%:; expected life of 8.8 years; resulting in a weighted average fair value of $4.22 per share. The assumptions for grants
in 2007; dividend yield of 1.97% for the year; risk-free interest rate of 5.11%; expected volatility of 11.32%; expected life of
6.4 years; resulting in a weighted average fair valuc of $5.82 per share.
A summary of option activity under the 2008 FNB Bancorp Plan as of December 31, 2009 and changes during the year then
ended is presented below.
Weighted-
Average
2008 FNB Bancorp Plan Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Exercise Term Value
Options Shares Price (in years) (000)
Outstanding at January 1, 2009........... 64,699 § 11.20
Granted ....oovoviieiieee et 87,145 § 7.46
EXCICISEA 1 ouviviiiiieteti ittt — $ 0.00
Forfeited or eXpired...........ocooiiiiiiiieie e (2,354) $ 11.20
Outstanding at December 31, 2009 ..., 149,490 $ 9.02 9.5 $ 33,115
Exercisable at December 31, 2009..........ovvvvivieiveeieieieieieeieieiiians 30,421 $ 9.97 9.1 $ 3,800
The following supplemental information applies to the three years ended December 31:
2008 FNB Bancorp Plan
2009 2008 2007
OpPtions OUESTANAIIE ....ooovieiiieieeeieeee et e ettt e e et e e e et erae e abeeaeen 149,490 64,699 n/a
RaNge Of EXCICISE PIICES ...oeviiiiiiiiieiiiii ettt e $7.46-$11.20  $11.20-§11.20 n/a
Weighted average remaining contractual life...............coo, 9.5 9.7 n/a
FUIlY VESTEA OPLIONS et 30,421 9,925 n/a
Weighted average CXerciSe PriCe.....ooui ettt $9.97 $11.20 n/a
Aggregate INTIINSIC VAIUE .....o.oviiiiiieiiicreeeccc s $3,800 $0
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) ..., 9.1 9.7 n/a
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A summary of option activity under the 2002 FNB Bancorp Plan as of December 31, 2009 and changes during the year then
ended is presented below.

Weighted-
Average

2002 FNB Bancorp Plan Weighted Remaining Aggregate

Average Contractual Intrinsic

Exercise Term Value
Options Shares Price (in years) (000)
Outstanding at January 1, 2009...........ccooiiiniiis 230,724 $ 23.68
GIANIEA ....veiviiie et — 3 0.00
EXEICISEA. ...oviiiiiiiieieti et — 3 0.00
Forfeited or eXpired.........cooccoiiiiiiiiiiiie e (9,461) § 24.71
Outstanding at December 31, 2009 .........ccooiiiiiiiii 221263 % 23.63 5.0 $ 0
Exercisable at December 31, 2000 .......cccccviviiiiiiiiieeeee e 182,445 § 22.86 4.7 $ 0
The following supplemental information applies to the three years ended December 31:
2002 FNB Bancorp Plan

2009 2008 2007

OpHONS OULSTANAIIIEZ .....vveivieieeeeeetie it e et te ettt e eee e e e na e 221,263 230,724 235,384
RANEE Of EXETCISE PIICES wovvriveiicirieieiceciieeie ettt s $17.77-$29.82 $17.77-$29.82 $17.77-$29.82
Weighted average remaining contractual life...........ocooiiin 5.0 6.0 7.1
Fully vested OPIONS ......eovveviiieviete ettt 182,445 160,566 122,358
Weighted average eXercise PIiCC.......ooommiiioiniimisiiiniee et $22.86 $22.34 $21.72
Aggregate INtrinsic value ... $0 $0 $519,635
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) ... 4.7 54 6.2

A summary of option activity under the 1997 FNB Bancorp Plan as of December 31, 2009, and changes during the year then ended is
presented below.

Weighted-
Average
1997 First National Bank Plan Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Exercise Term Value
Options Shares Price (in years) (000)
Outstanding at January [, 2009, 69439 $ 19.65
Granted .....ooooooviieeiiiienc e — S 0.00
EXercised......coovvvvieriiiiece e —  § 0.00
Forfeited or expired..........cccoveiioverninniiiiin, (10,158) § 16.30
Outstanding at December 31, 2009 ... 59,281 § 20.22 3.7 $ 0
Exercisable at December 31, 2009.........ccccoveieniee 44414 $ 18.17 2.5 $ 0
The following supplemental information applies to the three years ended December 31:
1997 FNB Bancorp Plan
2009 2008 2007
Options OUISTANAINE ....oovvrreeieiiie ettt s 59,281 69,439 81,656
Range of @XErCISE PriCES ..viviivveiiiiciiiiiiiiiiei e s $15.43-$26.35 $15.43-$26.35 $15.43-$26.35
Weighted average remaining contractual life.............. 3.7 4.1 4.4
Fully vested OPtIONS .. .oecviiiiireitie ettt 44,414 49.617 56,882
Weighted average eXercise PriCe.......cooo oo $18.17 $16.97 $16.29
ARZIEZALE INMTINSIC VALUC 1ovvviiisici $0 $0 $523,639
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) ... 2.5 2.4 2.2
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(19) Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands) First Second Third Fourth
2009
INterest INCOME ....covvevvieiieeieieeevee e $ 8,911 $ 8,643 $ 9,283 $ 8,980
Interest EXPense ..o.ceeerverreevrveriiiiiiiiiinees 2,319 2,362 2,293 2,037
Net Interest iNCOME ........coovevveereeeeeeennne 6,592 6,281 6,990 6,943
Provision for loan 10Sses............cccoeevvvnnne. 2,140 760 796 900
Net interest income, after provision for
10an 10SSES.....covvviiiviiee e 4,452 5,521 6,194 6,043
Non-interest iINCOME ............ooeeeeveeeeeeeeen.n. 1,349 1,245 1,672 1,111
NON-INterest eXPense ......cooevvvevverveereauianns 7,420 6,758 6,427 6,970
(Loss) income before income taxes.......... (1,619) 8 1,439 184
(Benefit) provision for income taxes........ (430) 4 176 (331)
Net (108S) €aArniNgs .....oooveeeerurervernenenn (1,189) 4 1,263 515
Dividends and discount accretion on
preferred stock ... 16 189 214 213
Net (loss) earnings available to common
Sharcholders ........ocoovevveeiviiereeieenn 3 (1,205)  § (185) % 1,049 $ 302
Basic (loss) earnings per share ................. $ (0.38) % 0.06) $ 0.33 $ 0.09
Diluted earnings per share...............cocc.... $ 038 % (0.06) $ 0.33 $ 0.09
(Dollars in thousands) First Second Third Fourth
2008:
[Nterest INCOME ..vvveeiiiieeeeiieeeeeeee e $ 10,371 $ 9,657 $ 9,787 $ 9,612
[NEETESt EXPENSE c..vienvririiieviiie i 3,322 2,841 2,725 2,619
Net interest iNCOME ........cooovevvveeereeeeennes 7,049 6,816 7,062 6,993
Provision for loan 1osses.......c..ccccoevvinnnnns 990 300 300 1,455
Net interest income, after provision for
10an 10SSES....vvviiiiiiieeeii e 6,059 6,516 6,762 5,538
Non-interest iNCOME ........covvvevvevineeeeeenennn. 1,261 1,137 769 1,876
NON-interest eXPense ......c.veuveveveriereecnnenns 6,177 6,286 6,481 6,400
Income before income taxes........c........... 1,143 1,367 1,050 1,014
Provision for income taxes ...............c....... 256 277 3 75
Net €arnings .....ccocoevevvererenieierireeeeennens $ 887 $ 1,090 $ 1,047 $ 939
Basic earnings per share ..........c.coceeeece. $ 0.27 $ 0.33 $ 0.33 $ 0.29
Diluted earnings per share...........c.cc.coee. $ 0.27 $ 0.33 $ 0.33 $ 0.29

There may be rounding differences between the sum of the four quarters presented and the annual amounts used throughout the annual
report.
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(20) Condensed Financial Information of Parent Company

The parent company-only condensed balance sheets, condensed statements of income, and condensed statements of cash
flows information are presented as of and for the year ended December 31, as of and for the year ended December 31, as follows:

FNB Bancorp Condensed balance sheets
(Dollars in thousands) 2009 2008
Assets:
Cash and due from banks ........cccoiiiiiiie i $ 67 $ 56
Investments 10 SUDSTIAIATY ....ooviiiiiiiiiii e 78,576 68,023
Income tax receivable from SubSIdIary .......coceeiiiiviiiiiii 4 2
Dividend receivable from subSidiary...........ooceoeiiiiiiciiiiiiii i 159 455
Options expense receivable from subsidiary ... 215 —
OTNET @SSELS..uvivitiiitt ettt ettt s et 19 79
TOAL ASSELS . enereeere ettt e e e e te e et e e e e e e s e e bee e et esen e e n et e e b st e $ 79,040 $ 68,615
Liabalities:
Dividend deClared...........coovviviveeiiieeieeee s $ 159 % 455
OLher HADIITIES ...ttt e 16 11
TOtAl HADTIIIES ...vvviivi ettt ettt b e 175 466
StOCKNOIARTS EQUILY ...ttt 78,865 68,149
Total liabilities and stockholders’ EqUILY .......coviiviiiiriiiiie e $ 79,040 $ 68,615
FNB Bancorp Condensed statements of income
(Dollars in thousands) 2009 2008 2007
Income:
Dividends from subsidiary ...........cocoverrieninieirciceieieeceeca $ 1,385 $ 3.473 $ 2,636
Other INCOIME .......ooviirieeiiiiie et 13 — —
TOtAl INCOINIE ...ttt e e e e e neneneaanas 1,398 3473 2,636
X PO i
Other EXPENSE ..ovviiiiiiieiie et 1 129 72
TOtal EXPENSC..cuiiiiiiiiiiiee et 1 129 72
Income before income taxes and equity in undistributed
earnings of subSidiary .........ocovviviireiriii e, 1,397 3,344 2,564
Income tax expense (benefit) ... 6 (14) 4
Income before equity in undistributed earnings of
SUDSTAIATY ..eeiie et 1,391 3,358 2,568
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiary..................c..o (798) 605 4,111
NEt CAIMINGS ...cevveeieiieic et 593 3,963 6,679
Dividends and discount accretion on preferred stock.......... 632 — —
Net earnings available to common shareholders ................ $ 39 § 3,963 $ 6,679
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FNB Bancorp Condensed statement of cash flows
(Dollars in thousands) 2009 2008 2007
INEE EAITIIIES ..ottt $ 593§ 3963 § 6,679
Income tax receivable from subsidiary ... (2) 15 66
Options expense receivable from subsidiary........ccoooooiiiin (215) — —
Capital purchase program funds received...........coooooineiiinnn 12,000 — —
Capital purchase program funds invested in subsidiary ... (12,000) — —
Change in Other @SSELS.....ccvviviiiiiiiiic e 60 (69) (8)
Change in other Habilities ... 5 1 10
Undistributed earnings of subsidiary ... 798 (605) 4,111
Stock-based compensSation EXPENSE .........ocvrivriiiriiiiiieiie it 157 171 68
Cash flows from operating activities ........c.coovrviiiiiiiiiiii e 1,396 3,476 2,704
Stock options exercised, including tax benefits of $0 in 2009, $8 in 2008
and $22 1N 2007 c.ooviviiiieie e s — 215 368
Dividend receivable from subsidiary .......cc.ocoeoviriiiiiiiiiiii — (455) —
DiIvIAends PAIA .......vovieiiriiiteter et (1,385) (1,771) (1,720)
Repurchases of commOon StOCK...........ooiiiiinic s — (1,464) (1,334)
Cash flows provided by financing activities..........cccoccooriiiiiiiiniine (1,385) (3.475) (2,686)
Net (increase) decrease in Cash........oovvverceiiciiine e 11 1 18
Cash, beginning of Year ........ccoiviiiiiiiiii 56 55 37
Cash, end O VEAT ......ovoiiirieee e $ 67 % 56 % S5
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ITEM 9A(T). CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.
ITEM 9T. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures. Disclosure controls and procedures are designed with the objective of ensuring that
information required to be disclosed in reports filed by the Company under the Exchange Act, such as this Annual Report, is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the rules and forms of the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Disclosure controls and procedures are also designed with the objective of ensuring that such information is accumulated
and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures and Internal Control over Financial Reporting. The Company’s
management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(c) under the Exchange Act) as of December 31, 2009. Based on this evaluation, the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective.
There was no change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the quarter ended December 31,
2009 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Management of the Company is responsible for
establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. As defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act,
internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of. a company’s principal executive and
principal financial officers and effected by a company’s board of directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. It includes those policies and procedures that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of a company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are rccorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of a
company arc being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and the board of directors of the
company, and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of a company’s assets that could have a material eftect on its financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

The Company’s management has used the criteria established in “Internal Control-Integrated Framework™ issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”) to evaluate the effectiveness of the Company’s intcrnal control
over financial reporting. Management has selected the COSO framework for its evaluation as it is a control framework recognized by
the SEC and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, that is free from bias, permits reasonably consistent qualitative and
quantitative measurement of the Company’s internal controls, is sufficiently complete so that relevant controls are not omitted and is
relevant to an evaluation of internal controls over financial reporting.

Based on our assessment, management has concluded that our internal control over financial reporting, based on criteria established in
“Internal Control-Integrated Framework” issued by COSO was effective as of December 31, 2009.

THomas C. Mc Graw David A. Curtis
et Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Date: Mgrch 24,

Inherent Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls

The Company’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, does not expect that our disclosure
controls or our internal control over financial reporting will prevent or detect all error and all fraud. A control system, no matter how
well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control system’s objectives will be met. The
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design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered
relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute
assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the
Company have been detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that
breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake. Controls can also be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons,
by collusion of two or more people, or by management override of the controls. The design of any system of controls is based in part
on certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving
its stated goals under all potential future conditions. Projections of any evaluation of controls effectiveness to future periods are
subject to risks. Over time, controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or deterioration in the degree of
compliance with policies or procedures.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.
PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required by Item 10 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference to the applicable information contained in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item [1 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference to the applicable information contained in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by Item 12 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference to the applicable information contained in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by Item 13 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference to the applicable information contained in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by Item 14 of Form 10-K is incorporated by reference to the applicable information contained in the
Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be filed pursuant to Regulation 14

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES

(a)(1)  Financial Statements. Listed and included in Part Il, Item 8.

(2) Financial Statement Schedules. All schedules have been omitted since the required information is not present in amounts
sufficient to require submission of the schedule or because the information required is included in the Financial Statements or
notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits.

Exhibit
Number Document Description
**2.1 (deleted)
2.2 Acquisition Agreement dated November 5, 2004, signed among First National Bank of Northern California,

Sequoia National Bank and Hemisphere National Bank (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.2 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on November 9, 2004).
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23

2.4

**3.1

32

3.3

34
**4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

**10.1

**10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7

10.8(a)

10.8(b)

**10.9

**10.10

**10.11

First Addendum to Acquisition Agreement, dated December 13, 2004, signed among First National Bank of
Northern California, Sequoia National Bank, Hemisphere National Bank and Privee Financial, Inc.
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.5 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on December 17, 2004)

Second Addendum to Acquisition Agreement. Dated as of April 15, 2005, signed among First National Bank
Of Northern California, Sequoia National Bank, Hemisphere National Bank and Privee Financial, Inc.
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 2.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on May 2, 2005)

Articles of Incorporation of FNB Bancorp

Certificate of Determination of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series A (“Series A Preferred
Stock™), of FNB Bancorp (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 27, 2009)

Certificate of Determination of Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series B (“Series B Preferred

Stock™), of FNB Bancorp (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 27, 2009)

Bylaws of FNB Bancorp (as amended through February 27, 2009).
Specimen of the Registrant’s common stock certificate.

Form of Certificate for the Series A Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 27, 2009)

Warrant for Purchase of Shares of Series B Preferred Stock (“Warrant™) (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 27, 2009)

Form of Certificate for the Series B Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.3 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 27, 2009)

Lease agreement dated April 24, 1995, as amended, for Eureka Square Branch Oftice of First National Bank of
Northern California at Eureka Square Shopping Center, Pacifica, California

(deleted)
(deleted)
(deleted)
(deleted)
(deleted)
(deleted)
(deleted)
(deleted)
First National Bank Profit Sharing and 401(k) Plan dated August 26, 1969.*

First National Bank Deferred compensation Plan dated November 1, 1997.*

Salary Continuation Agreement between First National Bank of Northern California and Michael R. Wyman,
dated December 20, 1996.*
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**10.12

**10.13

**10.14

10.15

**10.16

10.17

**10.18

**%10.19

*¥*%%10.20
ERE10.21
*FEEX10.22
*HEEX10.23
k% | () 24
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10.28

10.29

10.32

Salary Continuation Agreement between First National Bank of Northern California and Paul B. Hogan dated
December 20, 1996.*

Salary Continuation Agreement between First National Bank of Northern California and James B. Ramsey,
dated December 23, 1999.*

Form of Management Continuity Agreement signed on July 20, 2000, between First National Bank of Northern
California and Jim D. Black, Charles R. Key and Anthony J. Clifford.*

(deleted)

Communications Site Lease Agreement as amended dated March 30, 1999, between First National Bank of
Northern California, as Lessor and Nextel of California, Inc., as Lessee, with respect to Redwood City Branch
Office.

(deleted)

Separation Agreement between First National Bank of Northern California and Paul B. Hogan, dated December
5,2001.*

First Amendment to Separation Agreement between First National Bank of Northern California and Paul B.
Hogan, dated March 22, 2002.*

FNB Bancorp Stock Option Plan (effective March 15, 2002).*

FNB Bancorp Stock Option Plan, Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement.*

FNB Bancorp Stock Option Plan, Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement.*
FNB Bancorp 2002 Stock option Plan (adopted June 28, 2002).*

FNB Bancorp 2002 Stock Option Plan, Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement.*®
FNB Bancorp 2002 Stock Option Plan, Form of Nonstatutory Stock option Agreement.®

Lease Agreement dated August 13, 2003, for San Mateo Branch Office of First National Bank of Northern
California, located at 150 East Third Avenue, San Mateo, California.

Salary Continuation Agreement and Split-Dollar Agreement for Jim D. Black (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.27 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on September 10,
2004).*

Salary Continuation Agreement and Split-Dollar Agrecment for Anthony J. Clifford (incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 10.28 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on September
10, 2004).*

Amended and Restated Salary Continuation and Split-Dollar Agreement for James B. Ramsey (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.29 o the company’s current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
September 10, 2004).*

Lease Agreement dated May 1, 2003 as amended by Assignment, Assumption and Consent Agreement for the
Financial District Branch of First National Bank of Northern California located at 65 Post Street, San
Francisco, California.

Lease Agreement dated July 1, 1999, as amended by Assignment, Assumption and Consent for the Portola
Branch Office of First National Bank of Northern California located at 699 Portola Drive, San Francisco,
California.

Amendment to Salary Continuation Agreement for Jim D. Black (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 99.37
to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 26, 2006).*
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10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39
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10.41

10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

Amendment to Salary Continuation Agreement for Anthony J. Clifford (incorporated by reference from Exhibit
99.38 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 26, 2006).*

Amendment to Amended and Restated Salary Continuation Agreement for James B. Ramsey (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 99.39 to the Company’s Current report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July
26, 2006).*

Lease Agreement dated February 3, 2006, for warehouse facility of First National Bank of Northern California
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.35 to the company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the
Commission on March 13, 2008).

First National Bank Deferred Compensation Plan dated December 1, 2007 (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.36 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Commission on March 13, 2008).*

Amendment No. 5 to the First National Bank Profit Sharing and 401(k) Plan dated December 1, 2007
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.37 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the
Commission on March 13, 2008).*

Executive Supplemental Compensation Agreement between First National Bank of Northern California and
David A. Curtis dated March 3, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.38 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on March 6, 2008).*

Split-Dollar Life Insurance Agreement between First National Bank of Northern California and David A. Curtis
dated March 3, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.39 to the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the Commission on March 6, 2008).*

FNB Bancorp 2008 Stock option Plan (adopted February 22, 2008).*

Second 409A Amendment to the Salary Continuation Agreement for Jim D. Black (incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 99.66 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on December 22,
2008).*

Second 409A Amendment to the Salary Continuation Agreement for Anthony J. Clifford (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 99.67 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
December 22, 2008).*

Amendment to the Executive Supplemental Compensation Agreement for David A. Curtis (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 99.68 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
December 22, 2008).*

Letter Agreement dated February 27, 2009, between FNB Bancorp and United States Department of the
Treasury pertaining to the election of directors by the holder(s) of the Series A and Series B Preferred Stock
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on February 27, 2009)

Letter Agreement, including Schedule A and Securities Purchase Agreement Standard Terms, dated February
27,2009, between FNB Bancorp and United States Department of the Treasury, with respect to to the issuance
and sale of the Series A and Series B Preferred Stock and the Warrant (incorporated by reference from Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 27,2009)

Letter Agreement dated February 27, 2009, between FNB Bancorp and United States Department of the
Treasury pertaining to the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 27, 2009)

Letter Agreement dated February 27, 2009, between FNB Bancorp and United States Department of the
Treasury amending certain sections of the Securities Purchase Agreement Standard Terms (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
February 27, 2009)
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Form of Compensation Modification Agreement and Waiver, dated February 27, 2009, executed by each of:
Thomas C. McGraw

Chief Executive Officer

FNB Bancorp and First National Bank of Northern California

Jim D. Black, President
FNB Bancorp and First National Bank of Northern California

Anthony J. Clifford
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
FNB Bancorp and First National Bank of Northern California

David A. Curtis
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
FNB Bancorp and First National Bank of Northern California

Randy R. Brugioni
Senior Vice President and Senior Loan Officer
FNB Bancorp and First National Bank of Northern California

(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on February 27, 2009).

Lease agreement dated June 8, 1999, as amended August 18, 2009, for Linda Mar Branch Office of First
National Bank of Northern California at Linda Mar Shopping Center, Pacifica, California

Code of Ethics
The Registrant has one subsidiary, First National Bank of Northern California
Consent of Moss Adams LLP

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification
(principal executive officer)

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification
(principal financial officer)

Section 1350 Certifications
Denotes management contracts, compensatory plans or arrangements.

Incorporated by reference to registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Commission on May
15,2002.

Incorporated by reference to registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Commission on March 31,
2002.

Incorporated by reference to registrant’s Statement on Form S-8 (No. 333-91596) filed with the Commission on
July 1, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to the registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (No. 333-98293) filed with
the Commission on August 16, 2002,

Incorporated by reference to registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Commission on March 30,
2003.

Incorporated by reference to registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Commission on March 29,
2006.

Incorporated by reference from Appendix A to the Registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement for its 2008 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders, filed with the Commission on April 21, 2008.

An Annual Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009, and Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement

for the Company’s 2010 Annual Meeting will be mailed to security holders subsequent to the date of filing this report. Copies
of said materials will be furnished to the Commission in accordance with the Commission’s Rules and Regulations.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

FNB BANCORP _~
Dated: March 26, 2010 By:
ﬁomas C. McGraw
Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

Chairman of the Board of Directors March 26, 2010

Director, Chief Executive Officer and Secretary March 26, 2010

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer March 26, 2010
David A. Curtis (Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting

Officer)

/) /
A Director March 26, 2010

Lisa AngelotO

7 ):,# - -
7M/¢\T)LC< - Director March 26, 2010
Rorfald R. B@reﬁ, B.Ds.

9‘]&” ﬁ% Director March 26, 2010

Merrie Turner Lightner

7
/ A
7//%/ Director March 26, 2010

Michael Pacelli

%/W—\ Director March 26, 2010

Edward J. Whtsdn

/@@( Director and Executive Vice President and Chief March 26, 2010

Anthony J. Clifford Operating Officer

%
Jm% N\. Director and President March 26, 2010
Jim D%Black
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements (Nos. 333-91596, 333-98293 and 333-106363) on Form
S-8 of our report dated March 24, 2010, relating to the consolidated financial statements appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-
K of FNB Bancorp for the year ended December 31, 2009.

/s/ Moss Adams LLP

Stockton, California
March 24, 2010



Exhibit 31.1
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certifications
[, Thomas C. McGraw, certify that:
I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of FNB Bancorp;

Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual

report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 26, 2010

mas C. McGraw

0
%ief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certifications
I, David A. Curtis, certify that:
1. [ have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of FNB Bancorp;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual
report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

S. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 26, 2010.

David A. Curtis
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32
Section 1350 Certifications

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, chapter 63 of Title 18,
United Stated Code), each of the undersigned officers of FNB Bancorp, a California corporation (the “Company”). Does hereby
certify that:

1. The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 (the “Form 10-K”) fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended; and

2. Information contained in the Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material agpects, The financial condition and results of
operations of the Company. ’

Dated: March 26, 2010

omas C. McGraw
Chief Executive Officer

Dated: March 26, 2010 \
David A. Curtis
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

A signed original of this statement required by Section 906 has been provided to FNB Bancorp and will be retained by FNB
Bancorp and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



Corporate Information

Stock Exchange

FNB common stock is listed on the Bulletin Board under ticker symbol FNBG.OB. For other
shareholder related questions, call the Finance Department (650) 588-6800).

Dividend Payments

Dividend payments are paid following a declaration by our Board of Dircctors and have
historically been paid quarterly.

Registrar & Transter Company
10 Commerce Drive
Cranford, NJ 07016

800-497-2300

Form 10-K

All shareholders receive a copy of the corporation’s proxy statement and annual report (Form
10-K) which are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Others interested in
receiving these reports can contact the Finance Department listed below.

Requests for Information

Shirley Cabancro David A. Curtis
Finance Officer Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
975 El Camino Real 975 El Camino Real

South San Francisco, CA 94080 South San Francisco, CA 94080
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